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integration across the .rovincial government2 the im.lementation of .erformance 
management 4both individual and organi8ational9 im.rovement initiatives lin:ed to a 
com.endium of indicators to ensure effective monitoring and evaluation of i;a.a <=> 
delivery2 and the management of a number of structures aimed at ensuring integration 
and coordination across the .rovincial government. 
 
I am o.timistic that through these main deliverables during the .ast financial year the 
=e.artment of the Bremier is evidencing its ability to .rovide the strategic guidance and 
leadershi. that it is su..osed to discharge in terms of its core mandate. 
 
 

".$ %nformation on the 0remier1s offi3e 
 
=uring the .eriod under review the Bremier cham.ioned a number of significant strategic 
interventions driven by the .rovincial vision of A Eome for All. Fhese interventions sought 
to establish the foundation u.on which all sectors of society in the .rovince could build in 
fostering social inclusion under.inned by accelerated and shared growth. 
 
Fo this end the Bremier convened a number of institutional structures that facilitated 
integration and coordination of government’s strategic agenda. A meeting of HIabinet 
meets JusinessK too: .lace during August 2LLM and .rovided the business sector with 
insight into the .rovince’s strategic direction. A similar engagement was held with the 
di.lomatic cor.s.  
 
<reat strides were made in see:ing collaboration with the religious sector with the 
establishment of a Brovincial Neligious Leaders Porum as a :ey sta:eholder in fostering 
moral regeneration in the .rovince. In furthering the aims of moral regeneration the 
Bremier also launched the Qestern Ia.e Anti-Iorru.tion Porum. 
 
Snder the stewardshi. of the Bremier the transformation of the Brovincial <overnment of 
the Qestern Ia.e continued by ensuring that the .ublic service reflects the demogra.hics 
of the .eo.le of the .rovince. In addition2 the Bremier committed his Iabinet in a tangible 
manner towards s.ecific and time-based deliverables. Fhese .rovided the .ublic with a 
means to measure the .erformance of the .rovincial government in terms of im.roved 
service delivery. 
 
Fhe Bremier im.roved the .rovincial mechanisms of .ublic .artici.ation through a number 
of initiatives. Tost notably in this regard was the introduction of a >ocial Fransformation 
Brogramme aimed s.ecifically at 21 4initially 159 of the .oorest and most vulnerable 
communities in the .rovince. Fhis .rogramme signified a strategic intervention in dealing 
with crime2 substance abuse2 gangs2 .overty2 moral2 and other develo.mental challenges 
in a manner that mobili8ed both community structures and government structures in a 
more coherent2 coordinated2 and focused a..roach. 
 
In furthering the above strategic agenda the Bremier mobili8ed international interest 
amongst religious sectors2 academic institutions2 foreign governments2 and s.ecific world 
regions through targeted overseas visits. Fhese resulted in the eW.loration of foreign direct 
investment into the .rovince and eW.ansion of eWisting international .artnershi.s across a 
wide s.ectrum of social and economic interests. It should be noted that the Bremier visited 
a number of foreign destinations by invitation of foreign governments and structures at 
their cost. 
 
Tore s.ecifically2 the Bremier undertoo: seven overseas visits during the year under 
review and destinations included Talaysia2 Snited ;ingdom2 the S>A2 Prance2 the 
Beo.le’s Ne.ublic of Ihina2 and Fur:ey.  
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".$ %ission state-ent 
 
 The mission of the department as stated in the strategic plan for the year under review 

was: 
 

99," !"#$%&'"(& *+ &," -%"'."%: &,%*1;, ,*2.<&.= ;*>"%($(=" $(? <&%$&";.= 2"$?"%<,.#: 
<&%.>"< &* $=,.">" <,$%"? ;%*@&,: .(&";%$&"? <1<&$.($A2" ?">"2*#'"(& $(? %.;,&<BA$<"? 
<"%>.=" ?"2.>"%C +*% &," =.&.D"(< *+ &," E"<&"%( F$#"G. 

 
".. /egislative -andate 
 
 The key legislation that governs the existence of the =epartment is summarised below: 
 

∞ 4he 6onstitution of the 9epublic of South Africa@ "AAB CAct "DE of "AABF 
o The ?remier has executive, policy, legislative, intergovernmental and ceremonial 

functions and responsibilities as defined in Ahapter B of the Aonstitution.  
o As the head of the provincial government, the ?remier is also responsible for the 

implementation of Ahapter " Section EFGFH of the Aonstitution, which defines the 
principals of co-operative, interrelated and interdependent relationships between 
the various spheres of government. ?rovisions of this Ahapter are given effect in 
the Intergovernmental Kelations Lramework Act, MNNO.  

o According to Section FMOGMH of the Aonstitution, the ?remier exercises the 
executive authority of the provincial government together with other Pembers of 
the Qxecutive Aouncil GPQARsHS the ?remier appoints them and delegates various 
line functions and responsibilities to them. 

o The Qxecutive Aouncil or Aabinet is ultimately responsible for the effective 
functioning of the provincial government. The ?remier and PQARs are accountable 
to the provincial legislature for the exercise of powers and execution of their roles 
and responsibilities. 

o The role of the ?remier in terms of intergovernmental relations, especially those 
responsibilities imposed in terms of the Intergovernmental Kelations Lramework 
Act. 

 
∞ 4he 6onstitution of the Gestern 6ape@ "AAH CAct " of "AAHF 

Being the Supreme Uaw in our ?rovince, the =epartment measures its actions 
against the provisions and prescripts contained therein. 
 

∞ Iublic Service Act@ "AA$ Cas a-endedF 
To provide for the organisation and administration of the public service of the 
republic, the regulation of the conditions of employment, terms of office, discipline, 
retirement and discharge of members of the public service, and matters connected 
therewith. 

 
∞ Iublic Jinance %anage-ent Act CIJ%AF@ "AAA CAct Ko " of "AAAF 

To regulate financial management in the =epartment to ensure that all revenue, 
expenditure, assets and liabilities of the =epartment are managed efficiently and 
effectivelyS to provide for the responsibilities of persons entrusted with financial 
management in the =epartment and to provide for matters connected therewith.  To 
fulfill all prescribed responsibilities with respect to public entities. 
 
 

".B Iublic Lntities 
 
=uring this financial year this =epartment has been accountable for two public entities, 
being the Irovincial Mevelop-ent 6ouncil G?=AH, which was established in terms of the 
?rovincial =evelopment Aouncil Uaw, FVVB GUaw O of FVVBH and the Gestern 6ape 
Irovincial Nouth 6o--ission GWA?XAH, which was established in terms of the Western 
Aape ?rovincial Xouth Aommission Act, MNNE, and are regarded as schedule "A 
?rovincial ?ublic Qntities in terms of the ?LPA.   
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#he core business of the PDC is to co3ordinate, facilitate and initiate consensus among all 
relevant parties on all issues, including policy directives, relating to integrated 
developmental frameworks.  #he financial statements of the PDC do not form part of the 
Department@s financial statements as the said Council, which serves as the accounting 
authority, tables a separate report. 
 
#he core business of the ACPBC is to promote and protect the interests of the youth in 
the province.  #he financial statements of the ACPBC do not form part of the 
Department@s financial statements as the said Commission, which serves as the 
accounting authority, tables a separate report. 
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∞ monitoring and evaluating the performance of the P5W7 i.t.o. the P59S; 
∞ facilitating and enabling intergovernmental alignment and coordination for the realization 

of the P59S; 
∞ facilitating and leading catalytic interventions including AS5ISA initiatives, in particular 

the CICA World 7up 2010
GM

; and 
∞ developing a coherent I7G framework in support of the P59S. 

 
!oa$ 2" D$$%$&'&( )*+ D$,)-+.-/ is primarily about supporting and strengthening the culture 
of democracy in the Western 7ape, of building and nurturing an environment of tolerance, 
understanding and care, to enable the realization of the vision for the province as a “Home for 
All.” It is environment oriented and includes support activities for each of the twelve departments 
of the Provincial 5overnment. Its measurable objectives areO 
 

∞ social cohesion P creating a dynamic sharing and caring culture within the Western 
7ape and its government; 

∞ public participation P conducting two-way engagements of mutual hearing and listening 
that promotes partnerships for growth and development; and 

∞ mainstreaming the needs of vulnerable and marginalized groups such that the benefits 
of growth may be shared equitably. 

 
!oa$ 3" R$1%)&1'2$ .&3 4))3 H)6'17'- 4)2$+&.&-$ focuses on P5W7 institutional 
architecture capable of responding to the multifaceted policy issues and delivery challenges, the 
intergovernmental relationship with the three spheres of government and the roles and 
responsibilities of the Premier in this regard. It fosters a distinct pattern of interaction by 
strengthening collaboration around a common vision and institutional fusion for an enabling 
environment for effective service delivery. It is support oriented, focused on efficiency and 
effectiveness, which includesO 
 

∞ intergovernmental relations; 
∞ monitoring and evaluation; 
∞ communicating internally and externally; 
∞ combating economic crime; 
∞ rendering quality legal services with due regard for the constitutional mandate; 
∞ rendering quality labour relations services in compliance with legislation and policy 

imperatives; 
∞ building internal human capital; 
∞ building internal social capital; 
∞ developing excellent institutional performance; and 
∞ providing I7G services. 

 
 
P)og)a++es 

A standardized budget structure for all nine Offices of Premiers has been implemented from 
1 April 2007. In line with the National guidelines, the 9epartmentWs programme structure is as 
followsO 
 
Programme 1O Administration 
Go render administrative support to the Premier, Executive 7ouncil and the 9irector-5eneral in 
fulfilling their legislative and oversight functions and in promoting good corporate governance. 
 
Programme 2O Institutional 9evelopment 
Go improve service delivery through institutional capacity building and transformation 
management. 
 
Programme YO Policy and 5overnance 
Go initiate the development and implementation of policies and strategies to achieve a co-
ordinated approach towards sustainable provincial growth and development. 
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Achievements 
The &ollowin, achie/ements o& the department durin, 788"98: are o& si,ni&icance in relation to 
the stated strate,ic ,oals; 
 
Towards Shared Growth and Integrated Sustainable Development the department 
e<perienced the &ollowin, hi,hli,hts; 
 
The publication o& the i>apa ?rowth and @e/elopment Strate,y C?@SD Ehite Paper in the 
Pro/incial ?azette pro/ided the ?@S with impetus and ser/e as the base &or inte,rated and 
de/elopmentally &ocussed ser/ice deli/ery throu,hout the pro/inceH 
 
Ilowin, &rom the direction pro/ided by the i>apa ?@S towards shared ,rowth and sustainable 
de/elopmentJ the establishment o& the Social Trans&ormation Pro,ramme seeks to address the 
need &or trans&ormation within ,o/ernment and o& the /arious sectors o& society in order to 
ensure accelerated ser/ice deli/ery and empowerment o& communities towards a sel&Lrelient 
societyH  The early demonstrable impact o& the Social Trans&ormation Pro,ramme lies in the 
mobilisation o& communities around a common community de/elopmental &ocusH  Plat&orms ha/e 
been created &or robust and better coordinated en,a,ement between most /ulnerable 
communities and ,o/ernment whilst a ran,e o& stakeholders ha/e been mobilised to build the 
capacity o& communitiesH  Notably ,o/ernmentJ o&&icials and structuresJ ha/e been mobilised 
around this de/elopmental inno/ationJ which is decidedly needsLbased and hearin, the /oice o& 
communitiesH 
 
The ,roundin, o& the i>apa ?@S saw the department establishin, itsel& as a strate,ic partner in 
the policy en/ironment o& ,o/ernance structures in the pro/incial as well as the local spheresJ 
participatin, in Medium Term O<penditure Pommittee meetin,s and in&luencin, ,o/ernment 
ali,nment throu,h assessments o& inte,rated de/elopment plans and annual per&ormance plansH  
These acti/ities areJ in turnJ supported by the de/elopment o& the Pro/incialLwide Monitorin, and 
O/aluation System CPEMOSD which has yielded the reQuired &rameworksJ monitorin, and 
e/aluation elements and mechanisms to ensure inte,rated and coherent monitorin,J e/aluation 
and reportin, &or the pro/inceH 
 
Mana,ement and coordination o& the IRIS Eorld Pup 78T8

TM
 preparatory and le,acy projects 

positioned the department to impact strate,ically as well as practically on the related 
deli/erables o& /arious ,o/ernment a,encies at all spheres with the e<press intention to ,uide 
deli/ery towards shared ,rowth and sustainable de/elopment in an increasin,ly inte,rated 
&ashionH 
 
Based on the departmentWs responsibility &or the supply and mana,ement o& in&ormation and 
communication technolo,ies CRPTWsD to the entire pro/incial ,o/ernmentJ the department has 
constructi/ely positioned its eLRnno/ation deli/erables towards RPTWs as an enabler &or the i>apa 
?@SH  The department there&ore embarked on the renewal o& the entire RPT in&rastructureJ 
continued with the deli/ery o& RPTWs to the school system and embarked on the institutionalisin, 
o& the Pro/incial RPT Plan by releasin, &ramework processes in departments and initiated lon,er 
term initiati/es leadin, to the deli/ery o& eLPommunity Pentres an eLPommunity &orum and an e L
Pommunity Eeb SiteH 
 
Towards Deepened Democracy the department e<perienced the &ollowin, hi,hli,hts; 
 
The continued e&&orts to establish and build the Social Trans&ormation Pro,ramme ele/ated the 
&ocus on the needs o& the /ulnerable and mar,inalized &rom speci&ic ,roup le/els to the le/el o& 
entire communitiesH  Slthou,h the department continued to impact on the needs o& womenJ 
people with disabilities and childrenJ the Social Trans&ormation Pro,ramme started to shi&t the 
line deli/ery o& /arious ,o/ernment departments and a,encies towards a &ocus on the pli,ht the 
most depri/ed communitiesH  The ser/ice deli/ery jamboree pro,ramme not only brou,ht 
,o/ernment ser/ices to these communitiesJ but also in&luenced the &ramework within which 
,o/ernment o&&icials de&ined their role towards a de/elopmental and needs based sensiti/ity and 
&ostered the proli&eration o& deli/ery networks towards a more inte,rated approach beyond 
departmental or a,ency bordersH 
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#ublic )artici)ation continued to gro2 through the imbi5o )rogramme6 cou)led 2ith the 
#residential Imbi5o and the 9isit by the ;e)uty #resident and 2as su))orted by the 
im)lementation of an imbi5o information ca)turing system6 enhancing re)orting abilities.  >he 
imbi5o )rogramme has been integrated 2ith the Social >ransformation #rogramme and the 
ser9ice deli9ery @amborees broadening the im)etus of community engagement. 
 
>he de)artment engaged 2ith re)resentati9e entities and communities also by 2ay of the 
facilitation of social dialogue inter9entions and gained notable successes to diffuse the early 
Somalian conflict in Masi)humele and through the facilitation of consortium meetings of refugee 
and ser9ice )ro9iders 2orking on international migration.  >his 2as augmented by continued 
dialogue 2ith youth grou)s on economic em)o2erment issues affecting young 2omen as 2ell as 
on 9iolence and crime. 
 
>o2ards !e#$%&#ive) *&+) ,%%+) -%.i#/ic) ,%ver&*&ce the de)artment ex)erienced the 
follo2ing highlightsD 
 
E s)ecific focus of the de)artment to2ards res)onsi9e and good go9ernance resulted in the 
strengthening of the institutional ability and ca)acity of the )ro9incial go9ernment.  E number of 
diagnostic sur9ey instruments 2ere de9elo)ed enabling the de)artment to measure institutional 
excellence6 leading to the guiding of resource de9elo)ment initiati9es.  >he entire Senior 
Management Ser9ice 2as sub@ected to com)etency assessments focussing on de9elo)mental 
needs and guiding indi9idual de9elo)ment )rogrammes.  Emongst others6 the outcomes of the 
diagnostic and com)etency assessments 2ere fed into the continued transformation of the Fa)e 
Edministrati9e Ecademy ensuring the )ro9ision of more focussed and needs dri9en de9elo)ment 
)rogrammes. 
 
>he im)ro9ement of )erformance continued to recei9e )riority attention at all le9els in )ro9incial 
go9ernment 2ith a concerted focus on the management of the )erformance agreements6 the 
Guarterly )erformance re9ie2s and )erformance assessment of the heads of de)artment6 in 
con@unction 2ith the Office of the #ublic Ser9ice Fommission.  >his )rogramme 2ill be further 
enhanced 2ith the 9ie2 of increasing its im)act.  In addition6 the com)uterised 2ebIbased 
#erformance Management Information System (#KLMIS) 2as de)loyed for full im)lementation 
in the ne2 )erformance cycle and instruments ha9e been de9elo)ed to2ards the management 
of institutional and organisational )erformance. 
 
>hrough the interrelated design of the strategic goals of the de)artment it 2ill be obser9ed that 
the achie9ements in one area augments the deli9erables to2ards the other goals.  Notably the 
roll out of the ser9ice deli9ery @amborees and the guiding of normal de)artmental line 
deli9erables to grass roots deli9ery contributed immensely to the achie9ement of res)onsi9e and 
good holistic go9ernance. 
 
 
2.4 %verview of the service delivery environment for 2007808 
 

∞ Oey ser9ices rendered to the )ublicD 
 

>he de)artmentPs ser9ice deli9ery directly to the )ublic is limited to communication ser9ices 
by 2ay of the Fa)eQate2ay initiati9e and the focussing and increased accessibility of 
go9ernment ser9ices through the ser9ice deli9ery @amboree )rogramme.  Notably the social 
dialogue and )ublic )artici)ation initiati9es benefited the )ublic as contributing to the 9ision 
of E Rome for Ell. 

 
∞ Fhallenges encountered in rendering key ser9ices and the res)onse to the challengesD 

 
E number of challenges remain )ertinent in the rendering of ser9ices and are continuously 
addressed and managed in the de)artment.  Notably staff and skills shortages6 es)ecially in 
the field of information and communication technology6 im)acted on the achie9ement of set 
targets.  Simitations to le9els of integration and coordination across de)artments led to the 



!
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escalation of engage.ent on depart.ental trans2ersal focus areas to the le2el of the 
Pro2incial 6op 7anage.ent and the 8abinet 8luster syste.;  6his contributed to enhanced 
synergy bet<een depart.ents and brought inter=depart.ental cooperation to the le2el of the 
i>apa ?@S i.ple.entation agenda; 

 
6hrough the 2arious social engage.ent progra..es Bthe Social 6ransfor.ation 
Progra..eC iDi.biEoC Fa.boreesC etc;G the depart.ent encountered an increased de.and 
for the deli2ery of ser2ice access and engage.ent opportunities;  6he initial HI areas 
identified for the social transfor.ation initiati2es <ere also increased to JH during the year;  
6hese increases <ere acco..odated by <ay of internal reprioritisation and the introduction 
of the broadening of ser2ice deli2ery Fa.borees to Saturdays;  6his unfortunately increased 
the per capita cost ratios necessitating adFust.ents to for.ats; 
 
6he pro2ision of adeKuate office acco..odation re.ains a challenge ha.pering efficiencies 
in o2erall ser2ice deli2ery and re.ains on the agenda for engage.ent <ithin pro2incial 
go2ern.ent; 

 
∞ AdFust.ents to .ain appropriation allocationsM 

 
6he follo<ing additional allocations <ere appropriatedM 
 
RJICOOJCPPP for purposes of enhancing the rene<al of aged Infor.ation and 
8o..unication 6echnology infrastructure eKuip.entR 
 
RJCSPPCPPPC shifted fro. 2arious depart.entsC for conducting the TU8@ 6erritorial Re2ie<R 
 
RHCOPICPPPC shifted fro. 2arious depart.entsC for the filling of posts associated <ith the 
Social 6ransfor.ation ProFectR 
 
RJCJV"CPPP for the funding of the Presidential I.biEoR and 
 
RJCWWJCPPP for the funding of 2arious unforeseen and increased eXpenditure ite.s; 

 
∞ Utilisation of rollo2ers fro. JPPSZPOM 

 
RHCPPPCPPP <as rolled o2er fro. JPPSZPO for the conclusion of identified proFects associated 
<ith the rene<al of aged Infor.ation and 8o..unication 6echnology infrastructure 
eKuip.ent 

 
∞ I.pact on ser2ice deli2ery of eXternal de2elop.entsM 

 
6he depart.ent functioned in a relati2ely stable eXternal en2iron.ent during JPPOZPW and 
<as <ell able to .anage <ithin the constraints eXternally posed; 

 
 
"#$ %verview o, the organi2ational environ4ent ,or "556/58 
 
[ollo<ing onto a period of consolidation of the depart.ental functionsC after the re=engineering of 
the depart.entC it <as necessary to re=align so.e functions in order to ensure the organisational 
and functional balances <hilst priority areas needed to be strengthenedC such as in the case of 
hu.an capital de2elop.ent;  6he organogra. at Part I of this report reflects the re=aligned 
structureC <hich <as in effect as fro. H \anuary JPPW; 
 
Trganisationally a nu.ber of challenges had to be addressed follo<ing relati2ely high staff 
turno2er le2els in the Senior 7anage.ent Ser2ice <hich stabilised to<ards the last Kuarter 
bringing stability in conFunction <ith the re=align.ent of the structure;  6his stability reflected in 
the planning processes and preparations to<ards JPPWZP"; 
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".$ Overview of key policy developments for "77897: 
 
$%& '&(&)*+,&-. */ .%& 012+2 34*5.% 2-' 6&(&)*+,&-. 7.42.&89 52: ;*-;)<'&' 0- .%& 
+<=)0;2.0*- */ .%& 012+2 34*5.% 2-' 6&(&)*+,&-. 7.42.&89 >%0.& ?2+&4@  $%0: '&(&)*+,&-. 
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2-' ;**4'0-2.0*- */ 0-.&48*(&4-,&-.2) 2;.0(0.9 50.%0- +4*(0-;02) 8*(&4-,&-. 2-' =&.5&&- 
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".8 ;epartmental revenue and expenditure 
 
!"##$%&'"( "* +$,-.&/$(&-# .$0$(1$ 
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/2;. .%2. *-;&F*// '*-2.0*-: 5&4& 4&;&0(&' 2-' '<& .* ,*4& &//0;0&-. ;*))&;.0*- 2',0-0:.42.0*-@  
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"77?97@ 
Actual 
RC777 

"77@97$ 
Actual 
RC777 

"77$978 
Actual 
RC777 

"77897: 
Target 
RC777 

"77897: 
Actual 
RC777 

F 
;eviation 

from 
target 

 
Tax revenue 
 

      

 
Non-tax revenue 
 

I,@I$ I,"8K 8?@ $L@ 8$@ "7,?8F 

∞ 72)&: */ '&+24.,&-.2) 
+<=)0;2.0*-: 

 
 
 

 K#K L"# F M"##A##NO 

∞ $42-:/&4: 4&;&0(&' 
M'*-2.0*-O 

 
 
 

 "## "P# PQ# HH"ARKN 

∞ S.%&4 
 
 
 

 "L# PK TK "KAHIN 

Sales of capital assets 

(Capital Revenue) 

 

 
 

 - - - - 

Qinancial transactions 
(Recovery of loans and 
advances) 

  (I) 8 I@ II?,"KF 

TOTAL ;EPARTUENTAL 
RECEIPTS 

I,@I$ I,"8K 8?? $?" 8:7 "I,@7F 

 
 
2$,-.&/$(&-# $3,$(+'&1.$ 
 
$%& '&+24.,&-. <-'&4F:+&-. =9 GRATHP, 5%0;% 4&+4&:&-.: #ATHN */ 0.: =<'8&.@  $%0: %2' -* 
&//&;. *- :&4(0;& '&)0(&49A 5%0):. ,&2:<4&: 5&4& ;*-.0-<*<:)9 &(2)<2.&' 0- *4'&4 .* 0,+4*(& .%& 
&;*-*,9 2-' &//0;0&-;9 */ :+&-'0-8@ 
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Transfer payments 
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!onditional grants and earmarked funds 
 
$%e 'epa*+men+ 'i' no+ *e0ei1e an2 0on'i+ional 4*an+5 o* ea*ma*ke' 7un'5. 
 
 
!apital investment, maintenance and asset management plan 
 
$%e 'epa*+men+:5 0api+al in1e5+men+5 a*e *e5+*i0+e' +o +%e mo1able a55e+5: Compu+e* 
>in7*a5+*u0+u*e an' en' u5e*? Equipmen+ an' Bu*ni+u*e. 
 
 
"#$ %&'(&)**+ ,+&-'&*)./+ 
 
Summary of 8rogrammes 
$%e a0+i1i+ie5 o7 +%e Depa*+men+ o7 +%e P*emie* a*e o*4ani5e' in +%e 7ollowin4 +%*ee p*o4*amme5: 
 
! P*o4*amme 1: A'mini5+*a+ion 
! P*o4*amme 2: In5+i+u+ional De1elopmen+ 
! P*o4*amme 3: Poli02 an' Go1e*nan0e 
 
 
"#$#0 %&'(&)**+ 01 23*4.456&)64'. 
 
8urpose9 
$o *en'e* a'mini5+*a+i1e 5uppo*+ +o +%e P*emie*J EKe0u+i1e Coun0il an' +%e Di*e0+o*LGene*al in 
7ul7illin4 +%ei* le4i5la+i1e an' o1e*5i4%+ 7un0+ion5 an' in p*omo+in4 4oo' 0o*po*a+e 4o1e*nan0e. 
 
:easurable objectives9 
∞ $o p*o1i'e a'mini5+*a+i1e 5uppo*+ +o +%e mana4emen+ o7 +%i5 p*o4*amme. 
∞ $o p*o1i'e lo4i5+i0alJ a'mini5+*a+i1e an' a'1i5o*2 5uppo*+ +o +%e P*emie* in eKe0u+in4 +%e 

0on5+i+u+ional man'a+e an' 5+a+u+o*2 'u+ie5. 
∞ $o *en'e* 5e0*e+a*ia+ 5uppo*+ 5e*1i0e5 +o +%e EKe0u+i1e Coun0ilJ 0lu5+e*5 an' ke2 p*o1in0ial 

0ommi++ee5. 
∞ $o p*o1i'e ope*a+ional 5uppo*+ +o +%e Di*e0+o*LGene*al in 5+*a+e4i0all2 mana4in4 +%e 

P*o1in0e. 
∞ $o p*o1i'e 7inan0ial mana4emen+ 5uppo*+ an' a'1i5o*2 5e*1i0e5. 
 
Service delivery objectives and indicators 
 
Un'e* +%i5 p*o4*amme +%e 7un0+ional 5uppo*+ 7o* +%e P*emie* wa5 a++en'e' +o a5 well a5 +%e 
5e0*e+a*ia+ 5uppo*+ 5e*1i0e5 +o +%e EKe0u+i1e Coun0ilJ 5uppo*+ +o +%e Cabine+ Clu5+e*5 an' +%e 
P*o1in0ial $op Mana4emen+.  $%e Di*e0+o*LGene*al:5 *e5pon5ibili+2 +o 5+*a+e4i0all2 mana4e +%e 
P*o1in0e wa5 no+ *e5+*i0+e' +o onl2 mana4in4 +%e o77i0e bu+ in0lu'e' +%e 5+*en4+%enin4 o7 +%e 
'epa*+men+al 0oLo*'ina+ionJ 5+*a+e42 'e1elopmen+ 7un0+ion5J an' 'i*e0+l2 o1e*5eein4 +%e 
Bo*en5i0 In1e5+i4a+i1e Uni+. 
 
Du*in4 +%e *epo*+in4 2ea* a We5+e*n Cape An+iLCo**up+ion Bo*um wa5 e5+abli5%e' +o en%an0e 
+%e 7o0u5 on e+%i0al be%a1iou* an' +o %i4%li4%+ +%e e*a'i0a+ion o7 0o**up+ion.  Pu00e55e5 wi+% 
a''*e55in4 0o**up+i1e be%a1iou* in0lu'e' +%e mana4emen+ o7 15R ma++e*5 *epo*+e'J 1S1 
*e0ommen'a+ion5 7o* 'i50iplina*2 a0+ionJ *e0o1e*2 o7 0lo5e on+o TS4m ini+ia+e'J 13 ma++e*5 
*epo*+e' +o +%e Pou+% A7*i0an Poli0e Pe*1i0e5 an' 11V 0o**e0+i1e mea5u*e5 implemen+e'. 
 
Apa*+ 7*om pa*+i0ipa+in4 in +%e An+iLB*au' Awa*ene55 'a2 an' A7*i0a Publi0 Pe*1i0e Da2J a maWo* 
a0%ie1emen+ wa5 +%e ma55i72in4 o7 +%e Publi0 Pe*1i0e An+iLCo**up+ion P+*a+e42 *ea0%in4 5ome 
6VV a++en'ee5 *ai5in4 awa*ene55 in w%i5+le blowin4J 'e+e0+ion an' p*e1en+ion me+%o'olo4ie5 
an' +%e P*e1en+ion an' Comba+in4 o7 Co**up+ A0+i1i+ie5 A0+. 
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A33#o-al and im3lementation 

o6 G#o-in(ial Anti-Io##u3tion 

G#e-ention and Jete(tion 

:t#ategy 

!t#ategy !t#ategy d#a6ted. Kn the 

(on:ultation 3#o(e::.  

L:tabli:hment o6 Me:te#n 

Ia3e Anti-Io##u3tion =o#um 

=o#um 

laun(hed 

Me:te#n Ia3e Anti-Io##u3tion 

=o#um e:tabli:hed on 06 

Je(embe# 2007. 

Qo. o6 de3a#tment: that 

(ondu(ted 6#aud #i:k 

a::e::ment: 

12 10 Je3a#tment: ha: 

e:tabli:hed 6#aud #i:k 

management (ommittee: 

6ollowing 6#aud #i:k 

a::e::ment:. 

Qo. o6 6#aud 3#e-ention 3lan: 

(om3iled 

12 10 Je3a#tment: ha-e 6inali:ed 

thei# 6#aud 3#e-ention 3lan:. 

Km3#o-e in:titutional (a3a(ity 

% o6 6o#en:i( in-e:tigati-e 

Audit: initiated ba:ed on 

(a:e: #e3o#ted 

100% o6 

#e3o#ted 

(a:e: 

15R matte#: #e3o#tedS 53 

(om3letedS 30 (lo:ed and 67 

#e6e##ed.  Kt :hould be 

mentioned that 12 3o:t: we#e 

6illed o6 the o#iginal 1R 

-a(an(ie:S in thi: 3e#iod. 

% o6 di:(i3lina#y (a:e: 

6inalized a: #e(ommended by 

=o#en:i( Kn-e:tigati-e Unit 

Velati-e 51 Ji:(i3lina#ie: 6inali:ed. 171 

di:(i3lina#ie: #e(ommended. 

/oneta#y -alue o6 #e(o-e#ie: 

initiated 

Velati-e Knitiated V 73 C2C C31.23 

#e(o-e#ie:. 

Qo. o6 (#iminal 3#o:e(ution: 

#e(ommended 

Velati-e 13 matte#: #e3o#ted to !AG!. 

3 I#iminal matte#: we#e 

6inali:ed a:(#ibed to a 

3a#tne#:hi3 with the #e(ently 

e:tabli:hed Iomme#(ial 

I#ime: Iou#t. 

/onito# im3lementation o6 

#e(ommendation: #ega#ding 

the (ombating o6 e(onomi( 

(#ime  

Qo. o6 (o##e(ti-e mea:u#e: 

im3lemented 

Velati-e 110 Io##e(ti-e mea:u#e: 

#elating to 53 matte#: we#e 

im3lemented. 

!ub-3#og#amme 1.4. 

Ji#e(to#-Xene#al 

!u33o#t 

Ao 3#o-ide edu(ation on 

3#e-ention and dete(tion 

:t#ategie: 

Qumbe# o6 edu(ation :e::ion: 12 1 Aele-i:ion b#oad(a:t 6o# the 

Gubli( !e#-i(e A6#i(a day 

attended by 200 delegate:.  

Voll-out o6 the Knteg#ated 

Ldu(ationS A#aining and 

Awa#ene:: Iam3aign. 

=o#en:i( Kn-e:tigati-e Unit in 
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Actual performance against 
target. 

Sub-
programmes 

Outputs  
Output performance 

measures7service 
delivery indicators !"#$%&  ()&*"+ 

 colla&oration +ith National 

.rosecuting Authority5 6uman 

8a9ital :e;elo9ment and 

.ro;incial =reasury. 38 

sessions +ere held5 598 

attendees5 1181 cor9orate 

image items +ere distri&uted. 

=hemeD massifying the .u&lic 

Fer;ice Anti-8orru9tion 

FtrategyD +histle &lo+ing5 

:etection and .re;ention 

Hethodologies and .re;ention 

and 8om&ating of 8orru9t 

Acti;ities Act. 2800 cor9orate 

image items +ere distri&uted 

at 7 .ro;incial Lo;ernment 

Mestern 8a9e 9recincts. =his 

Nnit 9artici9ated in the Anti-

Fraud a+areness day hosted 

&y the :e9artment of 

Pconomic :e;elo9ment and 

=ourism +hich +as attended 

&y 150 staff mem&ers and 150 

cor9orate image item 9acQs 

+ere distri&uted. :istri&uted 

250 cor9orate image items 

9acQs at the launch of the 

Mestern 8a9e Anti-8orru9tion 

Forum on 06 :ecem&er 2007 

attended &y 250 delegates. 
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2.8.2 %rogramme 2: Institutional Development 
 
!"#$%&'( 
$o i'(ro*e ,er*ice deli*er0 thro34h in,tit3tional ca(acit0 b3ildin4 and tran,8or'ation 
'ana4e'ent9 
 
*'+&"#+,-' %,.'/012'&( 
∞ $o (ro*ide ad'ini,trati*e ,3((ort to the 'ana4e'ent o8 thi, (ro4ra''e9 
∞ $o (ro*ide ,trate4ic direction on h3'an re,o3rce, 'ana4e'ent and ,er*ice deli*er09 
∞ $o ,3,tain a ,0,te' o8 or4ani,ational: 'ana4erial and indi*id3al (er8or'ance a,,e,,'ent9 
∞ $o en,3re that in,tit3tional ca(acit0 b3ildin4 initiati*e, and inter*ention, are e*idence ba,ed 

and a((ro(riate9 
∞ $o 8o,ter the de*elo('ent o8 an or4ani,ational c3lt3re and in,tit3tional (ractice, that 

(ro'ote de*elo('ental o3tco'e, and e88ecti*e ,er*ice deli*er09 
;ote<  $hi, ob=ecti*e ha, been 'er4ed with the h3'an ri4ht, ob=ecti*e 3nder Pro4ra''e 3< 
Polic0 and Ao*ernance9 

∞ $o (ro*ide ,trate4ic in8or'ation technolo40 'ana4e'ent: leader,hi( and ,3((ort9 
∞ $o (ro*ide le4al ,er*ice, and ad*i,or0 ,3((ort ,er*ice,9 
∞ $o (ro*ide ,trate4ic co''3nication, leader,hi( and ,3((ort9 
 
3'#21/' 4'-12'#5 %,.'/012'& +64 1641/+0%#& 
 
Bn it, ai' to ,trate4icall0 43ide the (ro*ince toward, an on4oin4 i'(ro*e'ent o8 ,er*ice deli*er0: 
the de(art'ent: 3nder thi, (ro4ra''e: 8oc3,,ed a'on4,t other, on initiati*e, toward, the 
de*elo('ent o8 h3'an re,o3rce,: the b3ildin4 o8 ca(acit0: tran,8or'ation o8 h3'an re,o3rce,: 
i'(ro*ed (er8or'ance 'ana4e'ent: in,tit3tional eCcellence: the re8or' o8 *al3e ,0,te',: the 
ali4n'ent o8 the in,tit3tional di,(o,ition toward, the de*elo('ental ,tate: the renewal o8 the 
(ro*inceD, in8or'ation and co''3nication technolo40 in8ra,tr3ct3re and the enhance'ent o8 
BE$ ,er*ice, and ,3((ort: the re8or'ation o8 the (ro*incial ,tat3te: i'(ro*ed internal and 
eCternal co''3nication and the broadenin4 o8 (3blic (artici(ation9 
 
;otabl0 3nder thi, (ro4ra''e the 8ollowin4 i, hi4hli4hted< 
$he de*elo('ent o8 h3'an ca(ital ,aw 30 Genior Hana4e'ent Ger*ice He'ber, bein4 trained 
3nder the ICec3ti*e Jeader,hi( Ke*elo('ent Pro4ra''e in (artner,hi( with the acade'ic 
in,tit3tion, o8 the Le,tern Ea(e and the trainin4 o8 12 Hiddle Hana4e'ent Ger*ice He'ber, 
thro34h the Nccelerated Ke*elo('ent Pro4ra''e9 $he concl3,ion o8 the ICec3ti*e Jeader,hi( 
Ke*elo('ent Pro4ra''e ha, been re,ched3led in order to acco''odate (re,,3re, 
eC(erienced b0 the (artici(ant,9 
 
$he I'(lo0'ent IO3it0 Plannin4 G0,te' ha, been rolled o3t to all de(art'ent, ,3((orted b0 a 
trainin4 initiati*e in the 3tili,ation o8 thi, 'ana4e'ent ,3((ort tool and in taPin4 a88ir'ati*e action 
,trate4ie, to (ractical i'(le'entation: a (ro4ra''e o8 action ha, been initiated and i, to be 
83rther ,3((orted b0 a((ro(riate (olicie, to be de*elo(ed9 
 
N (roce,, o8 re*iew 8oc3,,in4 on the ali4n'ent o8 the (er8or'ance a4ree'ent, o8 Qead, o8 
Ke(art'ent, with the ,trate4ic i'(erati*e, o8 their de(art'ent, ha, been i'(le'ented and 
concl3ded in re,(ect o8 8 ,er*in4 Qead o8 Ke(art'ent,D whil,t the 'ana4e'ent o8 (er8or'ance 
ha, been 83rther ,tren4thened b0 the de*elo('ent and initiation 8or i'(le'entation in all 
de(art'ent, o8 a 83ll0 83nctional Per8or'ance Hana4e'ent Bn8or'ation G0,te'9 
 
Bn addre,,in4 the de*elo('ent o8 in,tit3tional eCcellence: 8 dia4no,tic ,3r*e0 in,tr3'ent, ha*e 
been 8inali,ed: (ro*idin4 an abilit0 to 4ain better in,i4ht, into the area, o8 e'(lo0ee ,ati,8action: 
client ,ati,8action: cli'ate chan4e readine,,: or4ani,ational 'at3rit0: ,tr3ct3ral anal0,i,: trainin4 
and de*elo('ent and or4ani,ational c3lt3re9  S3rther'ore: co'(etenc0 a,,e,,'ent, 8or ,ta88 on 
(o,t le*el, 9 to 12 ha*e been co'(leted: 36 (ro=ect, ai'ed at 8acilitatin4 Vr4ani,ational 
Ke*elo('ent Bnter*ention, ha*e been co'(leted and 25 Ger*ice Keli*er0 B'(ro*e'ent Plan,: 2 
Ger*ice Keli*er0 B'(ro*e'ent Pro4ra''e, and 13 W3,ine,, Proce,, Bnter*ention, 8or 
de(art'ent, ha*e been co'(leted9 
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The alignment of service delivery with national, provincial and local policy and strategy was 
addressed through the revitalisation of the :atho ;ele ;rogramme where four learning networks 
sessions were completed. 
 
The focus on internal social capital formation saw the successful facilitation of the ;remier>s 
Service @xcellence Awards event, which, as in the past, was again presented as a gala function 
honouring service delivery beyond the normal norms and standards.  In addition social capital 
interventions saw the facilitation of twelve learning network sessions focussing on :atho ;ele, 
ethical leadership, appropriate interaction at the service delivery jamborees, innovation, and the 
introduction of a system of suggestion boxes for improved interaction, amongst others.  The roll 
out of the Internal Social Capital Strategy also focussed on the service delivery jamborees in the 
21 areas as well as the creation of an opportunity for the spontaneous formation of internal 
networks and partnerships.  The Internal Social Capital Strategy has also been further 
strengthened by the development of indicators to gauge needs and successes. 
 
Through its capacity plan for the 12 departments, the renewal of Information and Communication 
Technology infrastructure continued.  ;lans were implemented to replace obsolete and to 
provide additional infrastructure.  Hor the first time the entire Information and Communication 
Technology infrastructure has been combined into a single Infrastructure Mitigation ;lan, also 
providing for improved capacity planning.  Jith the focus on customer satisfaction, improved 
service and support for information and communication technology hardware, software and 
networks saw KLM of all calls to the Service and Support Call Centre being handled within the 
time frames as provided for in the e-Innovation Service Charter.  A number of special projects 
were managed through the year which, amongst others, saw 210 new Information and 
Communication Technology Laboratories being finalised in the school system under the Qhanya 
;roject whilst LK Information and Communication Technology Laboratory Servers had been 
replaced.  The capacity of the CapeRateway Call Centre was also enhanced to the ability to 
handle 1S 000 calls per month, contributing to more effective public communication services. 
 
The Law Teform ;roject, providing for the alignment of the provincial statute book with the 
Constitution and the iQapa Rrowth and Development Strategy continued in four prioritised 
departments. 
 
A comprehensive and integrated developmental Home for All communications and marketing 
strategy and plan has been developed and implemented, contributing to the creation of a culture 
within the Jestern Cape and its government that assists as an enabler for improved delivery on 
the iQapa Rrowth and Development Strategy.  This communications and marketing strategy 
contributes to the building of social cohesion by focussing internal and external communications 
mainly on human rights, social inclusion and diversity and by defining target audiences and 
delivery mechanisms.  17 iXimbizo were held during the year, 1 ;residential imbizo was held and 
a visit by the Deputy ;resident was facilitated, all contributing to the National ;ublic ;articipation 
strategy providing for public participation towards, amongst others, ensuring that government is 
responsive to the needs of society and accelerated access to government services. 
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Se#vice delive#y achievements: 
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mandating st)u,tu)es :i.e. 

<abinet = >)ganized Labou)A 

fo) im&lementation. !)aft 

B)ans#e)sal Cende) E5uity 

Dt)ategy guidelines fo) 

()o#in,ial Co#e)nment of the 

Feste)n <a&e )eady fo) 

fu)the) ,onsultation. 

Dt)ategi, monito)ing and 

e#aluation of the Guman 

Hesou),e fun,tion and 

effi,ien,y of &oli,y initiati#es 

4 Jua)te)ly 

)e#iews 

Jua)te)ly )e#iews shel#ed fo) 

200N/0P finan,ial yea). 

Establish and o&e)ationalize 

,ent)al knowledge )esou),e 

,ent)e Rlib)a)yS fo) !e&a)tment 

of the ()emie) 

(ilot 

,om&leted 

>&e)ational de,ision to 

,hange fo,us. Guman 

Hesou),e !e#elo&ment 

,om&onent manages the 

Hesou),e <ent)e. 

  

Holl-out of Guman <a&ital 

Ui)tual Vnowledge ,ent)e to 

othe) ()o#in,ial Co#e)nment 

Feste)n <a&e de&a)tments 

()o#in,ial 

Affi)mati#e 

A,tion 

,om&leted 

Ui)tual knowledge maintained 

and u&dated ,ontinuously 

Dt)ategi, >bWe,ti#eX 

<)*+,*-%.") -%.%/)-).# 

Ynstitutional &e)fo)man,e 

management )e#iews 

<om&lete assessment and 

,om&ile )e&o)ts 

4 5ua)te)ly 

)e&o)ts &e) 

de&a)tment 

3 5ua)te)ly assessment 

)e&o)ts &e) de&a)tment 

&)odu,ed. Bhe )e&o)ts a)e with 

)es&e,t to !e&a)tments[ 

&e)fo)man,e against Annual 

(e)fo)man,e (lans &lanned 

out&uts\ leade)shi& 

&e),e&tion\ ,om&lian,e\ and 

Guman Hesou),e-Yndex. 

(e)fo)man,e info)mation fo) 

5ua)te) 4 with )ega)d to 

Annual (e)fo)man,e (lans will 

only be ,om&leted at the end 

of ^une. 

(e)fo)man,e ag)eements 

)e#iewed 

100% R12 

&e)fo)man,e 

ag)eements 

)e#iewedS 

N (e)fo)man,e Ag)eements 

)e#iewed and 1 still 

outstanding R3 Gead of 

!e&a)tments &osts #a,antS. 

Dub-&)og)amme 2.3X 

(e)fo)man,e 

aanagement  

(e)fo)man,e management of 

Gead of !e&a)tments 

Assess &e)fo)man,e 4 5ua)te)ly 

)e&o)ts 

add)essing the 

matte) tabled to 

<abinet 

P Jua)te)ly He&o)ts of Gead of 

!e&a)tments on thei) 

(e)fo)man,e Ag)eements 

)e,ei#ed.  2N He&o)ts 

outstanding. 
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 "rovide )areer 

mana-ement /for the 12 

4ead of 5epartments8 in 

)omplian)e with the -uidin- 

pres)ripts /in)lusive of 

<uality8 

"rovin)ial 

>overnment of 

the ?estern 

@ape fully 

)ompliant 

re-ardin- 

4eads of 

5epartment 

Autput of 12 ad ho) 

)onsultations and 1 report to 

"remier done durin- first 2 

<uarters. 

Implementation of a 

performan)e mana-ement 

information system for the 

"rovin)ial >overnment of 

the ?estern @ape. 

Dully fun)tional 

performan)e 

mana-ement 

information 

system 

Implemented a fully fun)tional 

performan)e mana-ement 

information system for the 

"rovin)ial >overnment of the 

?estern @ape. 

Eeview of a performan)e 

mana-ement poli)y for 

salary levels 1 - 4 

@omplete 

review and 

implement 

updated poli)y 

Eeview of a performan)e 

mana-ement poli)y for all 

salary levelsH in)ludin- levels 1

- 4 )ompleted.  Inte-rated 

poli)y used as basis for 

"erforman)e Jana-ement 

Information Kystem /"LEJIK8 

and implemented as su)h. 

Jonitorin- of /individuals 

and institutions8 

performan)e mana-ement 

norms and standards 

Dull 

implementation 

of a-reed 

system 

5epartmentsM )omplian)e 

tested annually by way of 

submission of a )ertifi)ate. 

Implementation of a non-

monetary reward system 

Dull 

implementation 

of a-reed 

system 

5o)ument was shared with 

or-anised labour and finalised 

for implementation by 

provin)ial departments with 

effe)t from 1 Nuly 200P. 

Durther dis)ussions to follow in

bar-ainin- stru)ture.  

 

"rovide performan)e 

mana-ement systems 

Eesear)h and development 

of a performan)e 

mana-ement 

modelQme)hanism for 

exe)utin- authorities 

JodelQ 

me)hanism 

developed and 

)onsulted 

A-reed with 5epartment of the 

"remier Top Jana-ement that 

the matter should not pro)eed 

at this sta-e. 

Ktrate-i) AbUe)tiveV 

<)8)&,( =.1#0#$#0,.%& >?")&&).") 

Kub-pro-ramme 2.4V 

Institutional 

Assessment W 

5evelopment  

5esi-n methodolo-ies and 

instruments to measure 

institutional ex)ellen)e 

5evelop or-anisation 

development intervention 

assessment model to ensure 

)ontinuous servi)e delivery 

improvement 

1 or-ani-

sational 

development 

intervention 

assessment 

model 

4uman Eesour)e 

5evelopment Intervention 

Assessment Dramework 

developed and the pilotin- of 

the Lxe)utive Yeadership 

5evelopment "ro-ramme 

/LY5"8 in pro-ress 
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!e#elo& diagnosti/ su1#ey 

inst1uments 

4 diagnosti/ 

su1#ey 

inst1uments 

5inalised the 7ollowing 9 

inst1uments: 

Em&loyee satis7a/tion< 

=lient satis7a/tion<  

=limate =hange 1eadiness< 

>1ganisational matu1ity< 

?t1u/tu1al analysis< 

@1aining A de#elo&ment< 

>1ganisational /ultu1e  

>1ganisational /ultu1e best 

&1a/ti/e model 

1 

o1ganisation

al /ultu1e 

best &1a/ti/e 

Dodel 

>1ganisational /ultu1e best 

&1a/ti/e model &iloted in Eo/al 

Fo#e1nment and Housing H

=om&leted 

Em&loyee health and wellness 

diagnosti/ 71amewo1k 

1 Health and 

Jellness 

51amewo1k 

@e1ms o7 Ke7e1en/e 7o1 

Em&loyee Health and 

Jellness diagnosti/ 

71amewo1k /om&leted 

 

>1ganisational de#elo&ment 

inte1#ention tools and 

inst1uments 

1 >1ganiH

sational 

de#elo&ment 

inte1#ention 

@oolkit 

1 Ke&o1t 

=ondu/t institutional 

diagnosti/s x 4 

4 institutional 

diagnosti/s 

/ondu/ted 

=om&leted the 7ollowing 5 

diagnosti/s: 

=ultu1al A77ai1s and ?&o1t< 

En#i1onmental A77ai1s and 

!e#elo&ment Olanning<  

=hie7 !i1e/to1 O1o#in/ial 

=ommuni/ations P!e&a1tment 

o7 the O1emie1Q< 

R1omme Khee P!e&a1tment o7 

the O1emie1Q< E/onomi/ 

!e#elo&ment and @ou1ism 

=ondu/t !e&a1tment o7 the 

O1emie1 

:  =om&eten/y Assessment 

Ple#el 1 H 12Q 

!e&a1tment 

o7 the 

O1emie1 

 le#el    1 H 

12 /om&eH

ten/ies 

assessed 

=om&leted /om&eten/y 

assessments 7o1 sta77 on &ost 

le#els 9H12 and &ost le#el 9 7o1 

=hie7 !i1e/to1ate: 

>1ganisation !e#elo&ment 

and !i1e/to1ate: @1aining and 

!e#elo&ment 

 

A&&li/ation o7 institutional 

ex/ellen/e methodologies and 

inst1uments and &1o#ide 

1e&o1ts 

=ondu/t 1esea1/h and issue 

1e&o1t on 1esea1/h 7indings 

1ega1ding 1a/e and &1eUudi/e 

1 Ke&o1t on 

1a/e and 

&1eUudi/e o7 

O1o#in/ial 

Fo#e1nment 

o7 the 

Jeste1n 

=a&eV 

Kesea1/h methodology< 

sam&ling< /ommuni/ation &lan 

and 7a/ilitato1 guideline 

/om&letedV 
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!a#ilitate o*+ani-ational 

de/elo0ment inte*/ention 

within 4*o/in#ial 5o/e*nment 

o6 the 7e-te*n 8a0e 

32 o*+ani;

-ational 

de/elo0ment 

inte*/ention 

*e0o*t- 

36 4*o=e#t- #om0leted 

!a#ilitate the de/elo0ment o6 

>e*/i#e ?eli/e*y Am0*o/ement 

4*o+*am 6o* the 4*o/in#ial 

5o/e*nment o6 the 7e-te*n 

8a0e 

1 >e*/i#e 

?eli/e*y 

Am0*o/ement 

4*o+*amme 

Ce0o*t 

25 >e*/i#e deli/e*y 
im0*o/ement 0lan- E2008H09J 
de/elo0edK a00*o/ed and 
-ubmitted to ?e0a*tment o6 
4ubli# >e*/i#e and 
Admini-t*ation. 13 Pu-ine-- 
0*o#e-- im0*o/ement 0lan- 6o*
de0a*tment- #om0letedK 2 
-e*/i#e deli/e*y im0*o/ement 
0*o+*am- d*a6ted 

  

Adenti6y and -et u0 0*o0e* 

-e*/i#e le/el a+*eement- that 

0*io*iti-e key inte*/ention- with

e/e*y de0a*tment in the 

4*o/in#ial 5o/e*nment o6 the 

7e-te*n 8a0e 

12 -e*/i#e 

le/el 

a+*eement- 

4*o=e#t initiation do#ument- 

Am0lemented 

>t*ate+i# Rb=e#ti/eS 

!&0/. 1)*80") 9)&08)*: <0#= .%#0,.%&> (*,80."0%& %.9 &,"%& (,&0": %.9 1#*%#)/: 

>en-iti-e the >T> membe*- 

to the U#oal6a#e o6 -e*/i#e 

deli/e*yUK Vhaedu 4*o=e#t 

4 e/ent- 5 E/ent- #om0leted 

!a#ilitate a 4*o/in#ial Patho 

4ele Yea*nin+ Zetwo*k 

4 lea*nin+ 

netwo*k 

-e--ion- 

4 Yea*nin+ netwo*k -e--ion- 

#om0leted 

>ub;0*o+*amme 2.4S 

An-titutional 

A--e--ment [ 

?e/elo0ment  

Ce/itali-e the Patho 4ele 

4*o+*amme 

4a*ti#i0ate in Zational Patho 

4ele Zetwo*k 

1 #on6e*en#e 4a*ti#i0ated in 1 Zational 

8on6e*en#e 

>t*ate+i# Rb=e#ti/eS 

?$0&9 0.#)*.%& 3,"0%& @%(0#%& 

>ub;0*o+*amme 2.5S 

>o#ial 8a0ital 

\o e-tabli-h a /alue -y-tem 

that 0*omote- de/elo0mental 

out#ome- and e66e#ti/e 

-e*/i#e deli/e*y 

?e-i+n a -o#ial *e-0on-ibility 

0*o+*ammeS  an a00*o/ed 

-o#ial *e-0on-ibility 

0*o+*amme 6o* im0lementation

in 2008H09 

1 -o#ial 

*e-0on-ibility 

0*o+*amme 

\he 6i*-t d*a6t o6 the >o#ial 

Ce-0on-ibility 4*o+*amme 

6inali-ed and 0ilot #om0leted 

in 0a*tne*-hi0 with the 

?e0a*tment o6 Yo#al 

5o/e*nment and Hou-in+. 

!inali-ed the *e0o*t and 

0*e0a*in+ 6o* #on-ultation 

within the ?e0a*tment o6 the 

4*emie*.  
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!"#$%& (&) $*+,"*"&- ( 

)$."/#$-0 (&) 12,-2/" 

+/3%/(**"4  $*+/3.") 1,$*(-" 

#2/."0 *"-/$1# 

5 !$."/#$-0 

(++/"1$(-$3& 

6*7$83# 

6& +/"+(/(-$3& 39 (&) $& 

#2++3/- 39 /"#"(/1: 93/ ( 

#-/21-2/") !$."/#$-0 (&) 

;2,-2/" </3%/(**"= 

+(/-$1$+(-$3& $& -:" 

>*+,30*"&- >?2$-0 @(#A 

@"(* 39 B2*(& ;(+$-(, 

!".",3+*"&- C(# 2&)"/-(A"&= 

$&-"/(1-$3& -33A +,(1" C$-: -:" 

!"+(/-*"&- 39 >13&3*$1 

!".",3+*"&- (&) @32/$#*= 

+(/-$1$+(-") $& -:" 9$&(,$#(-$3& 

39 -:" D(1" (&) </"E2)$1" 

#-2)0 (&) +(/-$1$+(-") $& -:" 

F3/A#:3+ 3& G/%(&$#(-$3&(, 

@/(&#93/*(-$3& 9312#$&% 3& 

)$."/#$-0 (&) 12,-2/"H 

 

I(1$,$-(-" </"*$"/J# K"/.$1" 

>L1",,"&1" MC(/)# 

1 >."&- @:" </"*$"/O# K"/.$1" 

>L1",,"&1" MC(/)# "."&- C(# 

#211"##92,,0 9(1$,$-(-")H 

I(1$,$-(-" #-(99 $P$*7$83 Q 68$*7$83 

 

 

 

 

Q K-(99 $P$*7$83 C(# 

#211"##92,,0 9(1$,$-(-")H 

>#-(7,$#: ,"(/&$&% &"-C3/A# 93/

73-: K"&$3/ R(&(%"*"&- K-(99 

(&) R$))," R(&(%"*"&- K-(99 

"*+,30""# 

1S T"(/&$&% 

U"-C3/A 

1S T"(/&$&% U"-C3/A K"##$3&# 

:",)4 

V W(-:3 <"," ,"(/&$&% &"-C3/A 

V >-:$1(, T"()"/#:$+ 

V X ,"(/&$&% &"-C3/A #"##$3&# 

93/ -:" #"/.$1" )",$."/0 

E(*73/""# 

V Y3,9 :(&)3."/ $& Z:(0",$-#:( 

V ;"&-/" 93/ <27,$1 K"/.$1" 

6&&3.(-$3& C3/A#:3+ 3& 

$&&3.(-$3& 

V </3.$&1$(, W(-:3 <"," (&) 

Q-: U(-$3&(, ,"(/&$&% &"-C3/A 

V </"*$"/ K"/.$1" >L1",,"&1" 

MC(/)# 

V B3#-") ( ,(2&1: 93/ 1(,, 93/ 

"&-/$"# $& +(/-&"/#:$+ C$-: 

;<K6 

 

@3 "&#2/" -:(- 3/%(&$#(-$3&(, 

+/(1-$1"#= #0#-"*# (&) 

+/31"##"# #2++3/- -:" 

(--($&*"&- 39 ( )".",3+*"&-(, 

#-(-" 

G/%(&$#" </"*$"/J# K"*$&(/# 1S K"*$&(/# 1 #"*$&(/ :",) 3& #27#-(&1" 

(72#" $& +(/-&"/#:$+ C$-: 

!"+(/-*"&- 39 K31$(, 

!".",3+*"&- (&) [&$-") 

U(-$3&# 399$1" 3& )/2%# (&) 

1/$*"H 
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!ollout of the *nternal .ocial 

1apital .trategy 

!ollout plan 

implemented 

1onsulted with 6 departments 

for inputs into the *nternal 

.ocial 1apital .trategy.  ;he 

rollout focused on .ervice 

=elivery >amboree@s, which 

were held in the 21 Areas 

identified under the .ocial 

;ransformation Erogram. ;he 

implementation includes 

creating an opportunity of the 

formation of networks and 

partnerships for Erovincial 

Government of the Hestern 

1ape officials amongst 

themselves.  Iinalised terms 

of reference for strategy. 

Jmbarked on indicator 

development for the internal 

strategy and the final review 

and planning for 

implementation within 2008/9. 

Elan and implement 

suggestion boxes programme 

1ompleted 

Erogramme 

Elan 

.uggestion Poxes Erogramme 

was successfully concluded. 

=esign research to measure 

the stock of social capital 

Erogress 

report on first 

phase of 

research 

.trengthened the .ocial 

1apital linkages with the 

.ocial ;ransformation 

Erogramme. Qeld learning 

networks, where officials could 

share stories and documented 

experiences of officials, this 

information has been used to 

assess the stock of social 

capital.  

  

.ocial 1apital training 

programmesR  =epartment of 

the Eremier used as the 

laboratory 

  ;raining has been linked to 

the Patho Eele ErinciplesS 

specifically training that has 

been done at the service 

delivery jamborees. Uinkages 

have been established with 

the 1ape Administrative 

Academy, to ensure 

accreditation and information 

sessions for the Eremiers 

.ervice Jxcellence Awards 

2007 Wadjudication processX.  
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Actual pe*fo*mance against ta*get. Sub-
p*og*ammes 

Outputs  
Output pe*fo*mance 

measu*es/se*vice 
delive*y indicato*s Ta*get  Actual 

!t#ate&i( *b,e(ti-e: 

ICT>s fo* sha*ed g*owth A integ*ated development 

/#o-in(ial wide !t#ate&i( 567 

plannin& 9#amewo#k < 

=ethodolo&y de-eloped < 

si&ned oAA 

9#amewo#k 

and 

=ethodolo&y 

si&ned oAAB by 

3DEDFEDG 

9#amewo#k and =ethodolo&y 

si&ned oAA 

5kapa H#owth and 

Ie-elopment !t#ate&y ali&ned 

/#o-in(ial 567 planJ 

/lan by 

3KED3EDL 

/#o-in(ial 567 /lan: /hase K 

6ompleted by institutionalisin& 

A#amewo#k and #eleased 

p#o(esses in depa#tmentsJ  

N /#o-in(ial b#oadband 

(onne(ti-ity st#ate&y Owithin 

!t#ate&i( 5nA#ast#u(tu#e /lanP 

de-eloped < si&ned oAA 

!t#ate&y by 

3KED3EDL 

Qo#k in p#o&#ess and 

dependent on !57NRs netwo#k 

initiati-es and (apa(ityJ  

Setwo#k Ti(ense &#anted to 

the /#o-in(ial Ho-e#nment oA 

the Qeste#n 6ape  by the 

5ndependent 6ommuni(ations 

Nutho#ity oA !outh NA#i(a 

O56N!NP 

567 /#o(u#ement !t#ate&y 

de-eloped in suppo#t oA the 

=i(#o U(onomi( Ie-elopment 

!t#ate&y O567 se(to# 

de-elopmentB !mallB =i(#o 

=edium Unte#p#ise 

de-elopmentB Vla(k U(onomi( 

Umpowe#mentP 

!t#ate&y by 

3KED3EDL 

I#aAt wo#k in p#o&#ess and 

dependent on national 

di#e(ti-es beAo#e it (an be 

Ainalised Ao# implementationJ 

6onne(ted e-6ommunities 

and /ubli( !e#-i(es in suppo#t 

oA !o(ial 6apital Ie-elopment 

!t#ate&y 

X e-6ent#esB  

K 6ommunity 

website 

X e-6ommunity 6ent#es 

laun(hedB K e-6ommunity 

Ao#um laun(hed and 

a((#editedB K e-6ommunity 

web site laun(hedJ 

!ub-p#o&#amme YJF: 

5nAo#mation and 

6ommuni(ation 

7e(hnolo&y 

Ie-elop a (ohe#ent !t#ate&i( 

567 /lannin& 9#amewo#k < 

methodolo&y in suppo#t oA the 

iZapa H#owth Ie-elopment 

!t#ate&yJ 

Ustablish the Unte#p#ise Qide 

Vusiness 

5ntelli&en(eEHeo&#aphi(al 

5nAo#mation !ystem 

!ystem 

established 

/hase *ne (ompleted: Sew 

Vusiness 5ntelli&en(e E 

Heo&#aphi(al 5nAo#mation 

!ystem OV5EH5!P se#-e# 

(ommissioned at !57N and 

new -e#sion oA soAtwa#e 

up&#adedJ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



!
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6$#($# ()rfor-an") 

-)as$r)s7s)r8i") 
9)li8)r: in9i"a#ors ;arg)#  A"#$al 

!t#$t%&'( *b,%(t'-%: 

<ro8i9) I>; s)r8i")s 

/$0$&% th% #%0%2$3 

4#%53$(%m%0t $07 $77't'o09 o: 

;0:o#m$t'o0 $07 

<omm=0'($t'o0 >%(h0o3o&? 

'0:#$@t#=(t=#% $07 %07 =@%# 

%A='5m%0t 4<$5$('t? 53$00'0&9 

;m53%m%0t $07 m$'0t$'0 

$55#o-%7 53$0 to #%53$(% 

ob@o3%t% B $07 5#o-'7% :o# 

$77't'o0$3 B '0:#$@t#=(t=#% $07 

%07 =@%# %A='5m%0t 4<$5$('t? 

C3$00'0&9 

<$5$('t? 

53$0 :o# $33 

DE 

7%5$#tm%0t@F 

;m53%m%0t%7 $07 m$'0t$'0%7 

$55#o-%7 53$0@ to #%53$(% 
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Actual performance against target. Sub-
programmes 

6utputs  
6utput performance 

measures7service 
delivery indicators Target  Actual 

!C# plans in support of 

business goals 

3gree and 

e5aluate all 

departmental 

!C# plans 

!C# planning pro7ess 

institutionalised in all 

departments and 8 

departments 7ompleted their 

!C# :lans; 

Enterprise 3r7hite7ture and 

te7hnolog= dire7tion 

Complete 

=ear 2 

Enterprise 

3r7hite7ture 

de5elopment 

Enterprise 3r7hite7ture 

go5ernan7e framewor@ 

finalised 

Aramewor@ to go5ern 7hanges 

to eBisting s=stems 

infrastru7ture and end user 

7omputing 

Cpdate 

poli7= and 

implement 

Aramewor@ to go5ern 7hanges 

to eBisting s=stems 

infrastru7ture and endDuser 

7omputing re5iewedE updated 

and implemented 

Fusiness 7ontinuit= and 

disaster re7o5er= poli7= and 

strateg= GplanH 

Cpdate 

poli7= and 

implement 

:ro5in7ial Draft Strateg= in 

progress;  Re5iew and update 

of Disaster Re7o5er= :lan for 

Edu7ation 7ompleted; 

!# end user poli7= Gdefining 

des@top usageE networ@ and 

internet a77ess and usageE 

email usageH 

Consolidate 

and update 

poli7= and 

implement 

!# end user poli7= Gdefining 

des@top usageE networ@ and 

internet a77ess and usageE 

email usageH finalised and 

appro5ed b= C!#CLM 

S=stems infrastru7ture 

se7urit= poli7= Gin7luding; 

intrusion dete7tion and 

intrusion pre5entionH in 

7omplian7e with National 

!ntelligen7e 3gen7= 

regulations GM!SSH 

Consolidate 

and update 

poli7= and 

implement 

Draft wor@ in progress with 

eBtensi5e engagement ha5ing 

ta@en pla7e with S!#3 and 

other @e= sta@eholders 

!C# fa7ilities Gin7luding Data 

7entresE swit7hing 7entresH 

management poli7= 

De5elop 

poli7= 

Draft wor@ in progress with 

eBtensi5e engagement with 

S!#3 and other @e= 

sta@eholders ta@en pla7e 

S=stems de5elopment 

life7=7le poli7= 

Consolidate 

and update 

poli7= and 

implement 

Draft wor@ in progress with 

eBtensi5e engagement ha5ing 

ta@en pla7e with S!#3 and 

other @e= sta@eholders 

  

3ll !C# poli7ies and strategies 

appropriatel= organised and 

7ommuni7ated 

Create and 

maintain an 

ontolog= and 

7ommuni7ate

to 

sta@eholders 

!C# poli7ies and strategies 

appropriatel= organised and 

7ommuni7ated with onDgoing 

implementation 
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Actual performance against target. Sub-
programmes 

6utputs  
6utput performance 

measures7service 
delivery indicators ;arget  Actual 
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Strategic Objective: 

<$0&9 3,"0%& =,>)10,. #, "*)%#) % ?@,-) +,* !&&?2  !o $%ea(e a $ul(u%e +i(hin (he /es(e%n 1ape and i(s 4o5e%nmen( (ha( 

enables deli5e%y on (he 9%o5in$ial :o5e%nmen( of (he /es(e%n 1ape  a4enda 

Transform relationships with 

N:Os to ensure a more equal, 

cohesive and tolerant society. 

Supporting communications 

strategy developed and 

implemented 

Funding 

framework 

understood 

and 

accepted by 

stakeholders 

This activity has not been 

activated 

Cev. and implement a 

comprehensive and integrated 

developmental Dome for All 

communications and 

marketing strategy, using 

communications that focus on 

human rights, social inclusion 

and diversity. 

Flan developed, including 

research, formulation of 

messages (including corporate

identity), target audiences and 

delivery mechanisms (internal 

to the organisation as well as 

external) 

Fully 

developed 

plan 

A comprehensive and 

integrated developmental 

Dome for All communications 

and marketing strategy and 

plan has been developed and 

implemented. 

Jo-ordination of funding 

partnerships in events and 

festivals 

Annual funding plan and 

quarterly MME reports 

submitted to cabinet 

O quarterly 

MME reports 

and 1 events 

calendar 

Monitoring and Evaluation 

reports have been submitted. 

Sub-programme 2.R: 

Jommunication 

Cevelop the visual standards 

guideline for the Frovincial 

:overnment, and ensure that 

it is implemented in all 

departments 

Jommunication and visual 

standards guideline developed 

(crest, Dome for All logo, flag, 

stationary and signage) 

Sisual 

Standards 

:uideline 

implemented 

Service Frovider for the 

development of a 

Jommunication and Sisual 

Standards :uideline has been 

appointed and briefed. In 

consultation phase.  

Strategic Objective: 

A$4&0" A%*#0"0(%#0,.2 !o en4a4e in dialo4ues (ha( p%omo(e pa%(ne%ships fo% human de5elopmen( and (o ensu%e (ha( 

4o5e%nmen( is %esponsi5e (o (he needs of so$ie(y 

Annual izimbizo focus weeks 

held 

O0 per year 1W iXimbizo were held Sub-programme 2.R:

Jommunication 

Apply the National Fublic 

Farticipation (imbizo) strategy 

Fresidential izimbizo held 

(initiated by Fresidency) 

2 per year 1 Fresidential imbizo held and 

facilitated 1 visit by the Ceputy 

Fresident 

Strategic Objective: 

B++)"#08) A*,80."0%& C,8)*.-).# ",--$.0"%#0,. 

Internal Frovincial 

:overnment of the Yestern 

Jape newsletter introduced 

10 

newsletters 

produced 

Internal Frovincial 

:overnment of the Yestern 

Jape newsletter has not been 

introduced 

Sub-programme 2.R:

Jommunication 

Implementation of internal 

communication strategy and 

plan with a focus on internal 

social and human capital 

Internal Cepartment of the 

Fremier newsletter produced 

12 

newsletters 

produced 

Internal Cepartment of the 

Fremier newsletters have not 

been produced. 
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The &rovincial &olicy 0anagement focus saw the imbizo interactions being recorded and 
assessment reports delivered, well supported by an information capturing system, which was 
implemented during the year.  A ?ompendium of indicators for the @igh Aevel Boals and 
Objectives of the iKapa Browth and Fevelopment Strategy was also refined and published as 
part of iKapa Browth and Fevelopment Strategy Hhite &aper.  Fevelopmental work was also 
concluded on the iKapa Jaseline Kelease towards publication. 
 
Ln terms of policy development the gazetting of the Hhite &aper iKapa Browth and Fevelopment 
Strategy is recorded and the embedding of the underlying iKapa policies and programmes saw 
the alignment assessment of the Annual &erformance &lans of the provincial departments, as 
well as of the Lntegrated Fevelopment &lans and Judgets of the M Fistrict 0unicipalities and of 
the ?ape Town 0etro.  A &rovincial &lan of Action has been published electronically, ensuring 
the alignment of all policies and programmes with the iKapa Browth and Fevelopment Strategy, 
including the focus on the Hater &lan in conjunction with the Fepartment of Hater Affairs and 
Norestry.  The &rovincial &lan of Action is to be further refined following the finalisation of the 
OPPQ draft National &lan of Action. 
 
Nurther policy development in support of the iKapa Browth and Fevelopment Strategy has 
placed the focus on Scarce Skills, Lnter Bovernmental Kelations, Buidelines for &olicy 
Fevelopment, &overty Keduction Sin conjunction with ?ommunity Fevelopment and the 
&residencyT, the O

nd
 Uconomy and various additional areas which are being researched. 

 
Ln scoping the iKapa Browth and Fevelopment Strategy lead interventions, a Skills Situational 
Analysis Keport has been completed towards the development of a transversal action plan for 
skills development, formal engagement structures with municipalities for NLNA Horld ?up OPVP

T0
 

has been developed whilst a team accommodation and training facility inventory has been 
facilitated, assessments were completed and feedback provided on the departmental second 
and third 0edium Term Uxpenditure ?ommittee interactions, a report on the ?ape Nlats 
Lnfrastructure Lnitiative has been submitted to the &residency and a reporting framework for the 
Apex of &riorities has been put in place now guiding reports to the &residency. 
 
!"#$%&" (")%$"#* +&,%"$"-"./01 
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!ctual performance against target. Sub5
programmes 

6utputs  
6utput performance 

measures/service 
delivery indicators Target  !ctual 
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programmes 
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$n&'rn"&$on"% 5$,r"&$on1 

  

Bro0$+' )&r"&',$# +$r'#&$on $n 

r')>'#& o6 #$0$% )o#$'&< 

'n,",'5'n& >ro#'))')1 

B-@%$# 

>"r&$#$>"&$on 

$n Bro0$n#$"% 

Co0'rn5'n& 

o6 &:' 

D')&'rn 

E">' 

>%"&6or5)1 

Bro0$+'+ "))$)&"n#' 7$&: &:' 

#oor+$n"&$on o6 >-@%$# 

>"r&$#$>"&$on $n >ro0$n#$"% 

$5@$FoG) 

4&r"&',$# H@I'#&$0': 

<a0nstream0n/ t=e needs of t=e 8$&nera4&e and mar/0na&0sed /ro$ps.  !" $%&'($ )*+) ,("-.%/.+0 1"-$(%2$%) "3 )*$ 

4$&)$(% 5+6$ 6("7(+2& *+-$ 2+8.2'2 .26+/) "% )*$ 6""(9 -'0%$(+:0$ +%; 2+(7.%+0.&$;< 

4-@K>ro,r"55' L1M: 

4>'#$"% 

Bro,r"55') 

EoKor+$n"&' "n+ 5on$&or 

:-5"n r$,:&) 5"$n)&r'"5$n, 

$n r'%"&$on &o N5"r,$n"%$)'+ 

"n+ 0-%n'r"@%' ,ro->)N $n &:' 

OA">" Cro7&: "n+ 

9'0'%o>5'n& 4&r"&',< "n+ 

Pnn-"% B'r6or5"n#' B%"n) o6 

9'>"r&5'n&)1 

?-5"n r$,:&) 5"$n)&r'"5$n, 

$5>%'5'n&"&$on >%"n "+o>&'+ 

") "n $n&',r"% >"r& o6 &:' OA">" 

Cro7&: "n+ 9'0'%o>5'n& 

4&r"&',< "n+ &:' >ro0$n#' 

7$+' =Q2 >ro#'))1 

 

 

  ?-5"n r$,:&) 5"$n)&r'"5$n, 

$5>%'5'n&"&$on >%"n 

#o5>%'&'+ $n " 6or5 o6 " 

:-5"n r$,:&) 5"$n)&r'"5$n, 

+'#%"r"&$on "n+ 

$5>%'5'n&"&$on >ro&o#o%1 
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!uman rights mainstreaming 

goals, measures and 

approa3hes in3orporated into 

priority servi3e delivery 

programme implementation 

a3tivities as per Annual 

7erforman3e 7lans of 

departments 9e:ternal fo3us;. 

7lans 

aligned 

Annual 

7erforman3e 

7lans 

aligned with 

the fo3us on 

>:panded 

7ubli3 @orks 

7rogramme, 

FCFA @orld 

Dup 20G0TM, 

Drugs and 

Kangs, 

Transport, 

!uman 

Settlements, 

Mi3ro 

>3onomi3 

Development 

Strategy, 

Se3ond 

e3onomy. 

Cnternal partnerships 

established with department 

fo3al units to start fo3using on 

alignment of departments 

e:ternal and internal 

programmes 

 

!uman rights mainstreaming 

goals, measures and 

approa3hes in3orporated into 

priority servi3e delivery 

programme implementation 

a3tivities as per Annual 

7erforman3e 7lans of 

departments 9internal fo3us;. 

Annual 

7erforman3e 

7lans 

Aligned with 

fo3us on job 

a33ess, 

gender 

poli3y, youth 

learnerships 

/ internships, 

!ome for All, 

Learning 

network for 

!uman 

Rights Main-

streaming. 

Mainstreaming appraisal 

report 3ompleted regarding 

3urrent status of departments 

around disability, gender, 

3hildrenRs rights and youth 

development 

 

Advo3a3y on behalf of 

vulnerable groups, and a3t as 

national interfa3e, and lobby 

and provide assistan3e and 

support to orgs involved, and 

set up stru3tures at a lo3al 

government level. 

Cntegrated database of 

vulnerable network 

organisations dealing with 

vulnerable groupings 

developed. 

 

 

Donsolidated 

database 

established. 

@eb page of the dire3torate 

has been updated with 

relevant information. 

Dommemorative days were 

also advertised on the intranet 



 

!
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Mainstreaming ,ommuni,ation 

needs of the vulnerable and 

marginalised into the 5ome for 

6ll ,ommuni,ation and 

marketing plan9 

:ommuni,ati

on 

Me,hanisms 

e9g9 

;evelopment 

of Web page=

>uarterl? 

bulletin= 

,ommunit? 

newspapers9 

Web page of the dire,torate 

has been updated with 

relevant information9 

:ommemorative da?s were 

also advertised on the intranet 

Adu,ational and Bromotional 

Materials development relating 

to the marginaliCed and 

vulnerable group9 

Desour,e 

librar? spa,e 

at :ape 

Eatewa? 

:entre 

Various poster series and 

promotional materials 

developed as part of 16-da?s 

of a,tivism= ,hildrenJs da? and 

Knternational da? of persons 

with disabilities9 Bromotional 

material provided through 

:ape Eatewa? for the Walk-in 

:entre9 Knformation from 

various sour,es su,h as 

LNK:AN= South 6fri,an 

5uman Dights :ommission 

was distributed ele,troni,all? 

P manuall? to partners on a 

regular basis9 

 

Joint proje,ts on marginalised 

and vulnerable groups 

delivered9 

Nour 

,ampaigns 

e9g9 South 

Month= in,9 

Knternational 

;rug 

6wareness 

;a?= 

:hildrenJs 

;a? 

Joint proje,ts for women= 

,hildren= ?outh P people with 

disabilities developed and 

implemented 

 

Nostering internal 

,ommuni,ation to improve 

,ooperation and knowledge 

sharing within the department9 

Na,ilitate the publi, 

awareness linkage from other 

sub-dire,torates pro,esses 

e9g9 mainstreaming= 

establishment of human rights 

offi,es at muni,ipal level= 

so,ial dialogues= moral 

regeneration9 

4 internal 

newsletters 

:ommemora

tive da?s 

,alendar 

Knformation sessions to all 

stakeholders as part of 

planning a,tivities for 

,ommemorative da?s= ,on,ept 

do,uments shared9 Brovided 

input to the internal 

departmental newsletter9 
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Fa#ilitate and provide support 

1or t2e establis2ment and 

running o1 integrated 2uman 

rig2ts o11i#es at lo#al 

government level (toget2er 

wit2 t2e 8epartment o1 9o#al 

:overnment) 

<ntegrated =uman >ig2ts 

?11i#es e@uipped 

Five lo#al 

=uman 

>ig2ts 

o11i#es 

A11e#tive partners2ip 
establis2ed betweenB 
8epartment o1 Crovin#ial and 
9o#al :overnmentB 
8epartment o1 9o#al 
:overnment and =ousingB 
Dout2 E1ri#an 9o#al 
:overnment Esso#iationB 
8ire#torate: Do#ial 8ialogue 
and =uman >ig2ts and 8istri#t 
Guni#ipalities on 2uman rig2ts 
#on#ernsH Gainstreaming 
training o11ered in partners2ip 
wit2 national o11i#e o1 t2e 
=uman >ig2ts IommissionH 

 

Gainstreaming t2e 

#ommuni#ation needs o1 t2e 

vulnerable and marginalised 

into t2e =ome 1or Ell 

#ommuni#ation and marketing 

plan (see above)H 

Gaterials developmentB sign 

language #2arts and Kraille 

#2artsB tool kits 1or gender 

sensitivitL trainingB et#H 

  Gaterials development was an 

ongoing pro#ess as part o1 

management o1 

#ommemorative daLs 

#elebrationsH 4 <nternal 

newsletters were deliveredH 

Iommemorative daLs 

#alendar was updated and 

distributed to more partnersH 

Dtrategi# ?bNe#tive: 

<.1$*) ",,*90.%#)9 %.9 0.#)/*%#)9 1)*80") 9)&08)*: #=*,$/= 1,$.9 0.#)*/,8)*.-).#%& *)&%#0,.1 

Oo enter into strategi# 

partners2ips and agreements 

wit2 ot2er sp2eres o1 

government to maPimise 

growt2 and development 

opportunitiesH 

Qumber o1 

Dtrategi# 

Egreements 

Qo Egreements #on#luded 9everage ePisting <:> 

Framework to deliver on 

s2ared growt2 and integrated 

development imperativesH 

<mplementing t2e 

<ntergovernmental >elations 

Framework E#t 

Qumber o1 

Fora 

R CIFB S Iabinet 9ekgotlaB SS 

Iabinet GeetingsB ST Iabinet 

Iommittee Geetings 

DubUprogramme VHV: 

<ntergovernmental 

>elations  

8evelop international 

#ooperative opportunities 

Form #ooperative bilateral and 

multilateral agreements wit2 

strategi# international 

agreements (QACE8B GiddleU

Aast) 

Qumber o1 

agreements 

S Egreement signed  

Dtrategi# ?bNe#tive: 

>$0&9 3,"0%& ?,=)10,. #, "*)%#) % @!o#e &or All*.  ,o -re.te . -ulture i2 t3e 4ester2 6.7e .2d its 9o:er2#e2t t3.t 

e2.;les deli:ery o2 t3e =ro:i2-i.l Go:er2#e2t o& t3e 4ester2 6.7e .9e2d.. 

DubUprogramme VHV: 

<ntergovernmental 

>elations  

Edminister a provin#ial 

2onours program in terms o1 

t2e Crovin#ial =onours E#tH 

Crovin#ial =onours Eward 

IeremonL 2eld 

?ne per Lear SP Crovin#ial =onours Eward 

IeremonL was 2eldH  Dupport 

provided 1or CremierWs Krun#2 

engagementH 
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A"tu%l (er+orm%."e %/%i.st t%r/et2 Su45
(ro/r%mmes 

6ut(uts  
6ut(ut (er+orm%."e 

me%sures7ser8i"e 
deli8ery i.di"%tors ;%r/et  A"tu%l 

!trate&'c *+,ect'-e. 

;o re.der <.ter.%tio.%l =el%tio.s su((ort to >remier? @ABs %.d de(%rtme.ts 

/o1pre3ens'-e lo&'st'cal 

support 

8 !upported :renc3 'nteract'on 

;<r =os3ua !l'n&ers>. !upport 

pro-'ded for 13 'nco1'n& C's'ts 

and 8 *ut&o'n& C's'ts 

!u+Dpro&ra11e 3.3. 

Enter&o-ern1ental 

Felat'ons  

<ana&e dele&at'ons 

/onclus'on of <e1orandu1 of 

Gnderstand'n& 

2 3 I&ree1ents s'&ned.  

GJE/K:L !3andon& and 

IM3ar Gn'-ers'tN ;K&Npt> 

!trate&'c *+,ect'-e. 

Celi8er <D%(% GroFtG %.d Ce8elo(me.t Str%te/y tGrou/G (%rt.ersGi(s 

!u+Dpro&ra11e 3.4. 

Pro-'nc'al Pol'cN 

<ana&e1ent 

Ksta+l's3 a <on'tor'n&L 

K-aluat'on and Fe-'eQ 

:ra1eQorR for t3e ERapa 

GroQt3 and Te-elop1ent 

!trate&N. 

:ra1eQorR for <on'tor'n&L 

K-aluat'on and Fe-'eQ P3ase 

1 for ERapa GroQt3 and 

Te-elop1ent !trate&N 

de-eloped and s'&ned off 

;'ncludes co11on <UK 

cr'ter'aL standards and 

datasets>. 

<L KUF 

:ra1eQorR 

p3ase 1 +N 

31/W3/W8 

Traft 4 <on'tor'n&L K-aluat'on 

and Fe-'eQ fra1eQorR and 

strate&N p3ase 1 de-elopedL 

su+1'tted to Tepart1ent of 

t3e Pre1'er 1ana&ers for 

co11ents. 

In 'nte&rat'-e report'n& 

process for Xestern /ape 

Knd *f Year Feport 

co1pleted.  

!trate&'c *+,ect'-e. 

A.sure "oordi.%ted %.d i.te/r%ted ser8i"e deli8ery tGrou/G sou.d i.ter/o8er.me.t%l rel%tio.s2 

!u+Dpro&ra11e 3.4. 

Pro-'nc'al Pol'cN 

<ana&e1ent 

Ze-era&e e['st'n& EGF 

:ra1eQorR to del'-er on 

s3ared &roQt3 and 'nte&rated 

de-elop1ent '1perat'-es. 

Te-elop a Pro&ra11e of 

Ict'on for t3e Ifr'can Peer 

Fe-'eQ <ec3an's1. 

Te-elop1ent 

Plann'n& 

:ra1eQorR 

for Ifr'can 

Peer Fe-'eQ 

<ec3an's1 

Kn&a&e1ent

s 

Part'c'pat'on Q't3'n t3e 

!taRe3older en&a&e1ent of 

t3e GJTP /ountrN \u1an 

Te-elop1ent Feport Process 

!trate&'c *+,ect'-e. 

>u4li" >%rti"i(%tio.2  To engage in dialogues that promote partnerships for human development, and to ensure that 

government is responsive to the needs of so5iety.  

!u+Dpro&ra11e 3.4. 

Pro-'nc'al Pol'cN 

<ana&e1ent 

IpplN t3e Jat'onal Pu+l'c 

Part'c'pat'on ;'1+'Mo> strate&N 

EM'1+'Mo assess1ent reports 

su+1'tted. 

EM'1+'Mo 

assess1ent 

reports 

E1+'Mo Issess1ent Feports 

for W7W8 su+1'tted.  

Enfor1at'on captur'n& sNste1 

for E1+'Mo '1ple1ented 
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Actual (erfor-ance a/ainst tar/et. Sub5
(ro/ra--es 

6ut(uts  
6ut(ut (erfor-ance 

-easures7ser8ice 
deli8ery indicators ;ar/et  Actual 

!trate&ic *b,ective. 

<stablish a >ro8incial5?ide @onitorin/ and <8aluation Syste- A>W@<SC for the Western Da(e >ro8incial Go8ern-ent. 

/e0inement 30 the 

53m6endi8m 30 9ndicat3rs 

/e0ined 53m6endi8m 30 

9ndicat3rs 

/e0ined and 

a&reed 863n 

c3m6endi8m 

30 indicat3rs 

03r ;i&h 

<evel 

*b,ectives 

53m6endi8m 30 indicat3rs 03r 

i>a6a ?3als and *b,ectives 

68blished as 6art 30 the @hite 

Pa6er.  i>a6a Caseline 

/elease 08 devel36ed t3 be 

a66r3ved and disseminated 

Fstablish a Gata 53re 

Girect3ry 30 c3mm3n datasets 

03r P@IF!. 

Fstablished Gata 53re 

Girect3ry with standards and 

criteria. 

Gra0t 1 

53m6leted 

Gata 53re Girect3ry 03r 

53mm3n Gata !38rces. 

Phase 1 devel36ed t3 be 

a66r3ved and disseminated 

!8bL6r3&ramme 3.4. 

Pr3vincial P3licy 

Iana&ement 

Gevel36 and im6lement the 

w3rO 6r3&ramme 03r the 

9nternal <earnin& Petw3rO 

IQF and /esearch 5a6acity 

within the Pr3vincial 

?3vernment 

Rnn8al w3rO 

6lan 03r the 

9nternal 

<earnin& 

Petw3rO 

c3m6leted 

Rnn8al w3rO 6lan 03r the 

9nternal <earnin& Petw3rO 

c3m6leted 

!trate&ic *b,ective. 

deli8er iFa(a Gro?th and Ge8elo(-ent Strate/y throu/h (artnershi(s 

Gevel36 instit8ti3nal 

0ramew3rO 03r 6artnershi6s at 

l3calS 6r3vincial and nati3nal 

level 

9Oa6a ?r3wth and 

Gevel36ment !trate&y 

36erati3nal instit8ti3nal 

0ramew3rO devel36ed and 

si&ned 300 

Cy 

31T03T2008 

9Oa6a ?r3wth and 

Gevel36ment !trate&y @hite 

Pa6er &aVetted 3n the 15 

Xebr8ary 2008 

i>a6a ?r3wth and 

Gevel36ment !trate&y 

re0lected in 6r3vincial 

&3vernment strate&ic 6lansS 

Rnn8al Per03rmance Plans 

b8d&ets and revised i>a6a 

strate&ies 

12 

de6artments 

Rnn8al 

Per03rmance 

Plans by 31 

Iarch 2008 

9Oa6a ?r3wth and 

Gevel36ment !trate&y 

re0lected in Rnn8al 

Per03rmance Plans 30 12 

Ge6artments. 

!8bL6r3&ramme 3.5. 

P3licy Gevel36ment 

Fmbed the 9Oa6a ?r3wth and 

Gevel36ment !trate&y in the 

63liciesS 6r3&rammes and 

6lannin& cycles 30 &3vernment 

9Oa6a ?r3wth and 

Gevel36ment !trate&y 

re0lected in districtTmetr3 

?r3wth and Gevel36ment 

!trate&iesS 9nte&rated 

Gevel36ment Plans and 

b8d&ets. 

 

5 districts 

and 5ity by 

31 Iarch 

2008 

The nati3nal 9nte&rated 

Gevel36ment Plans 

assessment Q 9nte&rated 

Gevel36ment Plans credible 

assessment indicate that the 

@estern 5a6e is 08lly ali&ned. 
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Actual per+ormance against target. Sub-
programmes 

Outputs  
Output per+ormance 

measures/service 
delivery indicators ;arget  Actual 

  I#$%$ G'o)*+ $n- 

D/0/1o%m/n* S*'$*/45 

%/'s%/7*i0/ '/91/7*/- in 

n$*ion$1 %o1i7i/s $n- 

%'o4'$mm/s 

:'o0in7i$1 

%1$n o9 $7*ion

b5 <1 M$'7+ 

2008 

:'o0in7i$1 :1$n o9 A7*ion 

%1$7/- on %Cb1i7 )/bsi*/D 

A1i4nm/n* o9 *+/ )o'# %1$7/ 

s#i11s %1$n o9 *+/ D/%$'*m/n* 

o9 W$*/' A99$i's $n- Fo'/s*'5 

)i*+ *+/ IK$%$ G'o)*+ $n- 

D/0/1o%m/n* S*'$*/45 H 

:'o0in7i$1 Go0/'nm/n* o9 *+/ 

W/s*/'n C$%/ W$*/' :1$n $n- 

in91C/n7/ o9 IK$%$ G'o)*+ $n- 

D/0/1o%m/n* S*'$*/45 0isib1/ 

in -'$9* 2008 N$*ion$1 :1$n o9 

A7*ionD :'o0in7i$1 :1$n o9 

A7*ion b/in4 '/9in/- 9o' 

9in$1is$*ionD 

S*'$*/4i7 ObL/7*i0/: 

<ntegrated coherent systematic policy development 

1 

Com%1i$n7/ 

$ss/ssm/n* 

R/%o'* OCn/ 

2007 

Cons*i*C*ion$1 7om%1i$n7/ 

$ss/ssm/n* '/%o'* no* 5/* 

9in$1is/- 

Cons*i*C*ion$1 7om%1i$n7/ 

%o1i75 9'$m/)o'# 

Com%1i$n7/ $ss/ssm/n* 

'/%o'* 

1 

Com%1i$n7/ 

%1$n/ 

9'$m/)o'# 

Cons*i*C*ion$1 7om%1i$n7/ 

%1$n/9'$m/)o'# )i11 9o11o) 

$ss/ssm/n* '/%o'*D 

1 %o1i75 7om%1i$n7/ $C-i* 

'/%o'* 

O7*ob/' 

2007 

:o1i75 7om%1i$n7/ $C-i* '/%o'* 

no* 5/* 9in$1is/-D 

N$*ion$1 $n- %'o0in7i$1 %o1i75 

$n- 1/4is1$*ion 7om%1i$n7/ 

1 %o1i75 7om%1i$n7/ 

%1$n/9'$m/)o'# 

  :o1i75 7om%1i$n7/ 

%1$n/9'$m/)o'# )i11 9o11o) 

$C-i* '/%o'*D 

SCbR%'o4'$mm/ <D5: 

:o1i75 D/0/1o%m/n* 

:o1i75 -/0/1o%m/n* :o1i7i/s -/0/1o%/- 1 :o1i75 

2007/08 R 1 

:o1i75 

2009/10 

:o1i75 -/0/1o%m/n* +$s b//n 

in7o'%o'$*/- in *+/ iK$%$ 

G'o)*+ $n- D/0/1o%m/n* 

S*'$*/45 -o7Cm/n* $s *+/ 

4Ci-in4 %o1i75 -o7Cm/n* 9o' 

*+/ :'o0in7/D T+/ iK$%$ 

G'o)*+ $n- D/0/1o%m/n* 

S*'$*/45 W+i*/ :$%/' +$0/ 

b//n 4$V/**/- on *+/ 15 

F/b'C$'5 2008D 
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A"tual performan"e against target. Sub-
programmes 

Outputs  
Output performan"e 

measures/servi"e 
delivery indi"ators Target  A"tual 

  "ro%&n(&)* +o%,rn-,n. o/ .0, 

1,2.,rn 3)4, 4o*&(5 )6,n7) 

84r&* 9::; 

< "ro%&n(&)* 

+o%,rn-,n. 

o/ .0, 

1,2.,rn 

3)4, 4o*&(5 

)6,n7) 

=>)4) +ro?.0 )n7 

@,%,*o4-,n. A.r).,65 10&., 

")4,r &2 .0, -)Bor 4o*&(5 7o( 

/or n,C. D 5,)r2E A()r(, AF&** 

"o*&(5 G,&n6 7,%,*o4,7E  =+H 

"o*&(5 G,&n6 7,%,*o4,7E  

"o*&(5 @,%,*o4-,n. 

+I&7,*&n,2 7,%,*o4,7E  

"o%,r.5 H,7I(.&on A.r).,65 

7,%,*o4,7 J=n (onBIn(.&on ?&.0 

3o--In&.5 @,%,*o4-,n. )n7 

.0, "r,2&7,n(5KE  =n%o*%,-,n. 

?&.0 .0, 7,%,*o4-,n. o/ .0, 

9n7 L(ono-5 7r)/. 4o*&(5 

4ro4o2)*M &n(*I7&n6 

&n%o*%,-,n. ?&.0 r,2,)r(0E   

A.r).,6&( NGB,(.&%,: 

Deliver iKapa >rowth and Development Strategy through partnerships 

AIGP4ro6r)--, QER: 

"o*&(5 
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PART 7 

 

We are pleased to present our report for the above-mentioned financial year. 

 

Appointment of the Shared Audit Committee 

 

The Department of the <remier (Vote 1) was served by a Shared Audit Dommittee 

appointed under Dabinet Resolution 7GH2003 on 23 Lune 2003 which was subseMuently 
eNtended by Dabinet Resolutions 9GH200G and 77H2007. The term of the Shared Audit 

Dommittee eNpired on 31 December 2007. 

 
Dommencing 1 Lanuary 2008 the Department is served by the Governance and 

Administration Dluster Audit Dommittee, under Dabinet Resolution GGH2007. 

 

Audit Committee Members and Attendance 
 

The Shared Audit Dommittee is reMuired to meet a minimum of 4 times per annum as per 

its approved Terms of Reference. During the term of the Shared Audit Dommittee the 
following meetings were held and attended from 1 April 2007 until 31 December 2007: 

!

Member       Meetings Attended  

 
Mr LA. Larvis (Dhairperson)      9   

 
Mr L. Lanuary         4   

 

Mr <. Lones        8   

 
Mr R. Warley        2   

 

Vo formal meetings for the Governance and Administration Dluster Audit Dommittee were 
held for the period 1 Lanuary 2008 to 31 March 2008. 

 

Audit Committee Responsibility 

 
The Audit Dommittees have complied with their responsibilities arising from section 38(1) 

(a) of the <FMA and Treasury Regulation 3.1.13 and 27(1)(10). The Audit Dommittees 

have also regulated their affairs and discharged their responsibilities in terms of the 
approved Audit Dommittee Dharter. 

 

EffectiNeness of Internal Control  
 

Internal Audit 0unction 

In 2004 the Sihluma Sonke Donsortium was appointed to develop and transfer 
internal audit skills to the staff of the <rovincial Government over a three-year 

period. At the end of December 2006 the Donsortium contract was eNtended for a 
further 2 years to allow the development of the Internal Audit function to be 

completed. Some progress was made to internalise internal audit capacity and skills 

within <rovincial Treasury.  Significant progress is being made in the new financial 

year. 
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(&*1.6!./!/.:*!6)A2!/.*!61*&8+!2&*518&!6&415&*A!+.!+%&!SU!16&-+1/1&6!8.,,:-1+1&2B!$*)-2)8+1.-2!

1-84:6&6!)2212+1-7!+%&!(:3418!>1+%!)((418)+1.-2!/.*!16&-+1+A!6.8:,&-+29!31*+%!8&*+1/18)+&29!2.81)4!
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$%&'()&' *&+ ,-*&.'/ *00(+*1(.'/ *&+ '%-1(2%' '324 *' .%'.(&, 0)- 4(,4 56))+ $-%''3-% *&+ 

HIV:A(+'<  

T4% (K*$* GDS B4(.% P*$%-/ D4(24 24*-.' .4% )1%-*-24(&, '.-*.%,(2 +%1%6)$E%&. $*.4 )0 
.4% P-)1(&2% .)D*-+' .4% -%*6('*.()& )0 .4% 2#14 M(66%&&(3E D%1%6)$E%&. G)*6' *&+ .4%(- 

.-*&'6*.()& (&.) $-)1(&2(*6 '.-*.%,(2 $-()-(.(%'/ D*' .*56%+ .) *&+ *$$-)1%+ 5J C*5(&%. (& 
N)1%E5%- 2##7/ *0.%- E)-% .4*& .4-%% J%*-' (& .4% E*N(&,< E6%1%& N%J $-),-*EE%' 0)- 

0*'.%- *&+ '4*-%+ ,-)D.4 D%-% %'.*56('4%+< O&% )0 .4% 0(-'. (K*$* GDS $-),-*EE%' 

+%6(1%-%+ .4-)3,4 (&.%-,)1%-&E%&.*6 -%6*.()&' (& $)6(2J *6(,&E%&. D*' .4% D)-N D(.4 .4% 

D%$*-.E%&. )0 B*.%- A00*(-' *&+ F)-%'.-J: .4% B*.%- S%2.)- IE$6%E%&.*.()& P6*&< A' D(.4 
.4% ).4%- $-),-*EE%'/ .4(' (E$6%E%&.*.()& $6*& D(66 06)D (&.) .4% 2##8:#T *&+ 03.3-% J%*-'/ 

*' .4% $-)2%'' )0 (E$6%E%&.*.()& D(66 -%U3(-% * '(,&(0(2*&. 2)EE(.E%&. 0-)E .4% PGBC )1%- 

.4% &%V. 0(1% J%*-'< E&,*,%E%&. *6') .))N $6*2% D(.4 .4% +%$*-.E%&. )0 E2)&)E(2 
D%1%6)$E%&. *&+ T)3-('E )& * '.-*.%,(2 *$$-)*24 .) .4% S%2)&+ E2)&)EJ/ D(.4 .4% 

D%$*-.E%&. )0 S)2(*6 D%1%6)$E%&. *&+ .4% P-%'(+%&2J )& *& A&.(WP)1%-.J S.-*.%,J *&+ D(.4 

.4% D%$*-.E%&. )0 L)2*6 G)1%-&E%&. *&+ H)3'(&, )& .4% I&.%,-*.%+ H3E*& S%..6%E%&.' 
S.-*.%,J< 

T4% P-)1(&2(*6 C4(6+-%& A+1(')-J C)3&2(6 D*' %'.*56('4%+ (& $*-.&%-'4($ D(.4 C(1(6 S)2(%.J 
*&+ ).4%- ')2(*6 $*-.&%-'< I. D(66 $*-.&%- ,)1%-&E%&. (& 2)E5*.(&, .4% '2)3-,% )0 

24(6+:24(6+-%& *53'% .4*. (' ') $-%1*6%&. (& .4% $-)1(&2%< K%J $*-.&%-'4($' D%-% *6') 0)-E%+ 

D(.4 *E)&,'. ).4%-'/ .4% N*.()&*6 *&+ P-)1(&2(*6 H3E*& R(,4.' C)EE(''()& *&+ .4% 
D%$*-.E%&. )0 H)E% A00*(-' (& ,3(+(&, .4% D)-N )0 .4% D%$*-.E%&. (& *++-%''(&, (''3%' 

*00%2.(&, .4% E)'. 136&%-*56% (& ')2(%.J<  

T4% D)-N )0 .4% I&.%-&*.()&*6 R%6*.()&' D(-%2.)-*.% 236E(&*.%+ (& * 2)&')6(+*.()& )0 
*,-%%E%&.' D(.4 .4% P%)$6%Z' R%$356(2 )0 C4(&*/ *&+ .4% B3-,3&+J -%,()& (& F-*&2%< T4% 

+(-%2.)-*.% E*&*,%+ *$$-)V(E*.%6J .D%&.J (&.%-&*.()&*6 +%6%,*.()&'<  

I& -%2),&(.()& )0 .4% B%'.%-& C*$% G)1%-&E%&.Z' '.-(+%' .)D*-+' * D%1%6)$E%&.*6 S.*.%/ 
.4% O-,*&('*.()& 0)- E2)&)E(2 C)W)$%-*.()& *&+ D%1%6)$E%&. \OECD]/ 4*' (&263+%+ .4% 
B%'.%-& C*$% (& (.' 2)E$*-*.(1% .%--(.)-(*6 -%1(%D' )0 8# )0 .4% D)-6+Z' 6*-,%'. E%.-)$)6(.*& 

-%,()&'< T4% -%'36.(&, -%$)-./ D(66 $-%'%&. $)6(2J -%2)EE%&+*.()&' .4*. D(66 ,3(+% R%,()&' .) 

$)'(.()& .4%E'%61%' 0)- ,-%*.%- %2)&)E(2 '322%'' *&+ (E$-)1%+ ')2()W%2)&)E(2 (&263'()& 

*&+ %U3(.J (& * ,6)5*6('%+ D)-6+< 

 

!  M*^)- $-)^%2.' 3&+%-.*N%& )- 2)E$6%.%+ +3-(&, .4% J%*- 

A '(,&(0(2*&. &3E5%- )0 $-)^%2.' D%-% 3&+%-.*N%& 5J .4% +%$*-.E%&. +3-(&, .4% J%*- 3&+%- 
-%1(%D/ )0 D4(24 .4% 0)66)D(&, *-% 2)&'(+%-%+ .) 5% E*^)- $-)^%2.':  

∞  A P-)1(&2(*6WD(+% M)&(.)-(&,/ E1*63*.()&/ R%1(%D *&+ R%$)-.(&, S.-*.%,J 0)- .4% 
P-)1(&2(*6 G)1%-&E%&. )0 .4% B%'.%-& C*$% +%E)&'.-*.%' * -%'36.'W5*'%+ *$$-)*24 .) 
E)&(.)-(&, *&+ %1*63*.()& D(.4(& .4(' $-)1(&2%< A $-)1(&2(*6 D(+% E)&(.)-(&,/ %1*63*.()& 

*&+ -%1(%D \PBMES] 0-*E%D)-N 0)- .4% (K*$* GDS D*' +%1%6)$%+ *&+ .4% .4% N%J 

(&.%-W+%$%&+*&. %6%E%&.' .4*. 0)-E .4% 5*'(' 0-)E D4(24 .4% PBMES 0)- .4% (K*$* GDS 

)$%-*.%' 4*1% 5%%& 2)E$6%.%+< T4%'% (&263+% .4% I&+(2*.)- D%1%6)$E%&. F-*E%D)-N/ 
.4% M)&(.)-(&, *&+ R%'36.' F-*E%D)-N/ .4% 0(-'. 1%-'()& )0 .4% C)-% D(-%2.)-J )0 

C)EE)& D*.* S)3-2%' *&+ .4% (K*$* GDS B*'%6(&%' R%6%*'% 0)- 2##7<  T4% (K*$* 

GDS (&+(2*.)-' .4*. 0)-E $*-. )0 .4% (K*$* B4(.% P*$%- +-(1% *66 '35'%U3%&. +*.* 
2)66%2.()&/ +*.* *&*6J'%' *&+ -%$)-.(&, 0)- .4% (K*$* GDS 0)- .4% $%-()+ 2##8W2#14<   
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∞   $ %&'()&*('+ ,'- ./,01,)(&' .2.*3(4. 5()6 ,00 7*&/('3(,0 0('. -.7,*)%.')4 6,4 8..' 

3&'-13).- )& 7*&-13. , 9.'-.* ,'- :&1)6 ;.47&'4(/. <1-+.) =),).%.') >&* )6(4 
7*&/('3.?  

∞   $ %.)6&-&0&+(3,0 ,77*&,36 5,4 -./.0&7.- )& ('>01.'3. )6. %.-(1% ).*% 70,''('+ 
>*,%.5&*@ 7.*),('('+ )& %10)(A4.3)&*,0 )*,'4/.*4,0 %,',+.%.')? =),@.6&0-.* 3&&7.*,)(&' 

,'- ,0(+'%.') 5,4 ,04& 4133.44>100B >,3(0(),).- 7*&+*,%%,)(3 >&* 0.,- 7*&C.3)4 5()6 

47.3(>(3 *.>.*.'3. )&D  

°  EF#F GHG$ I&*0- J17K (' *.0,)(&' )& 70,''('+L 81-+.)('+L %&'()&*('+ ,'- 

3&%%1'(3,)(&' 

°  =@(004 M./.0&7%.')L ('301-('+ 7*&+*,%%.4 5()6 6(+6.* .-13,)(&' ,'- )6. N.,*'('+ 
J,7. 

°  J,7. G0,)4 H'>*,4)*13)1*. 7*&C.3)D %&'()&*('+L *.7&*)('+ ,'- ./,01,)('+ 

°  G(46('+ ,'- $O1,310)1*. 7*&%&)(&' ,4 , +*&5('+ 4.3)&* 7,*)(310,*0B (' 7&&* 3&,4),0 
3&%%1'()(.4 

°  H').+*,).- P1%,' =.))0.%.') =)*,).+B )& .'41*. 414),(',8(0()B ,'- (%7*&/. )6. 
O1,0()B &> 0(>. 

°  Q*&7.*)B M./.0&7%.') ,'- Q180(3 R*,'47&*) ,4 @.B -*(/.*4 &> , +*&5('+ ,'- 46,*.- 
.3&'&%B 

°  J0(%,). J6,'+. ,'- ()4 %()(+,)(&'  

∞   R6. I.4).*' J,7. 3&&*-(',)(&' &> )6. EF#F GHG$ I&*0- J17 (4 1'-.*),@.' 8B )6(4 
-.7,*)%.')? G&1* ,*.,4 ',%.0B S3&'&%(3 ,'- S'/(*&'%.'),0 M./.0&7%.')L R*,'47&*) 

,'- H'>*,4)*13)1*.L J10)1*. ,'- =7&*)L P.,0)6 ,'- =,>.)B ,*. %,',+.- 30&4.0B 5()6 )6. 
P&4) J()B &> J,7. R&5' ,'- )6. ',)(&',0 T*+,'(4('+ J&%%()).. ,4 5.00 ,4 ,00 

4),@.6&0-.*4? 

∞   R6. -./.0&7%.') &> 4.*/(3. -.0(/.*B (%7*&/.%.') 7*&+*,%%. 5,4 >,3(0(),).- >&* 
7*&/('3(,0 -.7,*)%.')4 5()6(' )6. I.4).*' J,7. (' 0('. 5()6 <,)6& Q.0. ;./(),0(4,)(&' 

7*&+*,%%.? R6(4 5,4 41770.%.').- 8B )6. 6&4)('+ &> >&1* <,)6& Q.0. N.,*'('+ 
U.)5&*@4 ,'- )6. *&00A&1) &> )6. V6,.-1 R*,('('+ (' )6. 7*&/('3.? 

∞   R6. -.7,*)%.') -./.0&7.- ,'- (%70.%.').- W('301-('+ )6. 3&'410),)(&' ,'- 7(0&)('+X )6. 
H').+*,).- Q.*>&*%,'3. Y,',+.%.') H'>&*%,)(&' =B4).% WQS;YH=X? R6(4 4B4).% (4 

14.- >&* )6. %,',+.%.') &> )6. Q9IJ .%70&B..4Z 7.*>&*%,'3.4 T)6.* ,36(./.%.')4 

('301-. ,%&'+4) &)6.* )6. (%70.%.'),)(&' &> , P&M 7.*>&*%,'3. ./,01,)(&' 4B4).% ,'- 
)6. -./.0&7%.') ,'- 7(0&)('+ &> , 7.*>&*%,'3. %,',+.%.') %&-.0? 

∞   G1*)6.* ,36(./.%.') 5,4 )6. N.,*'.*46(7 Q*&+*,%%. )6,) 7*.4.').- [ 1'.%70&B.- 
('-(/(-1,04 )6. &77&*)1'()B )& 3&%70.). , J.*)(>(3,). (' N,8&1* ;.0,)(&'4 Q*,3)(3.? R6. 

3&1*4. 3&%%.'3.- &' F# Y,*36 EFF\ ,'- 5,4 3&%70.).- ,) )6. .'- &> G.8*1,*B EFF]? 

H) (4 )6. >(*4) &> ()4 @('- (' )6. Q9IJ? 

∞   $4 7,*) &> )6. *.7&4()(&'('+ &> )6. )*,'4/.*4,0 P1%,' ;.4&1*3.4 M./.0&7%.') WPM;X 

>1'3)(&'L ).' 3&*. 0.,*'('+ ,*.,4 5.*. (-.')(>(.-? $ J&'3.7)1,0 G*,%.5&*@ &1)0('('+ )6. 
'.5 ,77*&,36 )& P;M 5,4 -./.0&7.-? H' 0('. 5()6 ()4 =)*,).+(3 9&,04 ,'- T8C.3)(/.4L , 

>1*)6.* ,',0B4(4 &> )6. Q*&/('3(,0 =@(004 $1-() 5,4 3&%70.).- ,'- , 7*(&*()B 0(4) &> 7*&/('3(,0 

)*,('('+ '..-4 5,4 -./.0&7.- ,'- ,0(+'.- 5()6 )6. #F '.5 3&*. 0.,*'('+ ,*.,4? $00 
7*&/('3(,0 ^1,*).*0B Y&'()&*('+ ;.7&*)4L $''1,0 R*,('('+ ;.7&*)4 ,'- )6. I&*@ =@(004 

Q0,' 5.*. 418%()).- )& Q=SR$? 
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∞  $%& '&()*& +,* &-.((,/0)1,( &(23*&4 &-&(056&4 7,/&*(8&() 9%1:% ;*,/14&4 +,*< 

° $%& =%0(>0 ',8;3)&* ?::&22 @*,A&:) 91)% .$ 6052 0) BCDDD 2:%,,62E 

° $%& 61(F1(7 ,+ 066 @*180*> G&06)%:0*& :&()*&2C 066,91(7 +,* )%& 8,(1),*1(7 ,+ 05,3) 
B 81661,( ;0)1&() 0:)1/1)1&2E 

° $%& H&0*(&* $*0:F1(7 I>2)&8 066,92 +,* )%& 1(+,*80)1,( 80(07&8&() ,+ 05,3) 
JDDCDDD 6&0*(&*2 1( 2:%,,62E 

° K1*&6&22 ',((&:)1/1)> I>2)&82 &(056& +0*8&*2 ), 0::&22 1(+,*80)1,( *&70*41(7 
9&0)%&* ;0))&*(2C 412&02&2C 0(4 7,/&*(8&() 2&*/1:&2E 0(4 

° ? K&17%5*147& .(+,*80)1,( I>2)&8 066,92 ,;&*0),*2 ), 0::&22 *&712)*0)1,( 0(4 
*,049,*)%> 1(+,*80)1,( ,( )*3:F2L 

 

! .8;,*)0() ;,61:> 4&:121,(2 0(4 2)*0)&71: 1223&2 +0:1(7 )%& 4&;0*)8&() 

$%& M++1:& ,+ )%& N1*&:),*-O&(&*06 902 *&:,(+173*&4 43*1(7 )%& ,;&*0)1,(06 *&-0617(8&() ,+ 
)%& 4&;0*)8&()06 ,*70(120)1,(06 2)*3:)3*& 43*1(7 #DDPL  

.( ,*4&* ), ;,21)1,( )%& N&;0*)8&() ), *&(4&* 0 8,*& 2)*0)&71: :,883(1:0)1,(2 *,6& ), )%& 
;*,/1(:106 7,/&*(8&()C )%12 +3(:)1,( %02 5&&( &2:060)&4 1(), )%& M++1:& ,+ )%& N1*&:),*-

O&(&*06L $%12 0**0(7&8&() 5*1(72 )%& K&2)&*( '0;& N&;0*)8&() ,+ )%& @*&81&* 8,*& 1( 61(& 

91)% )%& 80((&* 1( 9%1:% ,)%&* ;*,/1(:106 7,/&*(8&()2 1( )%& :,3()*> 0*& 2)*3:)3*&4L .) 12 
0()1:1;0)&4 )%0) )%12 0617(8&() 9166 066,9 0 8,*& 2)*0)&71: :,883(1:0)1,( +3(:)1,( ), 5& 

*&(4&*&4 ), )%& @*&81&* ,+ )%& ;*,/1(:&C )%& N&;0*)8&() ,+ )%& @*&81&*C 0(4 )%& @*,/1(:106 

O,/&*(8&() ,+ )%& K&2)&*( '0;&L  

! I;&(41(7 )*&(42 

" QR;&(41)3*& ;&* ;*,7*088& 

$%& 2)0(40*412&4 5347&) 2)*3:)3*& ;*&2:*15&4 5> S0)1,(06 $*&023*> +,* M++1:&2 ,+ @*&81&*2 

902 04,;)&4 5> )%& 4&;0*)8&() 1( )%& #DDPTDU +1(0(:106 >&0*L 

 

!"#$%&'()*$ #$* #*,-*.//$

! d # i n i & t r a t i o n

1 1 ,

Poli/y and 

G o 3 e r n a n / e

1 5 ,

In&tit7t ional 

De3e l o9#en t

5 : ,

 

" I;&(41(7 ;&* &:,(,81: :60221+1:0)1,( 

$%& 5347&) 2)*3:)3*& ,+ )%& 4&;0*)8&() 

)%&*&+,*& 4,&2 (,) 81**,* 1)2 ,*70(120)1,(06 

2)*3:)3*&L ?2 0 *&236) ,+ )%12 )%& ;*,7*088& 

.(2)1)3)1,(06 .8;*,/&8&() %02 )%& 80A,* 2%0*& 

,+ )%& 4&;0*)8&()V2 5347&)L $%& )%*&& 5177&2) 

2;&(41(7 235-;*,7*088&2C 066 ,+ 9%1:% *&2,*) 

3(4&* )%& @*,7*088& .(2)1)3)1,(06 

N&/&6,;8&()C ),7&)%&* 0::,3()&4 +,* W#L"X ,+ 

)%& 4&;0*)8&()V2 &R;&(41)3*& 1( #DDPTDUL $%& 

235-;*,7*088& .$ 0(4 .$ 1(+*02)*3:)3*& 

0::,3()&4 +,* YPLBX ,+ ),)06 #DDPTDU 

&R;&(41)3*& 91)% )%& 235 ;*,7*088&2 

',883(1:0)1,(2 0(4 I)*0)&71: G380( 

Z&2,3*:&2 0::,3()1(7 +,* PLB X 0(4 ULY X 

*&2;&:)1/&6>L 
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$%& '&()*+,&-+./ /(&-'0-1 '2*0-1 +%& 3445647 80-)-90): ;&)* 9<,(*0/&' ,)0-:; <8 

9<,(&-/)+0<- <8 &,(:<;&&/ =>?@@A6,C )-' 1<<'/ )-' /&*D09&/ =>?73A#,CA ED&- +%<21% 

92**&-+ &F(&-'0+2*& 0-9*&)/&' 8*<, >3G?A4, 0- 3446645 +< >#36A7, 0- 3445647H 0+ 

'&9*&)/&' /:01%+:; 8*<, G?A"I +< 77A3I 0- +&*,/ <8 0+/ 9<-+*0J2+0<- +< +<+): '&()*+,&-+): 

&F(&-'0+2*&A   

!"#,""%
!&&,##"

!##,''(

!%),)#'

)),)'*
)+,")#

&,%*"
!',&(&

,

)(,(((

&(,(((

'(,(((

%(,(((

!((,(((

!)(,(((

!&(,(((

!'(,(((

!%(,(((

)((,(((

-ompensation of

9mployees

<oods and

>ervices

Bransfers -apital

Cepartmental 9xpenditure per 9conomic -lassification

)(('F(+ and )((+F(%

2""#$"%

2""%$"&

 

 

K- +%& 1*)(% J&:<L +%& (*<1*),,& K-/+0+2+0<-): M&D&:<(,&-+ /%<L/ ) %01% :&D&: <8 /(&-'0-1 

=>3@?AG,C <- 92**&-+ &F(&-'0+2*& L%09% 0/ )++*0J2+&' 80*/+:; +< +%& :)*1& -2,J&* <8 (&*/<--&: 

L%<./ 9<,(&-/)+0<- 0/ ()0' 8*<, +%0/ (*<1*),,& )-' /&9<-':; +< +%& N+)+& K-8<*,)+0<- 

$&9%-<:<1; O1&-9; =NK$OC &F(&-'0+2*& L%09% L)/ ()0' 8*<, +%0/ (*<1*),,&A 

!"#!55

%"#&&5

&"' '("

%()#!)(

%'5#)!)

&#5&(
%5#'*5

%"#('&

'%#*"5

%*#+(!

*!5

,

!(#(((

"(#(((

)(#(((

&(#(((

%((#(((

%!(#(((

%"(#(((

-./01023453061 7123038306159

:;<;96=/;13

>690?@ 51. B6<;4151?;

>46C45//; ;D=;1.0384; =;4 ;?616/0? ?95220E0?53061

F6/=;1253061 6E G/=96@;;2

B66.2 51. H;4<0?;2

I4512E;42

F5=0359
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$%&'%())* +, $&-./0 (12 3&4*%1(1/*, (//&516*2 7&% 68* )(9&% :8(%* &7 68* 2*;(%6)*16<: 

*=;*12.65%* &1 6%(1:7*% ;(0)*16:, >.68 6%(1:7*%: ?*.1' )(2* 6& 68* @*:6*%1 A(;* B&568 

A&)).::.&1, 68* $%&4.1/.(- C*4*-&;)*16 A&51/.-D 

! E1(-0:.: &7 /5%%*16 *=;*12.65%* 

C5* 6& 68* :.'1.7./(16 ;*%/*16('* &7 *=;*12.65%* >8./8 >(: .1/5%%*2 &1 /5%%*16 *=;*12.65%*, 

75%68*% (1(-0:.: .: /&1:.2*%*2 ;%52*16 7&% ( 2**;*% 512*%:6(12.1' &7 68* 1(65%* &7 68* 

2*;(%6)*16<: *=;*12.65%*D E: %*7-*/6*2 .1 68* 6(?-* ?*-&>, FFG HIJJ6LJFM NIGO &7 68* 

2*;(%6)*16<: 6&6(- *=;*12.65%* .: (66%.?56*2 6& 7.4* .6*):M 
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P=;*12.65%* &1 68.: .6*) .1/%*(:*2 ?0 6DNG &1 68* IJJ6LJF 7.1(1/.(- 0*(%D Q8* 2*;(%6)*16 

*)?(%R*2 &1 6>& )(9&% %*/%5.6)*16 2%.4*: .1 C*/*)?*% IJJF (12 S(%/8 IJJN .1 &%2*% 6& 7.-- 

( :.'1.7./(16 15)?*% &7 ;&:6:D 

. . 9  :*'#1&"% ="%>.?"; 

Q8* 2*;(%6)*16 %*12*%: T17&%)(6.&1 (12 A&))51./(6.&1 Q*/81&-&'0 HTAQO :*%4./*: 7&% 68* 

>8&-* &7 68* ;%&4.1/.(- '&4*%1)*16D U7 68* VNFD6) :;*16 &1 A&);56*% :*%4./*:, VFWD#) 

>(: ;(.2 6& XTQE .1 %*:;*/6 &7 1*6>&%R, ;%.16.1', ;%&/*::.1' (12 %*:*(%/8 (12 2*4*-&;)*16 

/&:6:D 
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A&);(%*2 6& 68* IJJ6LJF 7.1(1/.(- 0*(%, *=;*12.65%* 8(: .1/%*(:*2 ?0 #WDJGD P=;*12.65%* 

&1 68.: .6*) .1/-52* (-- 68&:* *=;*12.65%*: >8./8 (%* .1 %*:;*/6 &7 :*%4./* ;%&4.2*%: >8./8 

%*12*% :*%4./*: :5/8 (: ;*%7&%).1' 68* UPAC Q*%%.6&%.(- V*4.*> %*:*(%/8L2.('1&:6./ 

;%&9*/6:, *4*16: )(1('*)*16, (52.6.1', .Y.)?.Y&, *6/D 

.>9  B%$>"2 $(A ;1C;.;&"(?" 

P=;*12.65%* &1 68.: .6*) 8(: .1/%*(:*2 ?0 +ID"G &1 68* ;%*4.&5: 7.1(1/.(- 0*(%D E )(9&% 
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751/6.&1: 7&% >8./8 68*0 (%* (--&>*2 6& /-(.) *=;*12.65%* .1/5%%*2D [*.1' 68* /*16%* &7 

;%&4.1/.(- '&4*%1)*16 .);&:*: ( 2560 &1 68* :6(77 &7 68.: 2*;(%6)*16 6& %*'5-(%-0 (66*12 

)**6.1': (12 /&17*%*1/*: .1 3(56*1' /&14*1*2 ?0 1(6.&1(- '&4*%1)*16D T16*%1(6.&1(- 

%*-(6.&1: .: (-:& ( R*0 %*:;&1:.?.-.60 &7 68.: 2*;(%6)*16, %*\5.%.1' 68* $%*).*% (12 &77./.(-: 6& 
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F%$1/ =>>A3 J*$-*$%#' ,*.#G%$' (01'81', -%0+ .*$ 08 4'1'6)'$ =>>7 +0$'1#(B 06-%1#'+ *8 
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'8+ *. K')$2%$B =>>A3 

! O2%$#'$(B ,-'8+08C #$'8+ 
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! $nn&a( &n)*r,-*n)in/ tr*n) 

1hi, )*-art3*nt 4a, onc* a/ain 7orc*) to i3-(*3*nt int*rna( 8&)/*t con,traint, )&rin/ th* 

7inancia( 9*ar in or)*r to *n,&r* that it r*3ain*) 4ithin it, a((ocat*) 8&)/*t: ;o ov*r,-*n)in/ 

occ&rr*) in thi, )*-art3*nt ,inc* it, inc*-tion in th* =>>>?>@ 7inancia( 9*ar: $, r*7(*ct*) in 

th* /ra-h 8*(o4A th* )*-art3*nt ha, con,i,t*nt(9 achi*v*) an &n)*r,-*n)in/ o7 (*,, than 

on* -*rc*nt ov*r th* (a,t 7o&r 9*arB,A 4ith thi, 9*arB, &n)*r,-*n)in/ o7 >:CDE 8*in/ 

con,i,t*nt 4ith that o7 th* -r*vio&, thr** 9*ar,B:  
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AD #:7EF@: 7:=>:7:> G; 89: >:H<78I:=8 

$%& 'evenue o- thi1 department i1 generated -rom t8o major 1our:e1 8hi:h are the training -ee1 at 
the ;ape Admini1trative A:adem= and the 1ale o- Provin:ial @aAette1% 

$%$ Bari-- poli:= 

Bhe tari--1 relating to the above good1 and 1ervi:e1 are revie8ed annuall= and approved b= 
Provin:ial Brea1ur=% A -ull 1:hedule o- tari--1 i1 provided in Part $ o- the Annual 'eport% 

$%D Eree Servi:e1 

Bhi1 department render1 no -ree 1ervi:e1 to the publi:% 

$%G Hnventorie1 

Bhe department doe1 not render 1ervi:e1 that reIuire high volume1 o- inventor=% JK:ept -or 
@overnment @aAette inventorie1 8hi:h are -airl= minimalL no other revenue generating 

inventorie1 are held 8ith thi1 department% MonNrevenue generating inventor= at hand at the 
end o- the -inan:ial =ear amounted to '&#&LG"O 8hil1t an amount o- '$LOPG 8orth o- 

@overnment @aAette1 8ere in 1to:k at =earNend% 

 

?D (<H<@F8; @6=J87<F=8J 

A1 1tated in -ormer Premier 'a1oolR1 $SSO budget 1pee:h -or thi1 departmentL the ;entre -or 
eNHnnovation ab1orb1 about "ST o- our budget and :on1titute1 the ke= :riti:al HB nerve 

:entre o- government% We have there-ore upgraded the leader1hip po1t -or ;eH to that o- a 
Deput=NDire:tor @eneralL in re1pon1e to over:oming ri1k -a:tor1 in thi1 ;entre: 

! We mu1t -ill "G va:ant po1t1 thi1 =ear to improve our :apa:it= to deliver on our 

mandateX and 

! We are upgradingL repla:ing and rene8ing our aging H;B in-ra1tru:ture and 1=1tem1 
-ollo8ing a ma11ive in:rea1e o- $S#T on thi1 line itemL o- 8hi:h '$Sm 8ill be u1ed to 

-ul-il our legal obligation to rene8 1o-t8are li:en:e1 

 

KD 38FLFJ<8F6= 65 >6=67 5M=>J 

Mo donor -unding 8a1 dire:tl= re:eived -rom an= 1our:e during the :our1e o- the $SS#YSO 

-inan:ial =ear% Zo8everL the department entered into an agreement 8ith the Belgian 
Be:hni:al ;ooperation \BB;] 8hi:h paid a 1ervi:e provider dire:tl= to a11i1tYprovide it 8ith a 

-ea1ibilit= 1tud= to determine the needL appli:abilit=Y1uitabilit=L and methodolog= reIuired to 

promote the development o- a provin:ial government 8ide monitoring and evaluation 
1=1tem% Zarmoni1ation o- the e--ort1 o- all t8elve provin:ial department1 and all lo:al 

authoritie1 in the provin:e i1 a ke= obje:tive o- the monitoring and evaluation 1=1temL 8hi:h 

8ill al1o be the in1trument through 8hi:h 1u::e11 or other8i1e o- government programme1 

are mea1ured% Bhe total amount o- the agreement i1 'GD"LSSS and the -inal pa=ment to the 
1ervi:e provider 8a1 paid b= the BB; in the $SSOYSP -inan:ial =ear% 

 

ND $7<>F=O :=8F8F:J <=> HMGLF@ :=8F8F:J 

 

!  !:J8:7= (<H: P6M89 (6IIFJJF6= 

Bhe We1tern ;ape ^outh ;ommi11ion 8a1 e1tabli1hed in term1 o- the We1tern ;ape 
Provin:ial ^outh ;ommi11ion A:t \A:t no " o- $SSG] to promote and prote:t the intere1t o- 
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$%&'( )* '(+ ,-%.)*/+0 1(+ /%*')*&+2 +3)4'+*/+ %5 6-%.)*/)78 9%&'(4 :%;;)44)%*4 7-+ <+)*= 

/%*4)2+-+2 7' '()4 4'7=+ >)'( 78'+-*7').+4 4&/( 74 )*/%-,%-7')*= '(+ $%&'( 4'-&/'&-+4 )*'% '(+ 
?;4%<%;.& 4'-&/'&-+ 7*2 +4'7<8)4()*= ,-%.)*/)78 ?;4%<%;.& %55)/+4 )* '(+ .7-)%&4 

,-%.)*/+40  

?*')8 7 5)*78 2+/)4)%* (74 <++* ;72+ %* '(+ 5&'&-+ %5 '(+ ,-%.)*/)78 $%&'( /%;;)44)%*4@ '(+ 
2+,7-';+*' %5 '(+ 6-+;)+- >)88 -+'7)* -+4,%*4)<)8)'$ '% +*4&-+ '(7' '(+ A+4'+-* :7,+ 9%&'( 

:%;;)44)%* BA:9:C %,+-7'+4 +55)/)+*'8$ 7*2 +55+/').+8$0 D&7-'+-8$ ,+-5%-;7*/+ -+,%-'4 7*2 

5)*7*/)78 ;7*7=+;+*' -+,%-'4 7-+ 4&<;)''+2 <$ '(+ A:9: '% '(+ 7//%&*')*= %55)/+- %5 '(+ 

E%'60 

F* 7;%&*' %5 GH0"; >74 '-7*45+--+2 '% '(+ A:9: )* '(+ IJJKLJ# 5)*7*/)78 $+7- '% 5&*2 )'4 
%,+-7')%*4 7*2 ,-%=-7;;+40 

 

!  Provincial Development Council 

1(+ 6-%.)*/)78 E+.+8%,;+*' :%&*/)8 B6E:C >74 +4'7<8)4(+2 )* MHHN )* '+-;4 %5 '(+ 
6-%.)*/)78 E+.+8%,;+*' O7> %5 MHHN@ >()/( >74 4&<4+P&+*'8$ -+,87/+2 >)'( '(+ 6-%.)*/)78 
E+.+8%,;+*' :%&*/)8 F/' BF/' Q%0 R %5 IJJRC0 1(+ %<S+/').+ %5 '(+ 6E: )4 '% 4+-.+ 74 '(+ 

,87'5%-; 5%- 4%/)78 2)78%=&+ )* '(+ 6-%.)*/+ )* %-2+- '% =+*+-788$ ,-%;%'+ 7* 7,,-%7/( '(7' 

)*'+=-7'+4 /%*4)2+-7')%*4 %5 4&4'7)*7<8+ 2+.+8%,;+*'@ ,7-')/),7')%* )* '(+ +/%*%;$ 7*2 

4%/)78 +P&)'$ )* %-2+- '% -+2-+44 '(+ ()4'%-)/78 8+=7/$ )* '(+ ,-%.)*/+0 

1(+ '+-; %5 '(+ /&--+*' /%&*/)8 ;+;<+-4 +3,)-+2 7*2 75'+- 7 ,-%/+44 %5 ,&<8)/ *%;)*7')%*4 
6-+;)+- G74%%8 7**%&*/+2 '(+ *7;+4 %5 '(+ %-=7*)4+2 <&4)*+44@ %-=7*)4+2 87<%&- 7*2 /).)8 

4%/)+'$ -+,-+4+*'7').+4 >(% >)88 4+-.+ %* '(+ *+> /%&*/)80 

F* 7;%&*' %5 GN0N; >74 '-7*45+--+2 '% '(+ 6E: )* '(+ IJJKLJ# 5)*7*/)78 $+7- '% 5&*2 )'4 
%,+-7')%*4 7*2 ,-%=-7;;+40 

 

J. +rganisations to whom transfer payments have been made  

1%'78 '-7*45+-4 '% *%*T,-%5)' %-=7*)47')%*4 7;%&*'+2 '% GU0I; BIJJNLJKV GM@M;C >()/( 
)*/8&2+ O)<-7-$ W&4)*+44 :%-*+-4 BGM0";C@ '(+ O+7-*)*= :7,+ X*)')7').+ BG"JJ@JJJC@ 0:7,+ 

Y)=(+- Z2&/7')%* :%*4%-')&; BG"JJ@JJJC 6-+;)+-4[ Y&;7*)'7-)7* \&*2 BGNJJ@JJJC 7*2 
6-%&28$ ]7*+*<+-= BGM"J@JJJC0 

F4 ;+*')%*+2 )* ,7-7=-7,( " %5 '()4 -+,%-'@ '-7*45+- ,7$;+*'4 >+-+ 784% ;72+ '% '(+ 
A+4'+-* :7,+ 9%&'( :%;;)44)%* 7*2 '(+ 6-%.)*/)78 E+.+8%,;+*' :%&*/)80 

 

7. Public private partnerships (PPP) 

Q% ,&<8)/L,-).7'+ ,7-'*+-4(),4 >+-+ +*'+-+2 )*'% 2&-)*= '(+ $+7- &*2+- -+.)+>0 

 

C. Corporate governance arrangements 

E&-)*= '()4 5)*7*/)78 $+7- '(+-+ >74 7 /(7*=+ )* )*/&;<+*' %//&,$)*= '(+ ,%4)')%* %5 Y+72 %5 

E+,7-';+*' BY%EC0 E-0 ^)8<+-' O7>-+*/+[4 ,+-)%2 %5 7,,%)*';+*' 74 E)-+/'%-T^+*+-78 
+3,)-+2 7' '(+ +*2 %5 _&*+ IJJK@ 75'+- >()/( ]40 `)-=)*)7 6+'+-4+* >74 7,,%)*'+2 74 7/')*= 

E)-+/'%- ^+*+-780 F5'+- 7* %,+* -+/-&)';+*' ,-%/+44 4(+ >74 5%-;788$ 7,,%)*'+2 74 E)-+/'%-T

^+*+-78 74 5-%; M _7*&7-$ IJJ#0 ]-0 F*2-+> ],(+87@ '(+ 5%-;+- (+72 %5 '(+ <-7*/( 
X*4')'&')%*78 X;,-%.+;+*' 7*2 E+.+8%,;+*'@ >74 4&//+445&88$ -+/-&)'+2 <$ 7 *7')%*78 

2+,7-';+*' >()/( 8+2 '% (); .7/7')*= '(+ ,%4' %5 E+,&'$ E)-+/'%-T^+*+-78 BEE^C0 
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Du&in) the &eali)nment 0&ocess o4 the 5e0a&tment the Cent&e 4o& e7Inno9ation :as ele9ate5 

to a b&anch le9el in o&5e& to allo: 4o& mo&e st&ate)ic 4ocus o4 its )oals an5 ob<ecti9es=  

The 5e0a&tment ma?es use o4 the o44icial ban?in) institution o4 the @&o9incial Go9e&nment o4 
:hich the cont&act is mana)e5 by the @&o9incial T&easu&y= This 5e0a&tmentCs o44icial ban?e& 

thus chan)e5 :hen a ne: ban?in) institution :as cont&acte5 by the @&o9incial T&easu&y :ith 
e44ect 4&om D A0&il FGGH= 

A ne: Sha&e5 Au5it Committee 4o& Go9e&nance an5 A5minist&ation cluste& 5e0a&tments :as 
a00ointe5 to coo&5inate the acti9ities o4 inte&nal au5ito&s an5 those o4 the Au5ito&7Gene&al=  

Du&in) the yea& un5e& &e9ie: a 4o&ensic in9esti)ation :as con5ucte5 an5 com0lete5 into the 
4&au5ulent 0&ocu&ement o4 JK"L,HKK :o&th o4 In4o&mation Technolo)y EOui0ment :hich :as 

5etecte5 by both the 5e0a&tmentCs inte&nal cont&ol 0&ocess an5 the se&9ice 0&o9i5e& itsel4= 

The 0ayment ma5e in &es0ect o4 the 4&au5ulent t&ansaction :as &e0ai5 by the se&9ice 
0&o9i5e&= In a55ition to this 4&au5ulent t&ansaction the Po&ensic Au5it unit also i5enti4ie5 

J"GF,GHH :o&th o4 In4o&mation Technolo)y assets :hich :e&e 0&ocu&e5 i&&e)ula&ly= 

 

DE' .FG@6=8F=H:>'<@8FIF8F:GJ<@8FIF8F:G'86'K:'>FG@6=8F=H:>'

The&e :e&e no 4unctions :hich :e&e 5iscontinue5 5u&in) the yea& un5e& &e9ie: no& is it 
en9isa)e5 that any 4unctions :ill be 5iscontinue5 5u&in) the FGGQRG# 4inancial yea&= 

 

2BE' &:LJM76M6G:>'<@8FIF8F:G'

The&e a&e no ne: acti9ities :hich a&e substantially 5i44e&ent 4&om the 4unctions 0e&4o&me5 by 

the 5e0a&tment o9e& the FGGHRGQ 4inancial yea&=  

 

22E' )GG:8'N<=<O:N:=8''

The Au5ito&7Gene&al Ouali4ication o4 the FGGLRGH Annual Pinancial Statements o4 the 

De0a&tment o4 the @&emie& :hich is 0&ima&ily att&ibute5 to an a5<ustment o4 JDF#m 
0e&tainin) to the assets 4i)u&e in the 4inancial statements= The 4act that this 4i)u&e o4 JDF#m 

:as un9e&i4ie5 &aise5 the conce&n :ith the Au5ito&7Gene&al as to the com0leteness an5 

accu&acy o4 ou& asset 4i)u&e in the annual 4inancial statements= A 0&o<ect team :as 
establishe5 to 5isseminate an5 in9esti)ate the JDF#m :o&th o4 assets an5 the 4ollo:in) 

&is?s :e&e &aise5 5u&in) consultation :ith Asset Mana)ement eT0e&ts 4&om the @&o9incial 

an5 National T&easu&yV 

i= Assets a&e not easily t&aceable 5ue to lac? o4 location 5etails on asset &e)iste& 
o4 assets ta?en o9e& 4&om ol5 De0a&tment o4 Pinance an5 0u&chase5 on behal4 o4 othe& 

5e0a&tments=  

ii= The De0a&tment o4 the @&emie& o& &ecei9in) 5e0a&tments may not be able to 
0&o5uceRt&ace t&ans4e& ce&ti4icates 4o& ol5 assets 0u&chase5 4o& othe& 5e0a&tments= 

iii= Assets cannot be t&ace5 by O44ice o4 the @&emie&, as assets a&e not locate5 

:ithin 0&emises an5 o9e& time assets ha9e been mo9e5, 5is0ose5 etc= 

i9= Due to the a)e o4 ce&tain o4 the assets an5 the 4act that these assets may not 
eTist at the &ecei9in) 5e0a&tment, it :oul5 ha9e been a te5ious an5 costly eTe&cise to 

9e&i4y assets at those 5e0a&tments=  
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%"*+%$ +& $1" 0-&)&(-)6 #$)$"/"&$# 

->?@ABCD?EA> 

$. I have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Department of the 

Premier (department) which comprise the appropriation statement, statement of 

financial position as at @$ March #BBC, statement of financial performance, statement 

of changes in net assets and cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a 

summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes, as set out on 

pages "E to $$". 

%FGHA>GEIEJE?K AL ?MF NDDAC>?E>O ALLEDF@ LA@ ?MF LE>N>DENJ G?N?FPF>?G 

#. The accounting officer is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these 

financial statements in accordance with the modified cash basis of accounting  

determined by the National Treasury as set out in accounting policy $.$ to the 

financial statements and in the manner required by the Public Finance Management 

Act, $LLL (Act No. $ of $LLL) (PFMA). This responsibility includesM  

∞ designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the 

preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error  

∞ selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies 

∞ making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances. 

%FGHA>GEIEJE?K AL ?MF )CBE?A@45F>F@NJ 

@. As required by section $CC of the Constitution of the Republic of South Africa, $LL" 

read with section R of the Public Audit Act, #BBR (Act No. #S of #BBR) (PAA) and 

section RB(#) of the PFMA, my responsibility is to express an opinion on these 

financial statements based on my audit. 

R. I conducted my audit in accordance with the International Standards on Auditing and 

9"("%$2 :*&.;" <=< *+ 4558, issued in 9*>"%('"(& 9$?"&&" :*@ 3=5B6 *+ =B C$D 

4558. Those standards require that I comply with ethical requirements and plan and 

perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance on whether the financial statements 

are free from material misstatement. 

S. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts 

and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the 

auditorTs judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of 

the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 

assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entityTs preparation 

and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures 

that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 

opinion on the effectiveness of the entityTs internal control.  
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6. An audi+ als. in/ludes e1alua+ing +3e4 

∞ appr.pria+eness .7 a//.un+ing p.li/ies used 
∞ reas.na8leness .7 a//.un+ing es+i9a+es 9ade 8: 9anage9en+ 

∞ .1erall presen+a+i.n .7 +3e 7inan/ial s+a+e9en+s. 

 

7. < 8elie1e +3a+ +3e audi+ e1iden/e < 3a1e .8+ained is su77i/ien+ and appr.pria+e +. 

pr.1ide a 8asis 7.r 9: audi+ .pini.n. 

>asis of accounting  

8. >3e depar+9en+?s p.li/: is +. prepare 7inan/ial s+a+e9en+s .n +3e 9.di7ied /as3 8asis 

.7 a//.un+ing de+er9ined 8: +3e @a+i.nal >reasur: as se+ .u+ in a//.un+ing p.li/: 

n.+e 1.1 +. +3e 7inan/ial s+a+e9en+s. 

Opinion  

9. <n 9: .pini.n +3e 7inan/ial s+a+e9en+s presen+ 7airl:C in all 9a+erial respe/+sC +3e 7inan/ial 

p.si+i.n .7 +3e Depar+9en+ .7 +3e Ere9ier as a+ 31 Far/3 2008 and i+s 7inan/ial 

per7.r9an/e and /as3 7l.Is 7.r +3e :ear +3en endedC in a//.rdan/e Ii+3 +3e 9.di7ied 

/as3 8asis .7 a//.un+ing de+er9ined 8: +3e @a+i.nal >reasur:C as se+ .u+ in a//.un+ing 

p.li/: 1.1 and in +3e 9anner reJuired 8: +3e EKFA.  

"mphasis of matters 

Li+3.u+ Juali7:ing 9: audi+ .pini.nC < draI a++en+i.n +. +3e 7.ll.Iing 9a++ers4 

 

1ighlighting critically important matters presented or disclosed in the financial 

statements 

 

<rregular eMpendi+ure  

10 As dis/l.sed in n.+e 22 +. +3e 7inan/ial s+a+e9en+s irregular eMpendi+ure 3as 8een 

in/urred in +3e /urren+ :ear 9.s+l: in rela+i.n +. pr./ure9en+ .7 g..ds and ser1i/es. 

N.rresp.nding 7igures 

11 >3e /l.sing 8alan/e .7 asse+s as dis/l.sed 7.r +3e :ear ended 31 Far/3 2007 in +3e 

7inan/ial s+a+e9en+s 3as n.+ 8een adOus+ed 7.r +3e err.rs 7.und in +3a+ 8alan/e in +3e 

/urren+ :ear.  >3e dis/l.sure 7.r +3is :ear in/ludes +3ese adOus+9en+s in +3e 

adOus+9en+ /.lu9n. 
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OTHE% %E*O%T-NG %ES*ONS->-L-T-ES 

 

%E*O%T ON *E%0O%MANCE -N0O%MAT-ON 

 

$#. & have reviewed the performance information as set out on pages $9 to 4#. 

 

 

%e@pon@iEility of the accounting officer for the performance information 

$". The accounting officer has additional responsibilities as re>uired by section 4@ABCAaC 

of the PEFG to ensure that the annual report and audited financial statements fairly 

present the performance against predetermined obHectives of the department. 

%e@pon@iEility of the Auditor4General 

$I. & conducted my engagement in accordance with section $B of the PGG read with 

9eneral Notice <=< of 2008, issued in 9overnment 9a?ette No. 3=0B7 of =B May 

2008.  

$K. &n terms of the foregoing my engagement included performing procedures of an audit 

nature to obtain sufficient appropriate evidence about the performance information 

and related systems, processes and procedures. The procedures selected depend on 

the auditor’s Hudgement. 

$M. & believe that the evidence & have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to report that 

no significant findings have been identified as a result of my review. 
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Appropriation per programme 

  2007/08 2006/07 

  

 

Adjusted 

Appropriation 

 

 

Shifting 

of Funds 

 

 

 

Virement 

 

 

Final 

Appropriation 

 

 

Actual 

Expenditure 

 

 

 

Variance 

Expenditure 

as % of  

final 

appropriation 

 

 

Final 

Appropriation 

 

 

Actual 

Expenditure 

 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 % R'000 R'000 

1. Administration          

 Current payment 38,691 (354) 1,002 39,339 39,140 199 99.5% 51,416 51,178 

 Transfers and subsidies 600 245 - 845 843 2 99.8% 3,998 3,990 

 Payment for capital assets 200 109 - 309 304 5 98.4% 1,681 1,676 

2. Institutional Development          

 Current payment  260,126 (11,209) (4,865) 244,052 241,886 2,166 99.1% 224,784 224,323 

 Transfers and subsidies 6,000 2,584 - 8,584 8,580 4 100.0% 2,538 2,523 

 Payment for capital assets 6,768 8,625 - 15,393 15,375 18 99.9% 4,361 3,073 

3. Policy & Governance          

 Current payment  44,565 (1,565) 3,110 46,110 45,783 327 99.3% 15,639 15,497 

 Transfers and subsidies 16,124 1,434 345 17,903 17,902 1 100.0% 15,763 15,756 

 Payment for capital assets 200 131 408 739 725 14 98.1% 147 144 

Subtotal 373,274 - - 373,274 370,538 2,736 99.3% 320,327 318,160 

 TOTAL 373,274 - - 373,274 370,538 2,736 99.3% 320,327 318,160 

 Reconciliation with Statement of Financial Performance       

         Add:       

 Departmental revenue 138    234  

Actual amounts per Statements of Financial Performance (Total revenue) 373,412    320,561  

 Actual amounts per Statements of Financial Performance (Total expenditure) 370,538    318,160 
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Appropriation per economic classification 

 2007/08 2006/07 

  

Adjusted 

Appropriation 

 

Shifting of 

Funds 

 

 

Virement 

 

Final 

Appropriation 

 

Actual 

Expenditure 

 

 

Variance 

Expenditure 

as % of final 

appropriation 

 

Final 

Appropriation 

 

Actual 

expenditure 

 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 % R'000 R'000 

Current payments          

Compensation of employees 152,038 (7,167) - 144,871 144,553 318 99.8% 135,568 135,338 

Goods and services 191,344 (5,970) (753) 184,621 182,248 2,373 98.7% 156,240 155,631 

Financial transactions in assets 

and liabilities 

- 9 - 9 8 1 88.9% 31 29 

Transfers and subsidies           

Provinces and municipalities - - - - - - - 1,205 1,178 

Departmental agencies and 

accounts 

15,074 (1,000) - 16,074 16,074 - 100.0% 14,700 14,700 

Universities and technikons - 100 - 100 100 - 100.0% 230 230 

Non-profit institutions  3,150 1,168 345 4,663 4,662 1 100.0% 2,209 2,208 

Households  4,500 1,995 - 6,495 6,489 6 99.9% 3,955 3,953 

Payments for capital assets          

Machinery and equipment 7,168 8,205 408 15,781 15,744 37 99.8% 6,181 4,893 

Software and other intangibles - 660 - 660 660 - 100% - - 

Total 373,274 - - 373,274 370,538 2,736 99.3% 320,327 318,160 
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 2007/08 2006/07 

 

 

 

Programme per subprogramme 

 

 

Adjusted 

Appropriation 

 

 

Shifting of 

Funds 

 

 

Virement 

 

 

Final 

Appropriation 

 

 

Actual 

Expenditure 

 

 

 

Variance 

Expenditure 

as % of  

final 

appropriation 

 

 

Final 

Appropriation 

 

 

Actual 

Expenditure 

 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 % R'000 R'000 

1.1 Programme Support          

 Current payment 1,072 446 - 1,518 1,500 18 98.8% 18,185 18,156 

 Transfers and subsidies - - - - - - - 3,920 3,917 

 Payment for capital assets 200 (200) - - - - - 54 54 

1.2 Office of the Premier          

 Current payment 8,570 705 1,002 10,277 10,250 27 99.7% 9,432 9,403 

 Transfers and subsidies 600 26 - 626 626 - 100.0% 34 33 

 Payment for capital assets - 85 - 85 83 2 97.6% 10 10 

1.3 Executive Council Support          

 Current payment 2,256 21  2,277 2,252 25 98.9% 2,020 1,999 

-  Transfers and subsidies 

         Payment for capital assets - 

209 

- 

- 

- 

209 

- 

208 

- 

1 

- 

99.5% 

- 

1 

68 

1 

67 

1.4 Director-General Support           

 Current payment 11,150 (1,134) - 10,016 9,967 49 99.5% 7,720 7,683 

 Transfers and subsidies - - - - - - - 3 2 

 Payment for capital assets - 8 - 8 7 1 87.5% 617 614 

1.5 Financial Management          

 Current payment 15,643 (392) - 15,251 15,171 80 99.5% 14,059 13,937 

 Transfers and subsidies - 10 - 10 9 1 90.0% 40 37 

 Payment for capital assets - 216 - 216 214 2 99.1% 932 931 

TOTAL 39,491 - 1,002 40,493 40,287 206 99.5% 57,095 56,844 

 

 2007/08 2006/07 

 

 

Economic Classification 

 

Adjusted 

Appropriation 

 

Shifting of 

Funds 

 

 

Virement 

 

Final 

Appropriation 

 

Actual 

 Expenditure 

 

Variance 

Expenditure 

as % of final 

appropriation 

 

Final 

Appropriation 

 

Actual 

 Expenditure 

 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 % R'000 R'000 

Current payment          

Compensation of employees 24,862 (560) - 24,302 24,255 47 99.8% 36,807 36,747 

Goods and services 13,829 197 1,002 15,028 14,877 151 99.0% 14,580 14,404 

Financial transactions in assets 

and liabilities 

- 9 - 9 8 1 88.9% 29 27 

Transfers and subsidies to:          

Provinces and municipalities - - - - - - - 29 23 

Non-profit institutions  600 26 - 626 626 - 100.0% 20 20 

Households  - 219 - 219 217 2 99.1% 3,949 3,947 

Payment  for  capital assets          

Machinery and equipment 200 109 - 309 304 5 98.4% 1,681 1,676 

Total 39,491 - 1,002 40,493 40,287 206 99.5% 57,095 56,844 
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 2007/08 2006/07 

 

 

 

Programme per subprogramme 

 

 

Adjusted 

Appropriation 

 

 

Shifting of 

Funds 

 

 

Virement 

 

 

Final 

Appropriation 

 

 

Actual 

Expenditure 

 

 

 

Variance 

Expenditure 

as % of  

final 

appropriation 

 

 

Final 

Appropriation 

 

 

Actual 

Expenditure 

 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 % R'000 R'000 

2.1 Programme Support          

 Current payment 1,396 (247) - 1,149 1,132 17 98.5% 783 761 

 Transfers and subsidies - - - - - - - - - 

 Payment for capital assets 300 (286) - 14 14 - 100.0% 46 46 

2.2 Strategic Human Resource          

 Current payment 27,677 (1,278) - 26,399 26,230 169 99.4% 23,759 23,651 

 Transfers and subsidies 4,500 200 - 4,700 4,699 1 100.0% 13 11 

 Payment for capital assets - 254 - 254 251 3 98.8% 366 363 

2.3 Performance Management          

 Current payment 5,304 (933) - 4,371 4,316 55 98.7% 3,119 3,082 

 Transfers and subsidies 

         Payment for capital assets 

 

147 

1,407 

412 

- 

- 

1,407 

559 

1,407 

557 

- 

2 

100.0% 

99.6% 

3 

39 

1 

37 

2.4    Institutional Assessment  

         and Development 

         

 Current payment 14,506 349 - 14,855 14,790 65 99.6% 11,195 11,151 

 Transfers and subsidies 

         Payment for capital assets 

- 

- 

141 

100 

- 

- 

141 

100 

139 

97 

2 

3 

98.6% 

97.0% 

6 

66 

4 

63 

2.5    Social Capital          

 Current payment - - - - - - - 3,450 3,418 

 Transfers and subsidies 

         Payment for capital assets 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

2 

- 

1 

- 

2.6     IT & IT Infrastructure          

 Current payment 176,035 (12,411) (4,865) 158,759 158,533 226 99.9% 150,557 150,453 

 Transfers and subsidies 

         Payment for capital assets 

1,500 

6,321 

- 

8,087 

- 

- 

1,500 

14,408 

1,500 

14,400 

- 

8 

100.0% 

99.9% 

842 

3,643 

838 

2,365 

2.7     Legal Advisory Services          

 Current payment 11,177 511 - 11,688 11,624 64 99.5% 7,224 7,163 

 Transfers and subsidies 

         Payment for capital assets 

- 

- 

- 

10 

- 

- 

- 

10 

- 

10 

- 

- 

- 

100.0% 

16 

19 

14 

18 

2.8 Communication          

 Current payment 24,031 2,800 - 26,831 25,261 1,570 96.2% 24,697 24,644 

 Transfers and subsidies 

         Payment for capital assets 

- 

- 

836 

48 

- 

- 

836 

48 

835 

46 

1 

2 

99.9% 

95.8% 

1,656 

182 

1,654 

181 

TOTAL 272,894 - (4,865) 268,029 265,841 2,188 99.2% 231,683 229,919 
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 2007/08 2006/07 

 

 

Economic Classification 

 

Adjusted 

Appropriation 

 

Shifting of 

Funds 

 

 

Virement 

 

Final 

Appropriation 

 

Actual 

Expenditure 

 

Variance 

Expenditure 

as % of final 

appropriation 

 

Final 

Appropriation 

 

Actual 

 Expenditure 

 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 % R'000 R'000 

Current payment          

Compensation of employees 111,199 (4,747) - 106,452 106,260 192 99.8% 92,200 92,070 

Goods and services 148,927 (6,463) (4,865) 137,600 135,626 1,974 98.6% 132,583 132,252 

Financial transactions in assets 

and liabilities 

- - - - - - - 1 1 

Transfers and subsidies to:          

Provinces and municipalities - - - - - - - 1,167 1,152 

Non-profit institutions  1,500 808 - 2,308 2,308 - 100.0% 1,365 1,365 

Households  4,500 1,776 - 6,276 6,272 4 99.9% 6 6 

Payment  for  capital assets          

Machinery and equipment 6,768 7,965 - 14,733 14,715 18 99.9% 4,361 3,073 

Software ans other intangibles - 660 - 660 660 - 100.0% - - 

Total 272,894 - (4,865) 268,029 265,841 2,188 99.2% 231,683 229,919 
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 2007/08 2006/07 

 

 

 

Programme per subprogramme 

 

 

Adjusted 

Appropriation 

 

 

Shifting of 

Funds 

 

 

 

Virement 

 

 

Final 

Appropriation 

 

 

Actual 

Expenditure 

 

 

 

Variance 

Expenditure 

as % of  

final 

appropriation 

 

 

Final 

Appropriation 

 

 

Actual 

Expenditure 

 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 % R'000 R'000 

3.1 Programme Support          

 Current payment 1,535 2 - 1,537 1,515 22 98.6% 756 735 

 Transfers and subsidies          

 Payment for capital assets 200 (163) - 37 36 1 97.3% 45 45 

3.2 Special Programmes          

 Current payment 14,924 (963) 3,110 17,071 16,998 73 99.6% 6,484 6,467 

 Transfers and subsidies 15,124 1,236 126 16,486 16,486 - 100.0% 15,655 15,653 

 Payment for capital assets - 25 408 433 430 3 99.3% 17 16 

         Intergovernmental  Relations          

 Current payment 5,223 (542) - 4,681 4,652 29 99.4% 1,758 1,738 

 Transfers and subsidies 

         Payment for capital assets 

- 

- 

53 

22 

- 

- 

53 

22 

52 

22 

1 

- 

98.1% 

100.0% 

1 

- 

1 

- 

3.3 Provincial Policy    

         Management 

         

 Current payment 3,457 (62) - 3,395 3,345 50 98.5% 2,102 2,078 

 Transfers and subsidies 

         Payment for capital assets 

- 

- 

- 

75 

- 

- 

- 

75 

- 

71 

- 

4 

- 

94.7% 

3 

- 

1 

- 

3.5    Policy Development          

 Current payment 4,766 1,093  5,859 5,793 66 98.9% 3,394 3,356 

 Transfers and subsidies 

         Payment for capital assets 

- 

- 

- 

63 

- 

- 

- 

63 

- 

61 

- 

2 

- 

96.8% 

2 

85 

1 

83 

3.6   Policy Implementation   

Support 

         

 Current payment 8,077 (788) - 7,289 7,219 70 99.0% 1,145 1,123 

 Transfers and subsidies 

         Payment for capital assets 

1,000 

- 

125 

109 

- 

- 

1,125 

109 

1,125 

105 

 

4 

100.0% 

96.3% 

102 

- 

100 

- 

3.7    OECD Territorial Review          

 Current payment 2,600 (384) - 2,216 2,215 1 100.0% - - 

 Transfers and subsidies 

         Payment for capital assets 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

 3.8  Premiers’ Priority Programmes          

 Current payment 3,983 79 - 4,062 4,046 16 99.6% - - 

 Transfers and subsidies 

         Payment for capital assets 

- 

- 

20 

- 

219 

- 

239 

- 

239 

- 

- 

- 

100.0% 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

TOTAL 60,889 - 3,863 64,752 64,410 342 99.5% 31,549 31,397 
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 2007/08 2006/07 

 

 

Economic Classification 

 

Adjusted 

Appropriation 

 

Shifting of 

Funds 

 

 

Virement 

 

Final 

Appropriation 

 

Actual 

 

Expenditure 

 

Variance 

Expenditure 

as % of final 

appropriation 

 

Final 

Appropriation 

 

Actual 

 Expenditure 

 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 % R'000 R'000 

Current payment          

Compensation of employees 15,977 (1,860) - 14,117 14,038 79 99.4% 6,561 6,521 

Goods and services 28,588 295 3,110 31,993 31,745 248 99.2% 9,077 8,975 

Financial transactions in assets 

and liabilities 

       1 1 

Transfers and subsidies to:          

Provinces and municipalities - - - - - - - 9 3 

Departmental agencies and 

accounts 

15,074 1,000 - 16,074 16,074 - 100.0% 14,700 14,700 

Universities and technikons - 100 - 100 100 - 100.0% 230 230 

Non-profit institutions  1,050 334 345 1,729 1,728 1 99.9% 824 823 

Payment  for  capital assets - - - - - - - - - 

Buildings and other fixed 

structures 

         

Machinery and equipment 200 131 408 739 725 14 98.1% 147 144 

Total 60,889 - 3,863 64,752 64,410 342 99.5% 31,549 31,397 
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1. Detail of transfers and subsidies as per Appropriation Act (after Virement): 

 

Detail of these transactions can be viewed in note 6 (Transfers and subsidies) and Annexure 1-5 

and 8 to the Annual Financial Statements. 

 

2. Detail of specifically and exclusively appropriated amounts voted (after Virement): 

 

Detail of these transactions can be viewed in note 1 (Annual Appropriation) to the Annual 

Financial Statements. 

 

3. Detail on financial transactions in assets and liabilities 

 

Detail of these transactions per programme can be viewed in note 5 (Financial transactions in 

assets and liabilities) to the Annual Financial Statements. 

 

4. Explanations of material variances from Amounts Voted (after Virement): 

 

 

 

 4.1  Per Programme Final 

Appropriation 

Actual 

Expenditure 

Variance  

R’000 

Variance as a % of 

Final Appropriation 

           Administration 40,493 40,287 206 0.51% 

           Institutional Development 268,029 265,841 2,188 0.82% 

           Policy & Governance 64,752 64,410 342 0.53% 

           Total 373,274 370,538 2,736 0.73% 
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4.2 Per Economic classification Final 

Appropriation 

Actual 

Expenditure 

Variance Variance as a 

% of Final 

Appropriation 

 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 

Current payment:     

Compensation of employees 144,871 144,553 318 0.22% 

Goods and services 184,621 182,248 2,373 1.29% 

Financial transactions in assets and 

liabilities 

9 8 1 11.11% 

     

Transfers and subsidies:     

Provinces and municipalities - - - - 

Departmental agencies and accounts 16,074 16,074 - 0.00% 

Universities and Technikons 100 100 - 0.00% 

Non-profit institutions 4,663 4,662 1 0.02% 

Households 6,495 6,489 6 0.09% 

     

Payments for capital assets:     

Buildings and other fixed structures     

Machinery and equipment 15,781 15,744 37 0.22% 

Software and other Intangible Assets 660 660 - 0.00% 

     

Total 373,274 370,538 2,736 0.73% 
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 Note 2007/08  2006/07 

  R'000  R'000 

REVENUE     

Annual appropriation 1 373,274  320,327 

Departmental revenue 2 138  234 

TOTAL REVENUE  373,412  320,561 

     

EXPENDITURE     

Current expenditure     

Compensation of employees 3 144,553  135,338 

Goods and services 4 182,248  155,631 

Financial transactions in assets and liabilities 5 8  29 

Total current expenditure  326,809  290,998 

     

Transfers and subsidies 6 27,325  22,269 

     

Expenditure for capital assets     

Machinery and equipment 7 15,744  4,893 

Software and other intangibles 7 660  - 

Total expenditure for capital assets  16,404  4,893 

     

TOTAL EXPENDITURE  370,538  318,160 

     

SURPLUS/(DEFICIT)  2,874  2,401 

     

SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR  2,874  2,401 

 

 

Reconciliation of Surplus/(Deficit) for the year     

Voted Funds  11 2,736  2,167 

Departmental Revenue 12 138  234 

SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR  2,874  2,401 
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 Note 2007/08  2006/07 

  R'000  R'000 

ASSETS    

    

Current assets  3,615  2,940

  Cash and cash equivalents 8 673  1,116

Prepayments and advances 9 351  100

Receivables 10 2,591  1,724

      

TOTAL ASSETS  3,615  2,940 

     

LIABILITIES     

    

Current liabilities  3,528  2,865

  Voted funds to be surrendered to the Revenue Fund 11 2,736  2,167

  Departmental revenue to be surrendered to the Revenue Fund * 12 (553)  110

  Bank overdraft 13 767  

  Payables 14 578  588

      

TOTAL LIABILITIES  3,528  2,865 

    

NET ASSETS  87  75 

    

Represented by:    

  Recoverable revenue (Staff and other debts recovered)  87  75

    

TOTAL  87  75 

 

 

* Departmental revenue to be surrendered for 2007/08 is a current asset and not a current liability as reflected 

above. However, due to constraints in the system utilised to compile the statements, the anomaly could not be 

corrected on the face of this statement.  
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 Note 2007/08  2006/07 

  R'000  R'000 

     

Recoverable revenue     

  Opening balance  75  67 

  Transfers:  12  8 

Debts recovered (included in departmental revenue)  12  8 

  Closing balance  87  75 

     

TOTAL  87  75 
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 Note 2007/08  2006/07 

  R'000  R’000 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES     

Receipts  374,054  321,071 

Annual appropriated funds received 1.1 373,274  320,327 

Departmental revenue received 2 780  744 

     

Net (increase)/decrease in working capital  (1,128)  4 

Surrendered to Revenue Fund  (3,610)  (2,682) 

Current payments  (326,809)  (290,998) 

Transfers and subsidies paid  (27,325)  (22,269) 

Net cash flow available from operating activities 15 15,182  5,126 

     

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES     

  Payments for capital assets  (16,404)  (4,893) 

Net cash flows from investing activities  (16,404)  (4,893) 

     

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES     

  Increase/(decrease) in net assets  12  8 

  Net cash flows from financing activities  12  8 

     

  Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents  (1,210)  241 

     

  Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period  1,116  875 

     

  Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 16 (94)  1,116 
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The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the following policies, which have been 

applied consistently in all material aspects, unless otherwise indicated. However, where appropriate and 

meaningful, additional information has been disclosed to enhance the usefulness of the Financial 

Statements and to comply with the statutory requirements of the Public Finance Management Act, Act 1 of 

1999 (as amended by Act 29 of 1999), and the Treasury Regulations issued in terms of the Act and the 

Division of Revenue Act, Act 1 of 2007.  

 

1. Presentation of the Financial Statements 

 

1.1 Basis of preparation 

 

The Financial Statements have been prepared on a modified cash basis of accounting, except where 

stated otherwise. The modified cash basis constitutes the cash basis of accounting supplemented with 

additional disclosure items. Under the cash basis of accounting transactions and other events are 

recognised when cash is received or paid.  

 

1.2 Presentation currency 

 

All amounts have been presented in the currency of the South African Rand (R) which is also the 

functional currency of the department. 

 

1.3 Rounding 

 

Unless otherwise stated all financial figures have been rounded to the nearest one thousand Rand 

(R’000). 

 

1.4 Comparative figures 

 

Prior period comparative information has been presented in the current year’s financial statements.  

Where necessary figures included in the prior period financial statements have been reclassified to ensure 

that the format in which the information is presented is consistent with the format of the current year’s 

financial statements.   

 

1.5 Comparative figures - Appropriation Statement 

 

A comparison between actual amounts and final appropriation per major classification of expenditure is 

included in the appropriation statement.   

 

2. Revenue 

 

2.1 Appropriated funds 

 

Appropriated funds are recognised in the financial records on the date the appropriation becomes 

effective.  Adjustments to the appropriated funds made in terms of the adjustments budget process are 

recognised in the financial records on the date the adjustments become effective. 

 

Total appropriated funds are presented in the statement of financial performance.   
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Unexpended appropriated funds are surrendered to the National/Provincial Revenue Fund.  Amounts 

owing to the National/Provincial Revenue Fund at the end of the financial year are recognised in the 

statement of financial position. 

 

2.2 Statutory Appropriation 

 

Statutory appropriations are recognised in the financial records on the date the appropriation becomes 

effective.  Adjustments to the statutory appropriations made in terms of the adjustments budget process 

are recognised in the financial records on the date the adjustments become effective. 

 

Total statutory appropriations are presented in the statement of financial performance.   

 

Unexpended statutory appropriations are surrendered to the National/Provincial Revenue Fund.  Amounts 

owing to the National/Provincial Revenue Fund at the end of the financial year are recognised in the 

statement of financial position. 

 

2.3 Departmental revenue 

 

All departmental revenue is paid into the National/Provincial Revenue Fund when received, unless 

otherwise stated.  Amounts owing to the National/Provincial Revenue Fund at the end of the financial year 

are recognised in the statement of financial position.   

 

Amounts receivable at the reporting date are disclosed in the disclosure notes to the annual financial 

statements.   

 

2.3.1 Tax revenue 

 

Tax revenue consists of all compulsory unrequited amounts collected by the department in accordance 

with laws and or regulations (excluding fines, penalties & forfeits). 

 

Tax receipts are recognised in the statement of financial performance when received.  

 

2.3.2 Sales of goods and services other than capital assets 

 

The proceeds received from the sale of goods and/or the provision of services is recognised in the 

Statement of Financial Performance when the cash is received.   

 

2.3.3 Fines, penalties & forfeits 

 

Fines, penalties & forfeits are compulsory unrequited amounts which were imposed by a court or quasi-

judicial body and collected by the department. Revenue arising from fines, penalties and forfeits is 

recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance when the cash is received.   

 

2.3.4 Interest, dividends and rent on land 

Interest, dividends and rent on land is recognised in the statement of financial performance when the cash 

is received. 
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2.3.5 Sale of capital assets 

 

The proceeds received on sale of capital assets are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance 

when the cash is received.   

 

2.3.6 Financial transactions in assets and liabilities 

 

Repayments of loans and advances previously extended to employees and public corporations for policy 

purposes are recognised as revenue in the Statement of Financial Performance on receipt of the funds.   

 

Cheques issued in previous accounting periods that expire before being banked are recognised as 

revenue in the Statement of Financial Performance when the cheque becomes stale. When the cheque is 

reissued the payment is made from Revenue. 

 

 

2.3.7 Transfers received (including gifts, donations and sponsorships)  

 

All cash gifts, donations and sponsorships are paid into the National/Provincial Revenue Fund and 

recorded as revenue in the Statement of Financial Performance when received.  Amounts receivable at 

the reporting date are disclosed in the disclosure notes to the financial statements. 

All in-kind gifts, donations and sponsorships are disclosed at fair value in an annexure to the financial 

statements. 

 

2.4 Direct Exchequer receipts 

 

All direct exchequer fund receipts are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance when the 

cash is received.   

 

2.5 Local and foreign aid assistance 

 

Local and foreign aid assistance is recognised as revenue when notification of the assistance is received 

from the National Treasury or when the department directly receives the cash from the donor(s).   

 

All in-kind local and foreign aid assistance are disclosed at fair value in the annexures to the annual 

financial statements 

 

The cash payments made during the year relating to local and foreign aid assistance projects are 

recognised as expenditure in the Statement of Financial Performance. The value of the assistance 

expensed prior to the receipt of the funds is recognized as a receivable in the statement of financial 

position  

 

Inappropriately expensed amounts using local and foreign aid assistance and any unutilised amounts are 

recognised as payables in the statement of financial position. 
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3. Expenditure 

 

3.1 Compensation of employees 

 

3.1.1 Short-term employee benefits 

 

Salaries and wages comprise payments to employees (including leave entitlements, thirteenth cheques 

and performance bonuses). Salaries and wages are recognised as an expense in the Statement of 

Financial Performance when final authorisation for payment is effected on the system (by no later than 31 

March of each year). Capitalised compensation forms part of the expenditure for capital assets in the 

Statement of Financial Performance
1
.   

All other payments are classified as current expense. 

Short-term employee benefits that give rise to a present legal or constructive obligation are disclosed in 

the disclosure notes to the financial statements.  These amounts are not recognised in the Statement of 

Financial Performance or Position. 

 

3.1.2 Post retirement benefits 

 

The department provides retirement benefits (pension benefits) for certain of its employees through a 

defined benefit plan for government employees. These benefits are funded by both employer and 

employee contributions.  

 

Employer contributions (i.e. social contributions) to the fund are expensed when the final authorisation for 

payment to the fund is effected on the system (by no later than 31 March of each year). No provision is 

made for retirement benefits in the financial statements of the department. Any potential liabilities are 

disclosed in the financial statements of the National/Provincial Revenue Fund and not in the financial 

statements of the employer department. 

 

The department provides medical benefits for certain of its employees. Employer contributions to the 

medical funds are expensed when final authorisation for payment to the fund is effected on the system (by 

no later than 31 March of each year). 

 

3.1.3 Termination benefits 

 

Termination benefits such as severance packages are recognised as an expense in the Statement of 

Financial Performance as a transfer (to households) when the final authorisation for payment is effected 

on the system (by no later than 31 March of each year). 

 

3.1.4 Other long-term employee benefits 

 

Other long-term employee benefits (such as capped leave) are recognised as an expense in the 

Statement of Financial Performance as a transfer (to households) when the final authorisation for payment 

is effected on the system (by no later than 31 March of each year). 

 

                                                        

1
 This accounting policy is only relevant where the department elects to capitalise the compensation paid to employees 

involved on capital projects 
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Long-term employee benefits that give rise to a present legal or constructive obligation are disclosed in the 

disclosure notes to the financial statements.  These amounts are not recognised in the Statement of 

Financial Performance or Position. 

 

3.2 Goods and services 

 

Payments made for goods and/or services are recognised as an expense in the Statement of Financial 

Performance when the final authorisation for payment is effected on the system (by no later than 31 March 

of each year).  The expense is classified as capital if the goods and services were used for a capital 

project or an asset of R5000 or more is purchased.  All assets costing less than R5000 will also be 

reflected under goods and services. 

 

3.3 Interest and rent on land 

 

Interest and rental payments are recognised as an expense in the Statement of Financial Performance 

when the final authorisation for payment is effected on the system (by no later than 31 March of each 

year). This item excludes rental for the use of buildings or other fixed structures.  If it is not possible to 

distinguish between payment for the use of land and the fixed structures on it, the whole amount should be 

recorded under goods and services. 

 

3.4 Financial transactions in assets and liabilities 

 

Debts are written off when identified as irrecoverable. Debts written-off are limited to the amount of 

savings and/or underspending of appropriated funds. The write off occurs at year-end or when funds are 

available. No provision is made for irrecoverable amounts but amounts are disclosed as a disclosure note. 

 

All other losses are recognised when authorisation has been granted for the recognition thereof. 

 

3.5 Unauthorised expenditure 

 

When discovered unauthorised expenditure is recognised as an asset in the statement of financial position 

until such time as the expenditure is either approved by the relevant authority, recovered from the 

responsible person or written off as irrecoverable in the Statement of Financial Performance. 

 

Unauthorised expenditure approved with funding is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance 

when the unauthorised expenditure is approved and the related funds are received.  Where the amount is 

approved without funding it is recognised as expenditure, subject to availability of savings, in the 

Statement of Financial Performance on the date of approval. 

 

3.6 Fruitless and wasteful expenditure 

 

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure is recognised as an asset in the statement of financial position until 

such time as the expenditure is recovered from the responsible person or written off as irrecoverable in the 

Statement of Financial Performance. 
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3.7 Irregular expenditure 

 

Irregular expenditure is recognised as expenditure in the Statement of Financial Performance.  If the 

expenditure is not condoned by the relevant authority it is treated as an asset until it is recovered or written 

off as irrecoverable. 

 

3.8 Transfers and subsidies 

 

Transfers and subsidies are recognised as an expense when the final authorisation for payment is effected 

on the system (by no later than 31 March of each year). 

 

3.9 Expenditure for capital assets 

 

Payments made for capital assets are recognised as an expense in the Statement of Financial 

Performance when the final authorisation for payment is effected on the system (by no later than 31 March 

of each year). 

 

4. Assets 

 

4.1 Cash and cash equivalents 

 

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the statement of financial position at cost.   

 

For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, deposits 

held, other short-term highly liquid investments and bank overdrafts. 

 

4.2 Other financial assets 

 

Other financial assets are carried in the Statement of Financial Position at cost. 

 

4.3 Prepayments and advances 

 

Amounts prepaid or advanced are recognised in the statement of financial position when the payments are 

made. 

 

Pre-payments and advances outstanding at the end of the year are carried in the statement of financial 

position at cost. 
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4.4 Receivables 

 

Receivables included in the statement of financial position arise from cash payments made that are 

recoverable from another party. 

Receivables outstanding at year-end are carried in the statement of financial position at cost. 

 

4.5 Investments 

 

Capitalised investments are shown at cost in the statement of financial position.  Any cash flows such as 

dividends received or proceeds from the sale of the investment are recognised in the statement of financial 

performance when the cash is received.  

Investments are tested for an impairment loss whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that 

the investment may be impaired.  Any loss is included in the disclosure notes.   

 

4.6 Inventory 

 

Inventories purchased during the financial year are disclosed at cost in the notes. 

 

4.7 Capital assets 

 

A capital asset is recorded on receipt of the item at cost.  Cost of an asset is defined as the total cost of 

acquisition. Where the cost cannot be determined accurately, the capital asset should be stated at fair 

value. Where fair value cannot be determined, the capital asset is included in the asset register at R1. 

 

Projects (of construction/development) running over more than one financial year relating to assets, are 

only capitalised as assets on completion of the project and at the total cost incurred over the duration of 

the project. 

 

Disclosure Notes 25 and 26 reflect the total movement in the asset register for the current financial year. 

 

5. Liabilities 

 

5.1 Voted funds to be surrendered to the Revenue Fund 

 

Unexpended appropriated funds are surrendered to the National/Provincial Revenue Fund.  Amounts 

owing to the National/Provincial Revenue Fund at the end of the financial year are recognised in the 

Statement of Financial Position 
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5.2 Departmental revenue to be surrendered to the Revenue Fund 

 

Amounts owing to the National/Provincial Revenue Fund at the end of the financial year are recognised in 

the statement of financial position at cost. 

 

5.3 Bank overdraft 

 

The bank overdraft is carried in the statement of position at cost. 

 

5.4 Payables 

 

Recognised payables mainly comprise of amounts owing to other governmental entities.  These payables 

are recognised at historical cost in the statement of financial position.   

 

 

5.5 Contingent liabilities 

 

Contingent liabilities are included in the disclosure notes. 

 

5.6 Commitments 

 

Commitments are not recognised in the statement of financial position as a liability or as expenditure in the 

statement of financial performance but are included in the disclosure notes. 

 

5.7 Accruals 

 

Accruals are not recognised in the statement of financial position as a liability or as expenditure in the 

statement of financial performance but are included in the disclosure notes. 

 

5.8 Employee benefits 

 

Short-term employee benefits that give rise to a present legal or constructive obligation are disclosed in 

the disclosure notes to the financial statements.  These amounts are not recognised in the statement of 

financial performance or the statement of financial position. 

 

5.9 Lease commitments 

 

Lease commitments are not recognised in the statement of financial position as a liability or as expenditure 

in the statement of financial performance but are included in the disclosure notes. 

Operating and finance lease commitments are expensed when the payments are made. Assets acquired 

in terms of finance lease agreements are disclosed in the annexures and disclosure notes to the financial 

statements. 
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6. Receivables for departmental revenue 

 

Receivables for departmental revenue are disclosed in the disclosure notes to the annual financial 

statements. 

 

7. Net Assets 

 

7.1 Recoverable revenue 

 

Amounts are recognised as recoverable revenue when a payment made in a previous financial year 

becomes recoverable from a debtor in the current financial year. 

 

8. Related party transactions 

 

Specific information with regards to related party transactions is included in the disclosure notes. 

 

9. Key management personnel 

 

Compensation paid to key management personnel including their family members where relevant, is 

included in the disclosure notes.  
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1. Annual Appropriation 

 

1.1 Annual Appropriation 

Included are funds appropriated in terms of the Appropriation Act for Provincial Departments (Voted funds). 

 

 

Programmes 

 

Final 

Appropriation 

  

Actual Funds 

Received 

 Funds not 

requested/ 

not received 

  

Appropriation 

received 

 2007/08  2007/08  2007/08  2006/07 

 R’000  R’000  R’000  R’000 

        

Administration 40,493  40,493    57,095 

Institutional Development 268,029  268,029    231,683 

Policy & Governance 64,752  64,752    31,549 

Total 373,274  373,274    320,327 

        

 

 

2. Departmental revenue to be surrendered to Revenue Fund 

 

 Note 2007/08  2006/07 

  R’000  R’000 

Tax revenue     

Sales of goods and services other than capital assets 2.1 73  644 

Interest, dividends and rent on land 2.2 2  1 

Financial transactions in assets and liabilities 2.3 15  (1) 

Transfer received  2.4 690  100 

Total revenue collected  780  744 

Less: Departmental Revenue Budgeted 12 642  510 

Total  138  234 

 

 

2.1 Sales of goods and services other than capital assets 

 

Sales of goods and services produced by the department  73  644 

  Other sales  73  644 

Sales of scrap, waste and other used current goods  -  - 

Total  73  644 

 

 

2.2 Interest, dividends and rent on land  

 

   Interest   2  1 

   Total  2  1 
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 Note 2007/08  2006/07 

  R’000  R’000 

 

2.3 Financial transactions in assets and liabilities 

Nature of recovery 

 

Other Receipts including Recoverable Revenue  15  (1) 

Total  15  (1) 

 

2.4 Transfers received 

 

Public corporations and private enterprises  690  100 

Total  690  100 

 

 

3. Compensation of employees 

 

3.1 Salaries and Wages 

 

Basic salary  99,978  93,961 

Performance award  2,118  2,189 

Service Based  498  423 

Compensative/circumstantial  2,896  2,441 

Periodic payments  1,052  592 

Other non-pensionable allowances  21,086  20,174 

Total  127,628  119,780 

 

 

3.2 Social contributions 

 

3.2.1 Employer contributions     

Pension  12,084  11,228 

Medical  4,822  4,305 

Bargaining council  19  25 

Total  16,925  15,558 

     

Total compensation of employees  144,553  135,338 

     

Average number of employees  569  573 
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 Note 2007/08  2006/07 

  R’000  R’000 

 

4 Goods and services 

 

Advertising  12,033  7,566 

Attendance fees (including registration fees)  131  288 

Bank charges and card fees  34  56 

Bursaries (employees)  173  255 

Catering  3,280   

Communication  7,479  4,755 

Computer services  87,617  86,901 

Consultants, contractors and special services  31,972  22,668 

Courier and delivery services  216  206 

Entertainment  51  941 

External audit fees  4.1 1,255  1,821 

Equipment less than R5000  2,738  4,578 

Inventory 4.2 2,842  2,918 

Legal fees  2,305  629 

Maintenance, repairs and running costs  938  1,905 

Medical Services  1  1 

Operating leases    1,763  1,231 

Mint of decorations/medals  927   

Photographic services  32  87 

Plant flowers and other decorations  546  347 

Printing and publications  2,510  1,450 

Professional bodies and membership fees  7  2 

Resettlement costs  486  327 

Subscriptions   923  710 

Owned and leasehold property expenditure  1,743  1,361 

Translations and transcriptions  309  310 

Transport provided as part of the departmental activities  699  280 

Travel and subsistence 4.3 10,608  8,033 

Venues and facilities  5,675  3,537 

Protective, special clothing & uniforms  21  2 

Training & staff development  2,934  2,466 

Total  182,248  155,631 

 

 

4.1 External audit fees 

 

Regularity audits  1,255  1,821 

Total  1,255  1,821 
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 Note 2007/08  2006/07 

  R’000  R’000 

 

4.2 Inventory 

 

Domestic consumables  114  107 

Agricultural  2  8 

Learning and teaching support material  138  181 

Food and food supplies  201  78 

Fuel, oil and gas  15  13 

Other consumables  52  29 

Parts and other maintenance material  62  50 

Sport and recreation  1  85 

Stationery and printing  2,257  2,357 

Medical supplies  -  10 

Total  2,842  2,918 

 

 

4.3 Travel and subsistence 

 

Local   9,016  6,980 

Foreign  1,592  1,053 

Total  10,608  8,033 

 

 

5 Financial transactions in assets and liabilities 

 

Other material losses written off 5.1 8  29 

Total  8  29 

 

 

5.1 Other material losses written off 

 

Nature of losses     

Motor vehicle accident  -  25 

Repairs to hired vehicles  -  4 

Travel & Subsistence  5  - 

Over payment  3  - 

Total  8  29 
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 Note 2007/08  2006/07 

  R’000  R’000 

 

6 Transfers and subsidies 

 

Provinces and municipalities Annex 1 -  1,178 

Departmental agencies and accounts Annex 2 16,074  14,700 

Universities and technikons Annex 3 100  230 

Non-profit institutions Annex 4, 8 4,662  2,208 

Households Annex 5 6,489  3,953 

Total 27,325  22,269 

    

 

7 Expenditure for capital assets 

 

Machinery and equipment 25 15,744  4,893 

Software and other intangibles 26 660  - 

Capitalised Development Costs  660  - 

Total 16,604  4,893 

     

The following amounts have been included as project costs in 

Expenditure for capital assets 

    

Goods and services  131  - 

Total  131  - 

 

 

8 Cash and cash equivalents 

 

Consolidated Paymaster General Account  -  1,047 

Disbursements  194  - 

Cash on hand  13  12 

Cash with commercial banks (Local)  466  57 

Total  673  1,116 

 

 

9 Prepayments and advances 

 

Travel and subsistence  351  100 

Total  351  100 
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 Note 2007/08  2006/07 

  R’000  R’000 

 

10 Receivables 

 

  

 

Note 

Less 

than one 

year 

One to 

three 

years 

Older 

than three 

years 

 

 

Total 

  

 

Total 

  R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000  R’000 

Staff debtors 10.1 278 155 78 511  390 

Other debtors 10.2 620 8  628  653 

Intergovernmental 

receivables 

Annex 11 1,452   1,452  681 

Total  2,350 163 78 2,591  1,724 

        

 

10.1 Staff Debtors 

 

Damage to GG vehicles  85  68 

          Income Tax and Site Debt  15  7 

Salary Suspense Account  118  20 

Departmental Debt Account  293  287 

Private Telephone Debt  -  8 

Total  511  390 

 

10.2 Other debtors 

 

          Pension recoverable account    5 

          Disallowance Miscellaneous  628  648 

          Total  628  653 

 

 

11 Voted funds to be surrendered to the Revenue Fund 

 

Opening balance  2,167  2,020 

Transfer from Statement of Financial Performance  2,736  2,167 

Paid during the year  (2,167)  (2,020) 

Closing balance  2,736  2,167 

 

 

12 Departmental revenue to be surrendered to the Revenue Fund 

 

Opening balance  110  28 

Transfer from Statement of Financial Performance  138  234 

Departmental revenue budgeted 2 642  510 

Paid during the year  (1,443)  (662) 

Closing balance  (553)  110 
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 Note 2007/08  2006/07 

  R’000  R’000 

 

13 Bank overdraft 

 

Consolidated Paymaster General Account   767  - 

Total  767  - 

 

14 Payables – current 

 

Description      

 Notes 30 Days 30+ Days Total  Total 

Other payables 14.1 578 - 578  588 

Total  578 - 578  588 

 

14.1 Other payables 

 

Description     

Salary Income Tax  578  588 

          Total  578  588 

 

15 Net cash flow available from operating activities 

 

Net surplus/(deficit) as per Statement of Financial Performance  2,874  2,401 

Add back non cash/cash movements not deemed operating 

activities 

 12,308  2,725 

(Increase)/decrease in receivables – current  (867)  (509) 

(Increase)/decrease in prepayments and advances  (251)  126 

Increase/(decrease) in payables – current  (10)  387 

Proceeds from sale of capital assets     

Expenditure on capital assets  16,404  4,893 

Surrenders to Revenue Fund  (3,610)  (2,682) 

Other non-cash items  642  510 

Net cash flow generated by operating activities  15,182  5,126 

     

 

16 Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents for cash flow purposes 

 

Consolidated Paymaster General account  (767)  1,047 

Disbursements  194   

Cash on hand  13  12 

Cash with commercial banks (Local)  466  57 

Total  (94)  1,116 
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These amounts are not recognised in the Annual Financial Statements and are disclosed to 

enhance the usefulness of the Annual Financial Statements 

 

 Note 2007/08  2006/07 

  R’000  R’000 

 

17 Contingent liabilities 

 

Liable to                            Nature     

Housing loan guarantees                      Employees Annex 9 20  344 

Claims against the department Annex 10 -  1,422 

Other departments (interdepartmental  

unconfirmed balances)  

Annex 12 622  1,354 

Other Annex 10 1,200  - 

Total  1,842  3,120 

 

18 Commitments 

 

  2007/08  2006/07 

Current expenditure     

Approved and contracted  1,126  2,404 

Approved but not yet contracted  -  126 

  1,126  2,530 

Capital expenditure     

Approved and contracted  1,581  458 

Approved but not yet contracted  -  - 

  1,581  458 

Total Commitments  2,707  2,988 

 

 

19 Accruals 

 

Listed by economic classification     

  30 Days 30+ Days Total  Total 

Compensation of employees  19 - 19   

Goods and services          17,069  5,572 22,641  11,890 

Transfers and subsidies  99 - 99  1,980 

Total 17,187 5,572 22,759  13,870 

 

 

 

    

Listed by programme level     

1. Administration  534  104 

2. Institutional Development  21,167  13,106 

3. Policy & Governance  1,058  660 

Total  22,759  13,870 

Confirmed balances with other departments Annex 12 676  1,110 

Confirmed balances with other government entities Annex 12 282  - 

Total  958  1,110 
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 Note 2007/08  2006/07 

  R’000  R’000 

 

20 Employee benefits 

 

Leave entitlement  4,032  2,882 

Thirteenth cheque  3,557  3,578 

Performance awards  2,691  2,322 

Capped leave commitments  4,741  6,122 

Total  15,021  14,904 

 

 

21 Lease Commitments 

 

21.1 Finance leases 

 

  

 

 

Land 

Buildings 

and other 

fixed 

structures 

 

Machinery 

and 

equipment 

 

 

 

Total 

2007/2008 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 

Not later than 1 year   2,386 2,386 

Later than 1 year and not later than 5  years   1,334 1,334 

Later than five years   - - 

Total present value of lease liabilities   3,720 3,720 

     

2006/2007     

Not later than 1 year   440 440 

Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years   2,423 2,423 

Later than five years   - - 

Total present value of lease liabilities   2,863 2,863 

     

 

22 Irregular expenditure 

 

22.1 Reconciliation of irregular expenditure 

 

Opening balance  2,185  - 

Add: Irregular expenditure – current year  2,116  2,185 

Less: Amounts condoned  1,651  - 

   Current expenditure  1,651  - 

Less: Not condoned    - 

Irregular expenditure awaiting condonement  2,650  2,185 

     

Analysis of awaiting condonement per classification     

Current expenditure  534  2,185 

Transfers and subsidies  1,614   

Expenditure for capital assets  502  - 

  2,650  2,185 
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 Note 2007/08  2006/07 

  R’000  R’000 

Analysis of awaiting condonement per age 

classification 

    

Current year  2,116  2,185 

Prior years  534  - 

Total  2,650  2,185 

 

 

22.2   Irregular expenditure     

Incident                                      Disciplinary steps taken/  

                                                     Criminal proceedings 

    

Non-compliance to policies                  Dismissal  -  425 

Total  -  425 

 

23 Related party transactions 

 

1.  This department occupied a building provided by the Department of Transport & Public 

Works free of charge. 

 

2. IT related infrastructure to departments. 

 

The department provided IT related infrastructure free of charge, to the following departments: 

a)  The Department of Community Safety 

b)  The Department of Agriculture 

c)  The Department of Culture Affairs and Sport 

d)  The Department of Economic Development and Tourism 

e)  The Department of Education 

f)  The Department of Environmental Affairs and Development Planning 

g)  The Department of Provincial Treasury 

h)  The Department of Health 

i)  The Department of Local Government & Housing 

j)  The Department of Social Development 

k)  The Department of Transport & Public Works 

 

 

24 Key management personnel 

 

 No. of 

Individuals 

2007/08 2006/07 

Political office bearers (provide detail below) 1 1,031  955 

Officials                        

Level 15 to 16 5          3,106           3,794 

Level 14 (incl CFO if at a lower level) 22          9,104           7,815 

Family members of key management personnel    

Total        13,241         12,564 

 

Responsible MEC – Former Premier Ebrahim Rasool 
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25 Tangible Capital Assets 

 

 

MOVEMENT IN TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED  

31 MARCH 2008 

 Opening 

balance 

Current Year 

Adjustments 

to prior year 

balances 

Additions Disposals Closing 

Balance 

 Cost Cost Cost Cost Cost 

 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 

      

BUILDING AND OTHER FIXED 

STRUCTURES 

 

56 - - - 56 

Other fixed structures 28 - - - 28 

Heritage assets 28 - - - 28 

      

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT 56,441 21,379 15,764 (1,017) 92,567 

Transport assets      

Specialised military assets      

Computer equipment 48,485 20,546 14,063 (1,001) 82,093 

Furniture and office equipment 5,270 657 1,362 (16) 7,273 

Other machinery and equipment 2,686 176 339 - 3,201 

      

TOTAL TANGIBLE ASSETS 56,497 21,379 15,764 (1,017) 92,623 

 

 

 

      

25.1   ADDITIONS TO TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED  

          31 MARCH 2008 

 Cash Non-cash (Capital 

Work in 

Progress 

current 

costs) 

Received current, 

not paid 

(Paid current year, 

received prior 

year) 

Total 

 Cost Fair 

Value/R1 

Cost Cost Cost 

 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 

      

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT 15,744   20 15,764 

Computer equipment 14,036 - - 27 14,063 

Furniture and office equipment 1,369 - - (7) 1,362 

Other machinery and equipment 339 - - - 339 

      

TOTAL  15,744   20 15,764 
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25.2   DISPOSALS OF TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 

          31 MARCH 2008 

 Sold for 

cash 

Transfer 

out or 

destroyed 

or 

scrapped 

Total 

disposals 

 Cash 

Received 

Actual 

 Cost/value 

price as 

per AR 

Cost/value 

price as 

per AR 

  Cost 

 R’000 R’000 R’000  R’000 

      

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT  1,017 1,017   

Computer equipment - 1,001 1,001  - 

Furniture and office equipment - 16 16  - 

      

TOTAL   1,017 1,017  - 

 

 

 

 

25.3   MOVEMENT IN TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 

          31 MARCH 2007 

 Opening 

balance 

Additions Disposals Closing 

balance 

 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 

     

BUILDING AND OTHER FIXED STRUCTURES 28 28  56 

Other fixed structures - 28  28 

Heritage assets 28 -  28 

     

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT 176,870 (120,297) 132 56,441 

Transport assets 100 (100) - - 

Computer equipment 169,929 (121,342) 102 48,485 

Furniture and office equipment 4,243 1,057 30 5,270 

Other machinery and equipment 2,598 88 - 2,686 

     

TOTAL TANGIBLE ASSETS 176,898 (120,269) 132 56,497 
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26.  Intangible Capital Assets 

 

 

MOVEMENT IN INTANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED  

 31 MARCH 2008 

 Opening 

balance 

Current Year 

Adjustments 

to prior year 

balances 

Additions Disposals Closing 

Balance 

 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 

      

CAPITALISED DEVELOPMENT COSTS - - 660 - 660 

TOTAL INTANGIBLE ASSETS - - 660 - 660 

 

      

      

26.1   ADDITIONS TO INTANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED  

          31 MARCH 2008 

 Cash Non-

cash 

Fair 

Value 

(Developmen

t in Progress 

current 

costs) 

Received 

current, not 

paid 

(Paid current 

year, 

received 

prior year) 

Total 

 Cost Fair 

Value/R1 

Cost Cost Cost 

 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 

      

CAPITALISED DEVELOPMENT COST 660 - - - 660 

TOTAL  660 - - - 660 

 

 

 

26.2   MOVEMENT IN INTANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 

          31 MARCH 2007 

 Opening 

balance 

Additions Disposals Closing 

balance 

 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 

     

COMPUTER SOFTWARE 10,699 (10,699) - - 

     

TOTAL 10,699 (10,699) - - 

 

 

 



WESTERN CAPE PROVINCE 
DEPARTMENT OF THE PREMIER 

VOTE 1 
 

ANNEXURES TO ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
for the year ended 31 March 2008 

 

Department of the Premier: Annual Report: 2007/08  102

ANNEXURE 1 

STATEMENT OF UNCONDITIONAL GRANTS AND TRANSFERS TO MUNICIPALITIES 

 

GRANT ALLOCATION TRANSFER SPENT 2006/07 

Amount Roll 

Overs 

Adjustments Total 

Available 

Actual 

Transfer 

% of 

Available 

funds 

Transferred 

Amount 

received by 

municipality 

Amount 

spent by 

municipality 

% of available 

funds spent by 

municipality 

 

Total 

Available 
NAME OF 

MUNICIPALITY 
R’000 R’000 R'000 R'000 R'000 % R'000 R'000 % R’000 

Beaufort West          40 

Bergrivier          40 

Cape Agulhas          35 

Cederberg          40 

Cent (DC5)          20 

CT Cape Town          240 

Drakenstein          40 

George          40 

Kannaland          40 

Knysna          40 

Laingsburg          40 

Hessequa          40 

Matzikama          40 

Mossel Bay          40 

Oudtshoorn          40 

Prince Albert          40 

Saldanha Bay          40 

Stellenbosch          40 

Swartland          40 

Swellendam          40 

Theewaterskloof          40 

Witzenberg          40 
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City of Cape Town          83 

Breede Rivier          40 

Total          1,178 

 

 

 

 

 

 



WESTERN CAPE PROVINCE 
DEPARTMENT OF THE PREMIER 

VOTE 1 
 

ANNEXURES TO ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
for the year ended 31 March 2008 

 

Department of the Premier: Annual Report: 2007/08  104

 

ANNEXURE 2 

STATEMENT OF TRANSFERS TO DEPARTMENTAL AGENCIES AND ACCOUNTS 

 

TRANSFER ALLOCATION TRANSFER 2006/07 

 

 

Adjusted 

Appropriation Act 

 

 

Roll 

Overs 

 

 

 

Adjustments 

 

 

Total 

Available 

 

 

Actual 

Transfer 

% of 

Available 

funds 

Transferred 

 

 

Final 

Appropriation Act 
AGENCY 

R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 % R'000 

WC Provincial Development 

Council 

6,574   6,574 6,574 100.0% 5,800 

WC Youth Commission 8,500  1,000 9,500 9,500 100.0% 8,900 

        

Total 15,074  1,000 16,074 16,074  14,700 
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ANNEXURE 3 

STATEMENT OF TRANSFERS TO UNIVERSITIES AND TECHNIKONS 

 

TRANSFER ALLOCATION TRANSFER 2006/07 

 

Adjusted 

Appropriation 

Act 

 

 

Roll 

Overs 

 

 

 

Adjustments 

 

 

Total 

Available 

 

 

Actual 

Transfer 

 

Amount not 

transferred 

% of 

Available 

funds 

Transferred 

 

Final 

Appropriation 

Act  
 

UNIVERSITY/TECHNIKON 
R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 % R'000 

Cape Peninsula University of 

Technology 

-  - - - - - 230 

University of Stellenbosch -  100 100 100 - 100.0% - 

         

Total -  100 100 100 -  230 
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ANNEXURE 4 

STATEMENT OF TRANSFERS TO NON-PROFIT INSTITUTIONS  

 

TRANSFER ALLOCATION EXPENDITURE 2006/07 

 

Adjusted 

Appropriation 

Act 

 

 

 

Roll overs 

 

 

 

Adjustments 

 

 

Total 

Available 

 

 

Actual 

Transfer 

% of 

Available funds 

Transferred 

 

Final 

Appropriation 

Act 

 

NON-PROFIT 

INSTITUTIONS 
R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 % R'000 

Transfers        

WC Network on Disability -  - - - - 250 

Library Business Corners 1,500  - 1,500 1,500 100.0% 795 

South-African Youth 

Council 

-  - - - - 75 

Proudly Manenberg -  150 150 150 100.0% - 

Learning Cape Initiative 550  - 550 500 90.9%  

Cape Higher Education 

Consortium 

500  - 500 500 100.0% - 

Premier’s Relief Fund 600  - 600 600 100.0% - 

        

Total 3,150  150 3,300 3,250  1,120 
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ANNEXURE 5 

STATEMENT OF TRANSFERS TO HOUSEHOLDS 

 

TRANSFER ALLOCATION EXPENDITURE 2006/07 

 

Adjusted 

Appropriation 

Act 

 

 

Roll 

Overs 

 

 

 

Adjustments 

 

 

Total 

Available 

 

 

Actual 

Transfer 

% of 

Available 

funds 

Transferred 

 

Final 

Appropriation 

Act 
 

HOUSEHOLDS 
R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 % R'000 

Transfers        

Employees – leave gratuities 4,500  1,942 6,442 6,442 100.0% 3,940 

Gifts & Donations -  - - - - 10 

Claims against the State -  47 47 47 100.0% 3 

        

Total 4,500  1,989 6,489 6,489  3,953 
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ANNEXURE 6 

STATEMENT OF GIFTS, DONATIONS AND SPONSORSHIPS RECEIVED 

 

2007/08 2006/07 

NAME OF ORGANISATION NATURE OF GIFT, DONATION OR SPONSORSHIP R’000 R’000 

    

Received in cash    

Cape Town Routes Unlimited Contribution: World Economic Forum 60 - 

Standard Bank Sponsorship: State of the Province Address 100 - 

Eurocape Holdings Sponsorship: Jamborees – Social Transformation Project 330 - 

FNB Tik-Off campaign 200 - 

ABSA Donation: 2006 Matric Awards Function - 100 

Subtotal  690 100 

    

Received in kind    

Parmalat Sponsorship: Premier Service Excellence Awards 300 - 

Old Mutual Sponsorship: Provincial Sports Day - 40 

Coca Cola Sponsorship: Provincial Sports Day - 60 

Capitec Bank Sponsorship: Provincial Sports Day - 85 

Standard Bank Sponsorship: Premier’s Service Excellence Awards - 300 

Price Waterhouse & Coopers Sponsorship: Premier Service Excellence Awards - 300 

Subtotal  300 785 

    

TOTAL  990 885 
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ANNEXURE 7 

STATEMENT OF LOCAL AND FOREIGN AID ASSISTANCE RECEIVED 

NAME OF DONOR PURPOSE OPENING     CLOSING 

   BALANCE REVENUE EXPENDITURE BALANCE 

    R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 

Received in kind         
Belgian Technical Cooperation Conducting a Western Cape feasibility 

study into a provincial government 
wide monitoring and evaluation 
system  217 -  - 21

Total  217  - - 21
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ANNEXURE 8 

STATEMENT OF GIFTS, DONATIONS AND SPONSORSHIPS MADE AND REMMISSIONS, REFUNDS AND PAYMENTS MADE AS AN ACT OF GRACE 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2008 

 

2007/08 2006/07 
 

NATURE OF GIFT, DONATION OR SPONSORSHIP 

(Group major categories but list material items including name of organisation R’000 R’000 

   

Paid in cash 

Matie / Mitchells Plain Development Rugby Academy 

Proudly Manenberg 

Waterfront Rotary Club 

Molo Songololo 

Manenberg Education Development Trust 

South-African Table Tennis Board 

Print Media SA 

Hewatt Athletic Club 

Saartjie Baartman Centre 

SA Scout Association 

VSA Arts of South-Africa 

Cape Peninsula University Of Technology 

The Cape Town Interfaith Initiative 

Anex CDX 

Gender Advocacy Programme 

Storm Sound & Event Management 

The Western Province Rugby Football Union 

Proudly Manenberg 

Nakhlistan 

Kaapse Karnival (Various troupes – amount varying between R3,000 – R4,500 per troupe) 

 

25 

5 

25 

35 

50 

100 

30 

80 

10 

40 

29 

10 

28 

24 

41 

89 

52 

100 

25 

614 
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Sponsorship: Federation of Dance Sport South Africa – Participation in the International Dance Sport 

Federation World Junior II Latin Championship held in Barcelona, Spain. 

 45 

Donation: Print Media SA – Forum for Community Journalists - Conference.  25 

Donation: Cape Town Convention Centre – Proudly South African Campaign held to promote South African 

designed and manufactured products. 

 45 

Donation: NUMSA – Contribution to the Non-Racial Conference.  90 

Donation: Cape Chamber of Commerce and Industry – Western Cape Youth Web star competition 2006.  10 

Donation: University of Stellenbosch – Funding towards Sports Law Conference.  10 

Donation: Transformation Africa – Procurement and distribution of blankets to destitute communities in the 

Western Cape. 

 20 

Sponsorship: The Big Issue - Homeless World Cup Soccer Tournament held in Cape Town.  100 

Donation: Leisure Worx – Nokia Fashion Week.  100 

Donation: Menstrust SA – Men’s dialogues in 5 districts of the Western Cape.  100 

Donation: Inclusive Education WC – Information and counselling service in support of children with special 

needs.  

 100 

Donation: Hope Africa – March against violence during 16 Days of no violence against women and children.  50 

Donation: Children’s Resource Centre – Funding for the Girl Child Programme.  40 

Donation: Rapcan – Funding for the Rapcan Healers Manual and Training Programme.  60 

Donation: Cape Town Interfaith Initiative – Domestic Violence Training for religious leaders.  28 

Donation: Volunteer Centre – Provincial Volunteer Conference.  20 

Donation: Voice of the Cape – Voice of the Cape Festival.  100 

Donation: Airports Company South Africa (ACSA) – ACI Africa Regional and World Annual General 

Assembly. 

 75 

Donation: Shoprite/Checkers – Payment for the prizes in the form of gift vouchers to radio stations for hosting 

a competition through which Government will inform the people of the Western Cape of their achievements 

and raise public awareness 

 70 

Total 1,412 1,088 
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ANNEXURE 9 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL GUARANTEES ISSUED AS AT 31 MARCH 2008 – LOCAL 

 

Original 

guaranteed 

capital 

amount 

Opening 

balance 

1 April 

2007 

Guarantees 

draw downs 

during the 

year 

Guarantees 

repayments/ 

cancelled/ 

reduced/ 

released 

during the 

year 

Revaluations Closing 

balance 

31 March 

2008 

Guaranteed 

interest for 

year ended 

31 March 

2008 

Realised 

losses not 

recoverable 

i.e. claims 

paid out 

Guarantor 

institution 

Guarantee 

in 

respect of 

housing R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 

          

Standard Bank   53  53  -   

Nedbank Ltd (Cape Of 

Good Hope) 

  36  36  -   

Nedbank   16  16  -   

Nedbank Ltd Incorp: 

BOE 

  31  31  -   

ABSA   117  117  -   

Old Mutual Finance Ltd   18  18  -   

Peoples Bank Ltd          

Firstrand Bank Ltd 

(Former FNB) 

  40  20  20   

Old Mutual Bank: 

Division of Nedbank 

  33  33  -   

          

 Total  344  324  20   
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ANNEXURE 10 

STATEMENT OF CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AS AT 31 MARCH 2008 

 

    

Opening Closing 

Balance Balance 

01/04/2007 

Liabilities incurred 
during the year 

Liabilities paid/ 
cancelled/ 

reduced during 
the year 

Liabilities 
recoverable(Provi

de details 
hereunder) 31/03/2008 

Nature of Liability 

R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 

Claims against the department         

 Employment Contract 1,422 - (1,422) -                    -  

 Subtotal 1,422 - - - - 

         
Other         

Erasmus Commission   - 1,200  -  -  1,200  

Subtotal - 1,200 - - - 

         -  - 

Total 1,422 1,200 (1,422) - 1,200 
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ANNEXURE 11 

INTER-GOVERNMENT RECEIVABLES 

 

Confirmed balance 
outstanding Unconfirmed balance outstanding Total 

31/03/2008 31/03/2007 31/03/2008 31/03/2007 31/03/2008 31/03/2007 
Government Entity 

R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 

Department       
Transport & Public Works       14               -               14  
Agriculture   9    4               -  13 
Health       24               -  24 
Community Safety    2  2 
Western Cape Education    11  11 

Provincial Treasury    39  39 
Cultural Affairs & Sport   303 4 303 4 
Foreign Affairs    42  42 
Justice & Constitutional Development    13  13 
Environmental Affairs & Development Planning     

7 
 

7 
Local Government & Housing  5  6  11 
Premier: North West Province    14  14 
Provincial Parliament    2  2 
National Treasury    5  5 
National Department Local Government   848  848  

Subtotal  14 1,151 187 1,151 201 
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Government Entity 
Confirmed 

balance 
outstanding  

Unconfirmed balance 
outstanding Total 

 Total 

 

 31/03/2008 31/03/2007 31/03/2008 31/03/2007 31/03/2008 31/03/2007 

 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 

       
 
Other Government Entities 

     

 

South-African Management Development Institute  -  -  - 7 -               7  

Government Motor Transport  -  -  - 123               -  123 

SAPS  -  - 12 -               12  - 

South-African Social Security Agency  -  - 116 147 116 147 

SARS -              -  173  203  173  203 

Subtotal                    -                     -                     301  480 301 480 

       

Total                    -                 14 1,452 667 1,452 681 
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ANNEXURE 12 

INTER-GOVERNMENT PAYABLES 

 

 

Confirmed balance 
outstanding 

Unconfirmed balance 
outstanding TOTAL 

31/03/2008 31/03/2007 31/03/2008 31/03/2007 31/03/2008 31/03/2007 
GOVERNMENT ENTITY 

R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 

DEPARTMENTS       
Current       
Transport & Public Works   - 744   -  -                 -  744 
Provincial Treasury 158   -  -  - 158               -  
Justice & Constitutional Development 2  76 - 74 2 150 

Health  14 62  - 16 14 78 
Social Development - 5 - - - 5 
Cultural Affairs & Sport 500 39 - - 500 39 
Western Cape Education 2 175 - 38 2 213 
Housing   - 9  -  -                 -  9 
Office of the Premier: Limpopo Province - - 2  2 - 

Subtotal 676                 1,110 2                 128 678 1,238 

         

       
OTHER GOVERNMENT ENTITY       
Current       
Government Motor Transport 282   -  - 606 282 606 

Provincial Development Council  -  - 620 620                    620 620 

Subtotal 282                    -                  620 1,226 902 1,226 

         

Total 958                 1,110                 622             1,354                  1,580 2,464 
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PART 5 
 

HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT 
 
 

 

1. SERVICE DELIVERY 
 

TABLE 1.1 – Main service for service delivery improvements and standards 

Main Services 
Actual and Potential 

Customers 
Standards of Service 

Key Service Quantity Quality 
Target 

Group 

Target 

Area 
Time Period Full Statement 

Actual Achievement 

against Standards 

Internal Service Delivery Standards 

Forensic 

investigations 

All Respond in 

writing to 
requests for 
forensic 

investigations 
and commit to 
ongoing client 

feedback 

All 

departments 

All areas Within 5 

working 
days; 
thereafter 

monthly 
feedback 

All departmental 

requests for 
forensic 
investigations will 

be answered in 
writing within 5 
working days of 

receipt, together 
with a commitment 
to provide at least 

monthly feedback 
on progress 

∞ 159 complaints 

received and 
assessed within 5 
working days 

∞ 60 HoD meetings 
held to give client 
feedback 

∞ 10 Operational 
meetings held with 
departments in 

order to monitor 
compliance 

Internal 

Communicatio
n 

All Provide 

targeted 
internal 
communication 

within the 
WCPG 

All 

departments 

All areas Ongoing Supply an internal 

staff newsletter 

Internal staff 

newsletters launched 
for the Department of 
the Premier. 

Provincial newsletters 
and budget information 
distributed. 

Human capital 
development 

All Respond in 
writing to 
requests for 

human capital 
development 
related 

interventions 

All 
departments 

All areas Within 5 
working 
days 

All departmental 
requests for 
human capital 

development 
interventions will 
be answered in 

writing within 5 
working days of 
receipt 

All requests for human 
capital development 
interventions were 

responded to in writing 
within 5 working days 
of receipt. 

Human capital 
management 

All Respond in 
writing to 
requests for 

human capital 
related 
interventions 

(HCD, HCM, 
LR) 
 

All 
departments 

All areas Within 5 
working 
days 

All departmental 
requests for 
human capital 

management 
related 
interventions (HR 

and LR) will be 
answered in 
writing within 5 

working days of 
receipt 

∞ Human Capital 
Development Forum 
met monthly to 

render and promote 
professional human 
capital development 

and implement both 
provincial and 
national policy 

directives from the 
DPSA. Minutes and 
agenda 

disseminated at 
least 3 working days 
before the 

scheduled date of 
the meetings. 

∞ Ad hoc 

requests attended to 
within 24 hours. 

Regarding Labour 

Relations matters, 
regularly the urgent 
nature of requests 

warrant verbal 
communication to 
ensure compliance 

with regulated 
timeframes, e.g. 
disciplinary matters. 

IT helpdesk 
calls 

All Attend to calls 
logged at the 
e-I helpdesk 

All officials All areas 8 working 
hours 

All calls logged at 
the e-I helpdesk 
will be attended to 

The new IT Service 
Centre has 13 Service 
Centre Analysts 
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Main Services 
Actual and Potential 

Customers 
Standards of Service 

Key Service Quantity Quality 
Target 

Group 

Target 

Area 
Time Period Full Statement 

Actual Achievement 

against Standards 

within 8 working 
hours 

fielding upwards of 
3000 calls on a 

monthly basis. This 
service is rendered by 
a full complement of 

Service Desk staff 
staggered from 07H00 
to 17H00 (weekdays) 

and a ‘standby service’ 
is rendered outside the 
above period 

indicated. All calls are 
attended to within 8 
hours of logging, but 

not necessarily 
resolved in this period. 

Maintenance 

of ICT 
operational 
systems 

All Maintain line 

function critical 
ICT operational 
systems 

All 

departments 

All areas 24/7 All departmental 

line function 
critical ICT 
operational 

systems will be 
maintained on a 
24 hour, 7 days a 

week basis 

Transversal and 

departmental ICT 
applications 
maintained and 

supported within 
service delivery 
standards on 416 

systems of which 350 
systems were directly 
supported, maintained, 

upgraded or 
enhanced. In addition, 
ICT-I provided a 24 x 7 

operational support 
across all network, 
server and 

infrastructure installed 
base. 

Performance 

Management 

All Maintain the 

provincial wide 
performance 
management 

system  

All 

departments 

All areas Continuous Enhance 

institutional and 
individual 
performance 

management and 
supporting system 
and report 

quarterly thereon 
 

Improvement of 

communication with 
Departments and 
understanding of new 

concepts by 
Departments with 
respect to: 

∞ Changing the 
evaluation process 
of HODs. 

∞ Consultation 
process on PERMIS 
and the pilot 

process. 
∞ Consultation on 

the Organisational 

Performance 
Management Model 
and pilot the 

Department’s 
performance review 
process on a 

quarterly basis. 
Conducted Leadership 
Perception Surveys 

that had raised 
awareness among 
SMS and middle 

managers about the 
importance of being 
evaluated by 

employees and linking 
the survey results to 
leadership 

improvement areas 
within the performance 
management model. 
Launched a SMS 

handbook as an easy 
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Main Services 
Actual and Potential 

Customers 
Standards of Service 

Key Service Quantity Quality 
Target 

Group 

Target 

Area 
Time Period Full Statement 

Actual Achievement 

against Standards 

reference for HOD’s 
career incidents. 

Organisation 
Development   

All Comprehensiv
e organisation 
development 

interventions 

All 
departments 

All areas Within 
committed 
time frames 

Continuously 
develop 
institutional 

excellence 
through 
application of 

organisation 
development 
interventions 

based on action 
research and 
timeous reporting 

Project management 
principles utilised e.g. 
agreed outcomes with 

clients ensuring the 
achievement on 
agreed timeframes 

contributed to the 
finalisation of 32 ODI 
interventions (28 ODI 

interventions were 
planned). Compliance 
to National directives 

in terms of Service 
Delivery Improvement. 
Submitted 25 SDI 

Plans before agreed 
due date. 
Participated in 

National Service 
Delivery Programmes 
e.g. Batho Pele 

Forums and Batho 
Pele Learning 
Network. 

Development of 
Operational Handbook 
on Organisational 

Design, which guides 
the standardisation of 
organisation design in 

the Province. 
Development of tools 
e.g. Employee and 

client satisfactory  
surveys to enhance 
optimal focus on 

service delivery 
improvement. 

Policy 

Implementatio
n Support 

All Engage with 

stakeholder in 
relation to 
delivery of 

PGDS lead 
interventions 

All 

departments 

All areas Continuous  Integrated multi-

functional projects 
aligned to PGDS 
including 2010 World 

Cup, Cape Flats 
Infrastructure Initiative 
(CFII), Water, energy 

and waste 
management, and 
scarce skills strategy. 

Monitoring, 
Evaluation, 
Review and 

Reporting 
(MER) 

All To prioritise 
data quality for 
successful 

management 
of service 
delivery and 

build a core 
directory of 
common data 

sources.  
To develop a 
integrated 

Provincial wide 
Imbizo tool  

All 
departments 

MER Continuous The South African 
Statistical 
Assessment 

Framework is 
used as a quality 
instrument for 

common 
standards and 
criteria as 

proposed within 
the Monitoring, 
Evaluation and 

Reporting 
Framework. 
To locate data 

sources most 
commonly used by 
provincial 

departments, 
assess the data 
sources in terms 

of criteria for 

In collaboration with 
Statistics South Africa 
(Stats SA) and 

Southern Africa 
Labour and 
Development 

Research Unit the 
Chief Directorate: 
MER offered capacity 

building on quality 
dimensions with all M 
and E staff of PGWC. 

Phase 1 of the Core 
Directory of Common 
Data Sources was 

completed 
An electronic Imbizo 
reporting system was 

developed.  
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Main Services 
Actual and Potential 

Customers 
Standards of Service 

Key Service Quantity Quality 
Target 

Group 

Target 

Area 
Time Period Full Statement 

Actual Achievement 

against Standards 

quality.  
To ensure an 

integrated and 
coherent reporting 
system for all 

Izimbizo 
processes 

Legal Services All Respond in 

writing to 
requests for 
the drafting of 

provincial 
legislation, 
drafting of 

contracts, 
requests for 
legal opinions 

and attending 
to litigation 
matters and 

commit to a 
delivery date 

All 

departments 

All areas Within 5 

working 
days 

All departmental 

requests will be 
responded to in 
writing within 5 

working days of 
receipt, together 
with a commitment 

to the final delivery 
date where 
appropriate 

Formal requests 

responded to in writing 
within 5 working days 

Secretariat 

services 

All Comprehensiv

e agendas of 
ordinary 
meetings 

Members of 

Cabinet, 
Cabinet 
Committees, 

Departments 

All 3 working 

days before 
meetings 

Agendas of all 

ordinary meetings 
of Cabinet, 
Cabinet 

Committees, 
Clusters, the PIF 
and PTM will be 

provided to 
members at least 
3 working days 

before the 
scheduled date of 
the meetings 

Agendas of 100% of 

ordinary meetings of 
PTM are provided by 
the Office of the 

Director-General to 
members at least 3 
working days before 

the scheduled date of 
the meetings. 

Secretariat 
services 

All Action minutes 
of meetings 

Members of 
Cabinet, 
Cabinet 

Committees, 
Departments 

All Same day 
on which the 
meeting took 

place 

Resolution of all 
meetings of 
Cabinet and 

Cabinet 
Committees will be 
provided to 

members within 24 
hours of the day 
on which the 

meeting took 
place. 
Formal Minutes 

will be circulated 
with agenda 

Resolution of all 
meetings of Cabinet 
and Cabinet 

Committees within 24 
hours of the day on 
which the meeting took 

place. 
Formal Minutes 
circulated with agenda. 

Strategic 

policy  
services 

All Comprehensiv

e Agenda and 
preparation for 
Cabinet 

Lekgotla 

Members of 

Cabinet, 
Cabinet 
Committees, 

Departments 

All Week prior 

to Lekgotla 

Agenda and 

presentations for 
all Cabinet 
Lekgotla will be 

provided to 
members at least 
3 working days 

before the 
scheduled date of 
the meetings 

Agenda and 

presentations for 
Cabinet Lekgotla 
August 2007 provided 

in week prior 
scheduled dates and 
follow-up actions 

taken. 

Strategic 
policy and IGR 
services 

All Comprehensiv
e analytical 
reports and 

presentations 
for Presidential 
Imbizo and 

Deputy-
President’s 
visit 

Members of 
Cabinet, 
Cabinet 

Committees, 
Departments 

All Consultation 
with 
departments 

in week prior 
to scheduled 
visits. 

Presentation
s and report 
on day of 

visit 

Comprehensive 
analytical reports 
and presentations 

for Presidential 
Imbizo and 
Deputy-

President’s visit 

Comprehensive 
analytical reports and 
presentations for 

Presidential Imbizo 
and Deputy-
President’s visit. 

Personnel 

Management 

All Respond to 

written and 
verbal requests 

DotP Staff 

members 

All  Continuous 

in terms of 
timelines for 

Accurate & 

effective advise 
and 

Timeous response and 

strict adherence to 
policies and prescripts 
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Main Services 
Actual and Potential 

Customers 
Standards of Service 

Key Service Quantity Quality 
Target 

Group 

Target 

Area 
Time Period Full Statement 

Actual Achievement 

against Standards 

on staff related 
matters 

individual 
processes 

implementation of 
HR national and 

provincial policies 
& prescripts  

External Service Delivery Standards 

Corresponden
ce to Premier 
and Director-

General 

All Acknowledge 
receipt of 
correspondenc

e 

All All areas Within 3 
working 
days 

Receipt of all 
correspondence to 
the Premier and 

Director-General 
will be 
acknowledged 

within 3 working 
days 

The Offices of the 
Premier and Director-
General acknowledges 

receipt of 100% of 
correspondence to the 
Director-General within 

3 working days. 

Parliamentary 

enquiries 

All Provide a 

comprehensive 
reply 

From the 

Provincial 
Legislature 

All areas Within 5 

working 
days 

A comprehensive 

reply to all 
Provincial 
Parliamentary 

enquiries will be 
provided within 5 
working days from 

receipt 

A comprehensive reply 

to 100% of Provincial 
Parliamentary 
enquiries is provided 

by the Office of the 
Director-General within 
5 working days from 

receipt 

Media 

enquiries 

All Provide a 

comprehensive 
reply 

All public 

media 

All areas On the same 

day 

A comprehensive 

reply to all public 
media enquiries 
will be provided on 

the same day of 
the enquiry 

Comprehensive replies 

to all public media 
enquiries were 
provided in line with 

the service standard. 

Public on-line 

enquiries to 
Cape Gateway 
Portal 

All Provide a 

comprehensive 
reply to emails 
and call centre 

calls received 
in response to 
Portal 

All All areas Within 24 

hours 

A comprehensive 

reply to all public 
media enquiries 
will be provided 

within 24 hours 

A comprehensive reply 

to public enquiries 
provided on email 
within 48 hours. 

Telephonic 
enquiries by 
the public at 

Cape Gateway 
call centre 
 

80% Telephone 
calls will be 
answered 

courteously 

All Telepho-
nic 
enquir-

ies 

Answered 
within 20 
seconds 

Wrapped up 
within 60 
seconds 

80% of All 
telephone calls by 
the Public at the 

Cape Gateway call 
centre will be 
answered 

courteously within 
20 seconds, and 
the enquiry will be 

dealt with within 
60 seconds 

The Call Centre  which 
provides a telephonic 
and e-mail help-desks 

service currently 8000 
contacts per month 

Follow-up of 

fraud and 
corruption 
complaints 

(telephonic 
complaints 
and open 

disclosures) 

All Complaints will 

be followed-up 

All All Immediately All fraud and 

corruption 
complaints done 
telephonically or 

by means of open 
disclosure will be 
followed-up 

immediately 

All fraud and 

corruption complaints 
done telephonically or 
by means of open 

disclosure were 
assessed within 48 
hours. 

Enhancing 
International 

Relations 

All Provide 
integrated and 

sound 
international 
relations, 

including the 
enhancing Pan 
African 

relations 

All All 
internat-

ional 
relations 
within 

South 
Africa, 
Africa 

and 
Internat- 
ionally 

Ongoing Improve the 
WCPG’s global 

position via bi-
lateral and 
multilateral 

relations with 
various countries 

Numerous bilateral 
agreements were 

concluded with our 
sister states / 
provinces globally, e.g. 

Burgundy, France; 
Bavaria, Germany; 
Shandong, China, etc. 

The Western Cape is 
currently in the 
process of reviewing 

all international 
agreements the 
Province have 

globally.  In addition, 
projects coordinated 
by UNICEF within the 

Western Cape is also 
supported and 
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Main Services 
Actual and Potential 

Customers 
Standards of Service 

Key Service Quantity Quality 
Target 

Group 

Target 

Area 
Time Period Full Statement 

Actual Achievement 

against Standards 

integrated within the 
Provincial Plan of 

Action. 
The Western Cape is 
contributing towards 

South Africa’s foreign 
policy engagements 
on the African 

continent (e.g. via the 
African Union, NEPAD 
and SADC) as South 

Africa recognised the 
need to play a leading 
role on the continent 

as far as it relates to 
economic 
development, 

partaking in peer 
review processes and 
peacekeeping 

initiatives on the 
continent. Key 
personnel from the 

department also 
partook in such 
processes during 

2007/08. 

Key Personnel Support Service Delivery Standards 

Excellence in 

personnel and 
performance 
management 

services 

All 

Directorat
es 

According to 

SPMS policy 
and RSP 
processes. 

Components 

within DotP 

Employ-

ees of 
DotP 

Quarterly We will provide 

feedback on a 
quarterly basis to 
components on 

the performance 
of their employees 
according to 

SPMS policy and 
RSP processes. 

Weekly/monthly 

feedback to MANCO 
on recruitment & 
SPMS issues.  

Presentations on 
Recruitment and 
Selection and SPMS 

to individual Branches/ 
Directorates. 
Provide feedback on a 

quarterly basis to 
employees on their 
work performance 

according to SPMS 
policy and RSP 
processes. 

Facilitating 
appropriate 
human 

resource 
development 

All 
Directorat
es 

According to 
WSP and IPDP 

Components 
within DotP 

Employ-
ees of 
DotP 

Ongoing We will ensure on 
an ongoing basis 
that employees 

are equipped with 
the necessary 
competencies 

according to WSP 
and IPDP to 
achieve goals of 

the Department.  

Ensure on continuous 
basis through 
Quarterly Monitoring 

Reports (QMRs) that 
employees were 
equipped with the 

necessary 
competencies 
according to WSP and 

IPDP in order for them 
to achieve the goals of 
the Department. 

Employees are 
informed of and attend 
workshops and 

courses on a regular 
basis to enhance their 
skills in the workplace. 

Quarterly notification 
of training budget 
utilisation to 

components. 

Ensuring 
organisational 

transformation 

All 
Directorat

es 

According to 
legislation 

Components 
within DotP 

and the 
IMLC 

Employ-
ees of 

DotP 

Quarterly 
 

 
 
 

 

We will provide 
accurate 

employment 
equity profile and 
targets to the 

IMLC and 

Adhered to the 
employment equity 

profile and targets 
according to 
legislation. 

Quarterly statistics 
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Main Services 
Actual and Potential 

Customers 
Standards of Service 

Key Service Quantity Quality 
Target 

Group 

Target 

Area 
Time Period Full Statement 

Actual Achievement 

against Standards 

 
 

 
 
 

Directorates 
according to 

legislation on a 
quarterly basis. 
 

 

supplied to IMLC and 
monthly to 

management. 
Briefed all interviewing 
panels regarding 

Departmental 
Employment Equity 
statistics and advised 

panellists in terms of 
the EE Plan. 
Developed and 

consulted an 
Affirmative Action  
Plan for targeted 

recruitment of People 
with Disabilities to be 
implemented in 

2008/09. 
Implemented a 
disclosure process for 

People with 
Disabilities. 
Provided Reasonable 

Accommodation within 
30 days of 
employment for PwDs. 

Successful 
implementation of the 
Integrated Health and 
Wellness Programme. 

Information sessions 
on the Employee 
assistance 

programme, telephone 
counselling, face-to-
face counselling, life 

management 
counselling, and e-
care programme. 

Ensuring 
cordial Labour 

relations 

All 
Directorat

es 

According to 
legislation/ 

policies 

Components 
within DotP 

Employ-
ees of 

DotP 

Ongoing We will ensure on 
an ongoing basis 

that components 
comply to Labour 
relations 

legislation and 
policies and 
supply accurate 

statistics in a 
transparent 
manner. 

 All SMS members are 
responsible to ensured 

on an ongoing basis 
that components 
comply with Labour 

relations legislation 
and policies. Analysis 
and monitoring of the 

Labour Relations 
climate in the 
workplace is done. 
Alleged deviation from 

existing policies/ 
agreements are 
usually reported by 

organized Labour and 
discussed in 
departmental/ 

collective bargaining 
forums including the 
departmental IMLC. 

Accurate statistics and 
managerial information 
supplied on a quarterly 

basis and bi-monthly 
statistics in terms of 
the Job Enrichment 

process. 
Labour's buy-in into 
the realigned structure. 

Key  Financial Support Service Delivery Standards 

Efficient and 

effective 

All 

Directorat

Ensure no 

greater than 

Components 

within DotP 

All 

Director-

Ongoing We will ensure 

that there is no 

The department 

achieved a variance of 
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Actual and Potential 

Customers 
Standards of Service 

Key Service Quantity Quality 
Target 

Group 

Target 

Area 
Time Period Full Statement 

Actual Achievement 

against Standards 

planning and 
budget 

management.  

es 2% variance 
between actual 

and approved 
budget.  

ates greater than 2% 
variance between 

actual and 
approved budget 
within the budgets 

of the Department 
of the Premier’s 
components. 

0.34% between actual 
expenditure and 

budget. The three 
programmes achieved 
a variance of less than 

1%. 

Ensuring 
proper 
financial 

accounting 
and risk 
management  

All 
Directorat
es 

Unqualified 
Auditor-general 
report.  

Components 
within DotP 

All 
Director-
ates  

Ongoing We will ensure an 
unqualified 
Auditor-general 

report to 
components within 
Department of the 

Premier on an 
ongoing basis. 

Audit of the 
department by the 
Auditor-General is still 

underway. Report 
expected by 31 July. 

Supply chain 

management 
in line with 
Treasury 

criteria  

All 

Directorat
es 

Services 

delivered at a 
standard 
acceptable to 

other line 
functionaries  

Components 

within DotP 

All 

Director-
ates 

Ongoing We will ensure a 

supply chain 
management 
service in full 

compliance to 
Treasury criteria 
on an ongoing 

basis to all 
components within 
Department of the 

Premier. 
 

All supply chain 

management services 
in full compliance with 
Treasury directives. 

Specialised 

Auxiliary 
services  

All 

Directorat
es 

Services 

delivered at a 
standard 
acceptable to 

other line 
functionaries 
  

Components 

within DotP 

All 

Director-
ates 

Ongoing We will ensure 

excellent 
acceptable 
support services 

on an ongoing 
basis to all 
components within 

Department of the 
Premier. 

Support services 

provided to all 
components of the 
department. 

Front Office standards for Generic Services 

90% Acknowledge 
receipt of 

correspondenc
e 

All Across 
the 

province 

Within 3 
working 

days 

Receipt of 90% of 
correspondence 

will be 
acknowledged 
within 3 working 

days 

In compliance with 
standard. 

The Offices of the 
Premier and Director-
General acknowledges 

receipt of 100% of 
correspondence to the 
Premier and Director-

General within 3 
working days. 
Labour Relations 

comply where written 
correspondence is 
received. 

Written 
correspondenc

e 

90% Answer your 
letters 
accurately and 

clearly 

Citizens Across 
the 
province 

Within 14 
days 

Within 14 days we 
will answer 90% of 
all letters from 

citizens across the 
province 
accurately and 

clearly  

In compliance with 
standard. 
Within 14 days, the 

Office of the Director-
General answers 90% 
of all letters from 

citizens across the 
province accurately 
and clearly. 

Telephone  80% Answer 
telephone calls 
with a standard 

greeting 

Citizens Across 
the 
province 

Within 5 
rings 

Within 5 rings, we 
will answer all 
telephone calls 

from citizens 
across the 
province with a 

standard greeting 
– “Department of 
the Premier, good 

day, XYZ 
speaking, how I 

Within 5 rings the 
Office of the Premier 
and the Director-

General answers all 
telephone calls from 
citizens across the 

province with a 
standard greeting as 
listed in this standard. 

In some components, 
telephones are 
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Standards of Service 

Key Service Quantity Quality 
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Group 

Target 

Area 
Time Period Full Statement 

Actual Achievement 
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may help you?” answered efficiently 
and cordially but not 

necessarily with the 
exact wording of the 
standard greeting. 

Complaints  90% Complaints to 
the department 
will be 

responded to 
and we will 
explain the 

process we 
have 
undertaken to 

deal with your 
complaint 

Citizens Across 
the 
Province 

Within 7 
days 

Within 7 days 
we will 
respond to 

90% of 
complaints 
from citizens 

and we will 
explain to 
them the 

process we 
have 
undertaken to 

deal with the 
complaint 

Within 7 days the 
Offices of the Premier 
and Director-General 

responds to 90% of 
complaints from 
citizens and we 

explain to them the 
process we have 
undertaken to deal 

with the complaint. 
In compliance with 
standard. 

Staggered 

Lunch breaks 

All Services will 

be available 
during lunch 
hour 

Civic 

Services 

At 

service 
delivery 
sites  

Monday to 

Friday 

All civic 

services will be 
available 
during lunch 

hour at our 
delivery sites 
across the 

province. 

All civic services within 

the Office of the 
Director-General are 
available during lunch 

hour. 
Staggered working 
hours are employed to 

compensate for lunch 
breaks in some 
components. 

Service continuity is 
ensured through 
having staff available 

to render critical 
services through 
various means, 

including ‘staggered 
lunch breaks’ within 
the ICT environment. 

Staff 
identification 
name tags 

All Supply all 
employees 
with name tag 

for 
identification 
purposes 

All internal 
and external 
clients 

At 
service 
delivery 

sites 
and 
attend- 

ance of 
all 
official 

func-
tions 

Ongoing  Supply all 
employees 
with name tag 

within first two 
months of 
employment 

within the 
department 

All employees of the 
department supplied 
with identification 

name tags during 
2007/08 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TABLE 1.2 – Consultation Arrangements for Customers 

Type of Arrangement Actual Customer Actual Achievement 

Cabinet Communities, Provincial 
Departments 

21 Cabinet Meetings, 3 PCF, 2 Cabinet Lekgotla. 
Submit all high level Macro intervention’s findings and 
recommendations to Cabinet for consideration. 

Cabinet Committees Communities, Provincial 
Departments 

42 Cabinet Committee Meetings. 
 Submit all high level Macro intervention’s findings and 
recommendations to Cabinet Committee for consideration. 

Provincial Top Management 
(PTM) 

Provincial Departments, 
Employees within the 
departments and Communities 

18 meetings held during 2007 
Submit all high level transversal intervention’s findings and 
recommendations to PTM for consideration. 

MANCO Provincial Departments, 
Employees within the 

departments and Communities 

Decisions regarding the management of the Department are taken 
at MANCO. All decisions are taken in a consultative manner. All 

issues are circulated beforehand supported by position papers or 
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presentations. Minutes are distributed within 3 working days after 
meetings. Members distribute applicable information within their 

own management meetings. Once a month MANCO is extended to 
include all SMS members of the Department. 35 Meetings held 
during 2007. 

Submit all high level intervention’s findings and recommendations to 
MANCO for consideration. 

Internal Learning Network Provincial Departments Quarterly Provincial Batho Pele Learning Network facilitated. 

Policy Forum: transversal policy seminar held bi-annually for all 
policy and strategy units in all departments, with external guest 
speakers. 

The Chief Directorate: Monitoring, Evaluation, Review and 
Reporting in collaboration with the M and E staff of the PGWC has 
successfully implement the 07/08 annual work programme.  

The focused was primarily on Monitoring and Evaluation capacity 
building and ensures a common understanding of improving the 
data quality management of the provincial administrative data in this 

province. 
Launched the Provincial Skills Development Facilitator’s Forum and 
facilitated the 1

st
 meeting of the Forum. 

Facilitated a provincial workshop on the HRD Strategy for the Public 
Service. 
Continuous participation at the learning network including the 

National Learning Network. With the Service Delivery Jamborees 
several learning networks where these strengthened the linkages 
with the STP Programme. Officials share stories and documented 

experiences of other officials and this information has been used to 
assess the stock of social capital.  
Further learning took place through support and providing advisory 

assistance for implementation within The Department of Economic 
Development and Tourism for a cultural and diversity intervention. 
Implementation of the  Premier’s Service Excellence Awards,  
3 departments visited and inputs received and incorporated into the 

strategy. 
1 seminar held on substance abuse in partnership with DSD and 
UNODC. 

Internal Communication 
consultation  

Heads of Communication 
meeting, Provincial Government 

Communicators Forum, Media 
Liaison Officers Forum and 
District Communicators Forum 

Broad ongoing and systematised consultation processes 
through Provincial Government Communicators Forum, PTM 
and other governmental structures ensured effective 
communication across departments. 

Organised Labour forums  Collective bargaining structures, 
Employees within the 
departments 

Scheduled meetings and special meetings of the provincial 
collective bargaining structures, i.e. the Chamber of the Public 
Service Co-ordinating Bargaining Council for the Western Cape and 

the Provincial Chamber for the Western Cape of the General Public 
Service Sectoral Bargaining Council were held. The essence of the 
consultations/ discussions is reflected in the approved minutes of 

each meeting. A total of 5 meetings of the Provincial Chamber of 
the General Public Service Sectoral Bargaining Council were held 
and 5 meetings of the Provincial Chamber of the Public Service 

Bargaining Council were also held. 
Consult on all OD interventions affecting the interest of employees. 
Consultation in the departmental IMLC conducted. 

Human Capital and Workplace 
Skills Development Committees  

Employees within the 
departments and Service 
Providers 

A conference on Administrative Labour Law was held for SMS 
members of provincial departments. Approximately 50 SMS 
members attended. 

Human Capital Development Forum met monthly to render and 
promote professional human capital development and also 
implement both provincial and national policy directives from the 

DPSA. 
Employment Equity Consultative Forum Meetings held. 
Provided EECF members with training on employment equity 

matters.  
Participate and consult with Human Capital Management Forum 
and WPSDC. 

DTC meets quarterly to discuss HRD matters and impacting on the 
components and the Dept. QMR are submitted at these meetings. 
Bursary Committee meets quarterly to manage allocation and other 

Departmental bursary matters. 
Monitor and provided inputs to the meetings of the Departmental 
Training Committees (DTC) of all the departments in PGWC. 

Human Capital Forum held monthly. PILIR meetings held quarterly.  

Newsletters, circulars and road 
shows  

Employees within the 
departments, 

Communities 

Access to Human Rights and Wellness programmes within the 
department. 

Social Dialogue and Human Rights improved service delivery via: 
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∞ Communication and liaison with departments through a joint 
human rights planning workshop. 

∞ Established a Commemorative Days Forum for Integrated 
Planning to commemorate the annual days e.g. Women’s 
Month, human rights Day, 16 days of No violence against 

women and children. 
∞ Calendar of events and a reporting mechanism was developed 

and implemented as planned. Successful Farm workers 

programme as part of 16 days programme, National Event of 
the International of persons with disabilities. 

∞ Road shows / engagements with district and local 
municipalities to strengthen their human rights interventions 

completed. 
∞ Publications and communications via the intranet re 

Commemorative days and moral regeneration programmes. 

∞ Update directorate webpage for access to human rights 
information. 

∞ Strengthen working relationship with the Joint monitoring 

Committee on the Status of Children and Persons with 
Disabilities and the Provincial Standing Committee on the 
Status of Women and Children. 

GDS Summit, Post-Summit Road 
shows 

Employees within the 
departments, 

Communities 

Numerous presentations on iKapa GDS to internal and external 
stakeholders, including to Legislature; consultations with 

Departments on finalisation of iKapa GDS White Paper; publication 
and distribution of iKapa GDS; SOPA address; conference 
presentations. 

Social Dialogue facilitated dialogues re moral regeneration through 
the STP programme. 
Facilitated a Conflict Resolution Project in Masiphumelele that 
assisted with the enhancing of relationships between foreign and 

local businessmen and the development of a forum to address 
concerns. A framework document was developed that could serve 
to address future engagement in this regard. 

Various partnerships developed including with the National Office of 
the SA- Human Rights Commission. 
Launched the Provincial Children’s Rights Advisory Council 

represents both government and civil society. 
Initiated the establishment of diversity and human rights institute. 
Conflict resolution interventions in communities like Mossel Bay and 

Worcester. 

Committees, Forums and 

meetings (Integrated 
governmental relations (IGR) 
forums and engagement, MTEC 

process, GDS Stakeholder 
engagement workshops incl. PDC, 
Meetings with Head of 

Departments (HOD), Meetings 
with Law Enforcement Agencies, 
Employment Equity Consultative 

Forum, Employee Health and 
Wellness Committee, Private 
Public Partnerships, Departmental 
ICT Committees (DITCOM), 

Employees within the 
departments), Heads of 
Communication meeting, 

Provincial Government 
Communicators Forum, Media 
Liaison Officers Forum and District 

Communicators Forum. 
 

 
 

All spheres of government, 

GDS Stakeholders,  Head of 
Departments (HOD), Law 
Enforcement Agencies, 

Employment Equity 
Consultative Forum, Employee 
Health and Wellness 

Committee, Private Public 
Partnerships, Departmental ICT 
Committees Employees within 

the departments 

Participated in meetings of the Joint Operation Committee co-

ordinated by the SAPS during the strike action of the Public Service 
Strike in June 2007. 
Arranged and facilitated the launch of the Western Cape Anti-

Corruption Forum established on 06 December 2007 which consists 
of 20 stakeholders representing a total of 30 members. Participated 
in the Anti-Fraud awareness day hosted by the Department of 

Economic Development and Tourism. 
Human Capital Development Forum met monthly to render and 
promote professional human capital development and implement 
both provincial and national policy directives from the DPSA. 

Employment Equity Consultative Forum Meetings held quarterly and 
two training sessions to forum members. 
Employee Health and Wellness Committee meetings held and four 

training sessions. 
MTEC process completed and discussed at PTM and attended 
MTEC I &II hearings at Provincial Treasury. DITCOM meetings held 

on a regular basis. 
Integrated governmental relations (IGR) forums and engagement, 
MTEC/LG MTEC process engagements, GDS Stakeholder 

engagement workshops including PDC, Water Sector 
Implementation Plan, second economy, climate change. Meetings 

with Head of Departments (HOD). Broad ongoing and 
systematised consultation processes through Provincial 
Government Communicators Forum, PTM and other 
governmental structures ensured effective communication 
across departments and Local Government structures. 

   

   
Izimbizos, Correspondence, 
Jamboree, Intermediary 

structures, Walk-ins  

Communities 
 

Successful service delivery events held. 
Draft Social Responsibility Programme, the first Draft finalised and 

pilot completed in partnership with the Department of Local 
Government and Housing.  
Participated in the finalisation of the Race and Prejudice study for 

PGWC.  
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Implemented service delivery jamborees, 14 service delivery 
jamborees and 1 in partnership with ARC. 6 more service delivery 

Jamboree's held in the rural areas, The implementation includes 
creating an opportunity of the formation of networks and 
partnerships for PGWC officials amongst themselves. 

Furthermore participate in STP and the community engagements 
within the 21 areas. 
Standardised and branded communication material supplied. 

 
 
 
 

TABLE 1.3 – Service delivery access strategy 

Access Strategy Actual Achievements 

Call centres and toll-free lines The Call Centre  which provides a telephonic and e-mail help-desks 
service currently 8000 contacts per month 

Websites 
Intranet websites were enhanced for several Departments and 
Components. A huge amount of electronic documents was stored on 
the Document Warehouse System for accessing via the Intranet. 1 e-

Community Web Site Launched for the e-Community Forums. 
CD Policy Development and IGR launched January 2008. 

Help desks/Service Desk 
The Walk in Centre, which provides a contact help-desk facility 

currently, handles 190 contacts per month. Access to the Service 
Desk for this purpose is through various means, i.e. telephonically, 
via e-mail, walk-in access to log calls, etc. The Ce-I Help-desk / 

Service-desk service takes calls from over 12 000 ICT users within 
the 12 PGWC departments. Thirteen ‘Service Desk Agents’ (in-
house and contracted staff) on the Service Desk attends to ICT 

incidents yielding from 3000 up to 6000 on a monthly basis. These 
incidents are either resolved first time by these agents or functional/ 
hierarchical escalations takes place for resolution by Desktop 

Support (SITA contract 219), the internal ICT functional areas or 
teams such as Infrastructure (WAN/LAN), Application development, 
Security etc, or by external vendors if need be. 

Information and Communication Technologies & the media 
The Ce-I Help desk provides a telephonic and e-mail services to all 
ICT users in the PGWC. The Cape Access project now has 14 e-
Community ICT centres where the public have access to government 

services and ICT’s. 4 e-Community Centres Launched, 1 e-
Community forum Launched and Accredited. 
The Office of the Director-General makes extensive use of electronic 

mail facilities to disseminate relevant information and to gather 
information, comments, inputs, etc. The media is used extensively 
through the services rendered by the Chief Directorate:  

Communication to communicate provincial and departmental 
positions to citizens. 

Flexible hours of work 
The Flexi- work policy allows components to structure their access in 

such a manner that services are supplied for the full duration of a day 
in areas where access by the public or other stakeholders requites 
immediate attention. 

The Office of the Director-General is accessible well beyond normal 
working hours. 

Physical access (ramps and ablution facilities for disabled users)  Social Dialogue provided disability inputs to areas of needs to 
departments and local authorities. 
Facilitated links to the Job Access initiative of DPSA. 

Developed a partnership with Chief Directorate Human Capital 
around the implementation of an internal disability plan. 
Facilitate and provided guidance and support to improve disability 

access at various departments. 
Appraisal report was completed regarding the current status of 
departments around the mainstreaming of a disability, gender 
children rights and youth development. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Department of the Premier: Annual Report: 2007/08  129

TABLE 1.4 – Service information tool 
Type of Information Tool Actual Achievements 

Presentations to Provincial Cabinet, Cabinet Clusters, Provincial Top 
Management, other SMS and structures such as DITCOM and 
CITCOM.  

Presentations to various top provincial structures on high level OD 
interventions. 
Strike Reports on the Public Service Strike compiled and 

circulated on a daily basis to DG, HODs and MPSA in June 2007. 

Formal written submissions, circulars, policy documents, explanatory 

manuals 

Report to top provincial structures through official written 

submissions and establish common practice through explanatory 
manuals (e.g. Handbook on Organisation Design) 
Whistle blowing policy developed, consulted, and implemented in 

December 2007. 
CD Policy Development & IGR:  Policy development guidelines; 
Provincial Plan of Action; Presidential Imbizo Report; Report for 
Deputy President; Water Sector Implementation Plan; Skills 

Development Situational analysis; iKapa Growth and Development 
Strategy; Role of Provinces submission to National Government; 
Second economy and anti-poverty policy briefs. 

Structured meetings of consultative forums, personal 
information/consultation sessions, conferences, seminars, task teams 

and workshops 

Access to services and information via representatives to various 
fora. 

Three meetings of the Provincial Labour Relations Forum were 
held and were attended by approximately 120 labour relations 
functionaries from provincial departments. 

CD Policy Development & IGR: Policy Forum; MTEC/LG MTEC. 
Water sector workshop; Second economy workshop; IGR Fora. 
HCD Forum met monthly to discuss transversal HR issues. 

Employment Equity Consultative Forum Meetings held. 
Provided EECF members with training the Employment Equity Act 
and role clarification. 

Information sessions on the Employee assistance programme, 
telephone counselling, face-to-face counselling, life management 
counselling and e-care programme. 

Quarterly Provincial Batho Pele Learning Network facilitated. 
Launched the Provincial Skills Development Facilitator’s Forum 
and facilitated the 1

st
 meeting of the Forum. 

Ongoing information sharing via Provincial Government 
Communicators Forum, Heads of Communication meetings, 

Media Liaison Officers Forum and District Communicators Forums 

ensured effective communication across WCPG departments 
and Local Government structures. 

Ad hoc meetings with relevant stakeholders Acceptable level of corporate awareness of services and products. 
iKapa GDS consultation meetings and workshops. 
One meeting held where DG interacted with the disability sector. 

Several bilateral meetings held with on disability learnership 
programme. 
Regular liaison meetings held with the tertiary institutions (CHEC) 

in order to enhance the relationship and identify projects in terms 
of the memorandum of understanding. 

Intranet, Internet, Cape Gateway portal Intranet fully operational and used by various departments. 

Printed or electronic media (booklets, brochures, posters, E-mail, 
compact disk, print, TV, etc) 

Participated in a live satellite broadcast for the Public Service 
Africa day attended by 200 delegates. Distributed 1181 anti-

corruption corporate image items and 2800 related brochures. 
Access to Human Rights and Wellness programmes. 
iKapa GDS White Paper. 

 

Participation in exhibitions and events Strategic directive, OD services, and working hours displayed in 
reception area. 

Izimbizos Participate in the provincial Imbizo programme and Departmental 
Imbizo. 

 
 

TABLE 1.5 – Complaint mechanism 

Complaint Mechanism Actual Achievements 

Written and verbal complaints and compliments (including electronic 
mail) from clients to Premier, Director-General and senior 

management 

Timeous and adequate resolution of complaints after proper 
consultation with all relevant role-players and participative problem 

solving and buy-in from e.g. client departments. 

Formal prescribed grievance and dispute resolution mechanisms The directorate Labour Relation has assisted provincial departments 
on request in disciplinary hearings, dispute procedures and grievance 

cases. 
The Directorate Personnel Management managed all submitted 
grievances in term of the prescribed procedures. 

Consultative forums Access to services and information via representatives to various 
fora. 

Constant review and evaluation of activities through e.g. post-

training evaluation 

Developed and approved Human Capital Intervention Assessment 

Framework 
Embarked on an evaluation process of the Executive Leadership 
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Development Programme. 
Review learning programmes of the Provincial Training Academy in 

preparation for the full accreditation process of the Academy. 

Suggestion boxes Suggestion box in place and in use. 

Call centres and toll-free lines The Call Centre, which provides a telephonic and e-mail help-desks 

service currently 8000 contacts per month. 

Help desks The Walk in Centre, which provides a contact help-desk facility 
currently handles 190 contacts per month. The Ce-I Help-/ Service 

Desk also takes calls (logs & facilitates incidents) which includes 
those related to ‘complaints with regards to ICT service delivery’. This 
relates to the broad spectrum of ICT calls (incidents) for all 

departments within the PGWC. These incidents are either resolved 
first at ‘first point of contact by these agents’ or escalated for 
resolution to various functional areas within the ‘overall ICT support 

processes. The “Service Desk” attends to ICT incidents varying from 
“3000 up to 6000” on a monthly basis. Access to the Service Desk for 
this purpose is through various means, i.e. telephonically, via e-mail, 

walk-in access to log calls, etc. 

 
 

2 – EXPENDITURE 
 

TABLE 2.1 – Compensation of employees’ costs by Programme 

Programme 

Total 
expen-
diture 

(R’000) 

Compen-
sation of 

employees 
expenditure 

(R’000) 

Training 
Expen-
diture 

(R’000) 

Compen-
sation of 

employees 
cost as % of 

total 
expenditure 

Average 
Compensation 
of employment 

cost per 
employee 

(R’000) 

Number of 
Employees 

Administration 40,287 24,255 109 60.21% 180 135 

Corporate Support 265,841 106,260 2,606 39.97% 266 399 

Policy and Governance 64,410 14,038 219 21.79% 425 33 

TOTAL 370,538 144,553 219 39.01% 255 567 
 
 

TABLE 2.2 – Personnel costs by salary band 

Salary bands 

Compensation 
of employees 
Expenditure 

(R’000) 

% of total 
Compensation 
of employees 

cost 

Average 
Compensation of 
Employees cost 
per Employee 

(R’000) 

Number of 
Employees 

Lower skilled (Level 1-2) 1,114 0.76% 80 14 

Skilled (Level 3-5) 6,497 4.42% 100 65 

Highly skilled productions (Level 6-8) 20,606 14.03% 156 132 

Highly skilled supervision (Level 9-12) 87,429 59.53% 294 297 

Senior Management (Level 13-16) 30,174 20.55% 520 58 

Premier 1,038 0.71 1,038 1 

TOTAL 146,858 100.00% 259 567 

 
 

TABLE 2.3 – Salaries, Overtime, Home Owners Allowance (HOA) and Medical Aid per Programme 

Programme Salaries Overtime 
Home Owners 

Allowance 
Medical Assistance 

 
Amount 
(R’000) 

Salaries as 
% of 

Compen-
sation of 

employees 
cost 

 Amount 
(R’000) 

Overtime as 
a % of 

Compen-
sation of 

employees 
cost 

Amount 
(R’000) 

HOA as a 
% of 

Compen-
sation of 

Employees 
cost 

Amount 
(R’000) 

Medical Ass 
% of Compen-

sation of 
Employees 

cost 

Administrati
on 

20,775 85.65% 257 1.06% 622 2.56% 1,068 4.40% 

Corporate 
Support 

73,860 69.51% 689 0.65% 926 0.87% 3,499 3.29% 

Policy and 
Governance 

6,905 49.19% 6 0.04% 49 0.35% 275 1.96% 

TOTAL 101,540 70.24% 952 0.66% 1,597 1.10% 4,842 3.35% 
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TABLE 2.4 – Salaries, Overtime, Home Owners Allowance (HOA) and Medical Aid by Salary Band 

Programme Salaries Overtime 
Home Owners 

Allowance 
Medical Assistance 

 
Amount 
(R’000) 

Salaries as 
% of 

Compen-
sation of 

employees 
cost 

 

 Amount 
(R’000) 

Overtime as 
a % of 

Compen-
sation of 

employees 
cost 

Amount 
(R’000) 

HOA as a 
% of 

Compen-
sation of 

Employees 
cost 

Amount 
(R’000) 

Medical Ass % 
of Compen-

sation of 
Employees 

cost 

Lower skilled 
(Level 1-2) 

723 64.90% 13 1.17% 44 3.95% 74 6.64% 

Skilled  
(Level 3-5) 

4,564 70.25% 50 0.77% 184 2.83% 351 5.40% 

Highly skilled 
productions 
(Level 6-8) 

15,159 73.57% 228 1.11% 395 1.92% 1,093 5.30% 

Highly skilled 
supervision 
(Level 9-12) 

63,456 72.58% 661 0.76% 697 0.80% 2,829 3.24% 

Senior 
management 
(Levels 13-
16) 

17,638 58.45% - 0% 277 0.92% 495 1.64% 

TOTAL 
101,540 69.14% 952 0.65% 1,597 1.09% 4,842 3.30% 

 
 

3 – Employment and Vacancies 

The following tables summarise the number of posts on the establishment, the number of employees, the vacancy rate, 
and whether there are any staff that are additional to the establishment.  This information is presented in terms of three key 
variables: - programme (Table 3.1), salary band (Table 3.2) and critical occupations (Table 3.3).  Critical occupations that 
need to be monitored have been identified.  Table 3.3 provides establishment and vacancy information for the key critical 
occupations of the department.  The information in each case reflects the situation as at 31 March 2008.  For an indication 
of changes in staffing patterns over the year under review, please refer to table 5 of this report.  The vacancy rate reflects 
the percentage of posts that are not filled 

 
TABLE 3.1 – Employment and vacancies by Programme at 31 March 2008 

Programme 
Number of 

Posts 

Number of 
Posts 
Filled 

Vacancy 
Rate 

% 

Number of Posts Filled 
Additional to the 
Establishment 

Programme 1: Administration 155 110 29% 22 

Programme 2: Corporate Support 573 387 32% 17 

Programme 3: Policy and Governance   52   28 46% 10 

TOTAL 780 525 33% 49 
 
 

TABLE 3.2 – Employment and vacancies by salary band at 31 March 2008 

Salary Band 
Number of 

Posts 

Number of 
Posts 
Filled 

Vacancy 
Rate 

% 

Number of Posts Filled 
Additional to the 
Establishment 

Lower skilled (Levels1 – 2)   12   11    8%   3 

Skilled (Levels 3 – 5)   71   54 24% 24 

Highly skilled production (Levels 6-8) 145 113 22% 10 

Highly skilled supervision (Level 9-12) 498 305 39%   7 

Senior management (Levels 13-16)   54   42 22%   5 

TOTAL 780 525 33% 49 
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TABLE 3.3 – Employment and vacancies by critical occupation at 31 March 2008 

Critical Occupations 
Number of 

Posts 

Number of 
Posts 
Filled 

Vacancy 
Rate 

% 

Number of Posts Filled 
Additional to the 
Establishment 

C6010200 – Senior managers   52   40 23%   3 

C6010308 – Administrative related 160   86 46%   8 

J1010000 – Computer system designers & analysts 291 196 33% - 

C6020100 – Financial and associated professionals   22   19 14% - 

C5010300 – General legal administrators   23   14 39% - 

C6020200 – Human Resources & Org. Dev. & related 
professionals 

  51   32 37%   1 

C5040200 – Communication & information related   14   10 29% - 

B2040000 – Other admin. And policy related   13   10 23%   3 

Other 154 118 23% 34 

TOTAL 780 525 33% 49 
. 

 
TABLE 4.1 – Job evaluation 1 April 2007 to 31 March 2008 

Posts Upgraded 
Posts Downgraded 

  
Salary Band 

Number 
of Posts 

Number 
of Jobs 

Evaluated 

% of 
Posts 

Evaluated 
by salary 

bands 
Number 

% of 
Posts 

Evaluated 
Number 

% of Posts 
Evaluated. 

Lower skilled (Levels 1-2)   12 - - - - - - 

Skilled (Levels 3-5)   71   32   45 - - - - 

Highly skilled production 
(Levels 6-8) 145   20   14 - - - - 

Highly skilled supervision 
(Levels 9-12) 497   83   17 - - - - 

Senior Management 
Service Band A   36     5   14 - - - - 

Senior Management 
Service Band B   14     2   14 - - - - 

Senior Management 
Service Band C     3     1   33 - - - - 

Senior Management 
Service Band D     1 - - - - - - 

Premier     1 - - - - - - 

TOTAL 780 143   18 - - - - 

 

 
TABLE 4.2 – Profile of employees whose positions were upgraded due to their posts being 

upgraded 1 April 2007 to 31 March 2008 
Beneficiaries African Asian Coloured White Total 

Female 2 - 4 1   7 

Male 2 - 1 -  3 

Total 4 - 5 1 10 

Employees with a Disability - 0 
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TABLE 4.3 – Employees whose salary level exceeded the grade determined by Job Evaluation 
1 April 2007 to 31 March 2008 (i.t.o PSR 1.V.C.3) 

Occupation 
Number of 
Employees 

Job Evaluation 
Level 

Remuneration 
Level 

Reason for Deviation 

A1040000 – Food service related   1   2   4 

A2010000 – Messengers   1   2   5 

A3010100 – Farm hands   5   2   3 

B1010100 – Secretaries 12   5   6 

B1010200 – Financial clerks   3   4   6 

B1010300 – Library mail related   4   3   6 

B1010600 – Other admin. related   6   4   6 

B2040000 – Other admin. policy   1   7   8 

C6010200 – Senior Managers   1 13 14 

C6010200 – Senior Managers   1 12 13 

C6010308 – Administrative related   7   9 12 

H3010000 – Motor vehicle driver   1   2   3 

J1010100 – Computer system designers   2   8 10 

J3010000 – Other IT related   2   5   6 

Matched and placed 
after Departmental Re-

engineering 

Total number of employees whose salaries exceeded the level determined by job evaluation in 2007/08 47 

Percentage of total employment     8% 

 
 

TABLE 4.4 – Profile of employees whose salary level exceeded the grade determined by Job 
Evaluation 1 April 2007 to 31 March 2008 (i.t.o PSR 1.V.C.3) 

Beneficiaries African Asian Coloured White Total 

Female 1 1 13 10 25 

Male 5 - 10   7 22 

Total 6 1 23 17 47 

Employees with a Disability 0 

 
 

TABLE 5.1 – Annual turnover rates by salary band 1 April 2007 to 31 March 2008 

Salary Band 
Employment 
at beginning 

of period 

Appointments 
and transfers 

into the 
department 

Terminations 
and transfers 

out of the 
department 

Turnover rate 
% 

Lower skilled (levels 1-2)    14     3     1   7% 

Skilled (levels 3-5)   65   40    31 48% 

Highly skilled production (levels 6-8) 132   32   25 19% 

Highly skilled supervision (levels 9-12) 297   37   51 17% 

Staff in excess     8     -     6 75% 

Senior Management Service Band A   34     3     7 21% 

Senior Management Service Band B   11     2     5 45% 

Senior Management Service Band C     3     -     2 67% 

Senior Management Service Band D     2     -     1 50% 

Premier     1     -     -   0% 

Total 567 117 129 23% 
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TABLE 5.2 – Annual turnover rates by Critical Occupation for period 1 April 2007 to  
31 March 2008 

Occupation 

Number of 
Employees per 
occupation as 
on 1 April 2007 

Appointments 
and transfers 

into the 
department 

Terminations 
and transfers 

out of the 
department 

Turnover rate % 

C6010200 – Senior managers   52     5   13 25% 

C6010308 – Administrative related   89   19   21 24% 

J1010000 – Computer system designers & 
analysts 

190   23   25 13% 

C6020100 – Financial and associated 
professionals 

  14     7     6 43% 

C5010300 – General legal administrators   17     3     5 29% 

C6020200 – Human Resources & Org. Dev. & 
related professionals 

  39     6     6 15% 

C5040200 – Communication & information 
related 

    5     4     2 40% 

B2040000 – Other admin. And policy related   14     8     9 64% 

Other 147   42   42 29% 

TOTAL 567 117 129 23% 
 

 

TABLE 5.3 – Reasons why staff are leaving the department 
Termination Type Number % of Total 

Death     2     1.55% 

Resignation   64   49.61% 

Expiry of contract   14   10.85% 

Dismissal – operational changes     -         - 

Dismissal – misconduct      1    0.78% 

Dismissal – inefficiency      -         - 

Discharged due to ill-health     -         - 

Retirement     1    0.78% 

Transfers to other Public Service 
Departments 

  36   27.91% 

Other   11    8.53% 

TOTAL 129     100% 

Total number of employees who left as a % of the total employment       23% 
 

 
TABLE 5.4 – Promotions by critical occupation 

Occupation 
Employ-
ees as at 
1 April 07 

Promotions 
to another 
salary level 

Salary level 
promotions 

as a % of 
employees 

by 
occupation 

Progres-
sions to 

another notch 
within a 

salary level 

Notch progres-
sion as a % of 
employees by 

occupation 

C6010200 – Senior managers   52     1   2%   12 23% 

C6010308 – Administrative related   89   11 12%   14 16% 

J1010000 – Computer system designers 
& analysts 

190   18   9% 124 65% 

C6020100 – Financial and associated 
professionals 

  14     5 36%     4 29% 

C5010300 – General legal administrators   17     1   6%   10 59% 

C6020200 – Human Resources & Org. 
Dev. & related professionals 

  39     5 13%   36 92% 

C5040200 – Communication & 
information related 

    5     -       -     2 40% 

C2040000 – Other admin. And policy 
related 

  14     2 14%     5 36% 

Other 147     9   6%   71 48% 

GRAND TOTAL 567   52   9% 278 49% 
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TABLE 5.5 – Promotions by salary band 

Salary Band 
Employees 

as at  
1 April 07 

Promotions 
to another 
salary level 

Salary level 
promotions 

as a % of 
employees by 

salary level 

Progressions 
to another 

notch within a 
salary level 

Notch progression as a 
% of employees by 

salary band 

Lower skilled (Level 1-2)   14      -       -     8 57% 

Skilled (level 3-5)   65     5   8%   23 35% 

Highly skilled production  
(Level 6-8) 

133   11   8%   52 39% 

Highly skilled supervision  
(Level 9-12) 

297   32 11% 178 60% 

Senior Management  
(Level 13-16) 

  58     4   7%   17 29% 

TOTAL 567   52   9% 278 49% 

 
 
TABLE 6.1 – Total number of employees (incl. employees with disabilities) in each of the following 
occupational categories as on 31 March 2008 

Male  Female  Occupational 
Categories (SASCO) African Coloured Indian White African Coloured Indian White 

Total  

Legislators, senior 
officials and managers 

  8   14 -   5   2     4 -   2   35 

Professionals 29 112 2 63 41   37 2 35 321 

Technicians and 
associate professionals 

  7   22 1   5 12   25 2   6   80 

Clerks 10   18 -   2 15   48 1 14 108 

Service and sales 
workers 

   -     - -   -   -     1 -   -     1 

Skilled Agriculture and 
Fishery Workers 

   -     - -   -   -     - -   -     - 

Craft and related Trades 
Workers 

   -     - -   -   -     - -   -     - 

Plant and machine 
operators and 
assemblers 

   -     3 -   -   -     - -   -     3 

Elementary occupations   5   10 -   -   -   11 -   -   26 

TOTAL 59 179 3 75 70 126 5 57 574 

Employees with 
disabilities 

  1     1 -   2   -     - -   -     5 

 
 

TABLE 6.2 – Total number of employees (incl. employees with disabilities) in each of the following 
occupational bands as on 31 March 2007 

Male  Female  
Occupational Bands 

African Coloured Indian White African Coloured Indian White 
Total  

Top Management   -     - -   -   -     1 -   1     2 

Senior Management   8   18 -   6   4     3 1   4   44 

Professionally qualified 
and experienced 
specialists and mid-
management 

20 122 3 60 34   39 2 33 313 

Skilled technical and 
academically qualified 
workers, junior 
management, 
supervisors, foreman 
and superintendents 

16   19 -   9 15   43 2 19 123 

Semi-skilled and 
discretionary decision 
making 

13   17 -   - 17   31 -   -   78 

Unskilled and defined 
decision making 

  2     3 -   -   -     9 -   -   14 

TOTAL 59 179 3 75 70 126 5 57 574 

Employees with 
disabilities 

  1     1 -   2  -     - -   -     5 
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TABLE 6.3 – Recruitment for the period 1 April 2007 to 31 March 2008 

Male  Female  Occupational 
Bands African Coloured Indian White African Coloured Indian White 

Total  

Top management   -   - - -   -   - - -    - 

Senior management   2   2 - -   -   - - 1     5 

Professionally 
qualified and 
experienced 
specialists and mid-
management 

  6 11 1 - 11   5 1 2   37 

Skilled technical and 
academically 
qualified workers, 
junior management, 
supervisors, 
foremen 

  7   2 - 2   8   9 1 3   32 

Semi-skilled and 
discretionary 
decision-making 

  4   6 - 1 12 17 - -   40 

Unskilled and 
defined decision-
making 

  2   1 - -   -   - - -     3 

TOTAL 21 22 1 3 31 31 2 6 117 

Employees with 
disabilities 

  -   - - - - - - - - 

 

 

TABLE 6.4 – Promotions for the period 1 April 2007 to 31 March 2008 
Male  Female  

Occupational Bands 
African Coloured Indian White African Coloured Indian White 

Total  

Top management -   - - - -   - - -   - 

Senior management -   3 - - -   1 - -   4 

Professionally qualified 
and experienced 
specialists and mid-
management 

1 14 - 4 4   3 1 5 32 

Skilled technical and 
academically qualified 
workers, junior 
management, supervisors, 
foremen 

4   - - - 3   4 - - 11 

Semi-skilled and 
discretionary decision-
making 

-   - - - 1   3 - 1   5 

Unskilled and defined 
decision-making 

-   - - - -   - - -   - 

TOTAL 5 17 0 4 8 11 1 6 52 

Employees with disabilities - - - - - - - - - 
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TABLE 6.5 – Terminations for the period 1 April 2007 to 31 March 2008 
Male  Female  Occupational 

Bands African Coloured Indian White African Coloured Indian White 
Total  

Top management   1   2 -   -   -   - - -     3 

Senior management   3   6 -   6   1   1 - 1   18 

Professionally 
qualified and 
experienced 
specialists and mid-
management 

  7 12 -   9   5 11 2 5   51 

Skilled technical and 
academically 
qualified workers, 
junior management, 
supervisors, 
foremen 

  1   6 -   2   4 10 - 2   25 

Semi-skilled and 
discretionary 
decision-making 

  2   3 1   -   8 15 1 1   31 

Unskilled and 
defined decision-
making 

  -   - -   -   1   - - -     1 

TOTAL 14 29 1 17 19 37 3 9 129 

Employees with 
disabilities 

  1   1 -   -   -   - - -     2 

 
 

TABLE 6.6 – Disciplinary action for the period 1 April 2007 to 31 March 2008 
Male  Female  

Disciplinary action 
African Coloured Indian White African Coloured Indian White 

Total  

Disciplinary action 2 1 - - 1 - - - 4 

 
 

TABLE 6.7 – Skills development for the period 1 April 2007 to 31 March 2008 
Male  Female  Occupational 

Categories African Coloured Indian White African Coloured Indian White 
Total  

Legislators, senior 
officials and 
managers 

    8     8 -   7     6     2 2     7   40 

Professionals   68   83 - 35   60   89 -   26 361 

Technicians and 
associate 
professionals 

  20 113 - 33   30   31 4   15 246 

Clerks     6     9 -   2   17   29 -   13   76 

Service and sales 
workers 

    -     - -   -     -     - -     -     - 

Skilled Agriculture 
and Fishery Workers 

    -     - -   -     -     - -     -     - 

Craft and related 
Trades Workers 

    -     - -   -     -     - -     -     - 

Plant and machine 
operators and 
assemblers 

    -     - -   -     -     - -     -     - 

Elementary 
occupations 

    4     7 -   -     -     1 -     -   12 

TOTAL 106 220 0 77 113 152 6   61 735 

Employees with 
disabilities 

    1     2 -   2     -     - -     1     6 

* Totals reflected as training interventions across occupational categories 
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TABLE 7.1 – Performance rewards by race, gender and disability for period 1 April 2007 to 
31 March 2008 

Beneficiary profile Cost (R’000) 

Race & 
Gender 

Number of 
beneficiaries 

Total number of 
employees in group 

% of total within 
group 

Cost  
 

Average cost per 
employee 

African   12 129   9% 166 13 

Male      5   59   8%   65 13 

Female      7   70 10% 101 14 

Asian      -     8   0%     -   - 

Male      -     3   0%     -   - 

Female     -     5   0%     -   - 

Coloured    63 305 21% 961 15 

Male    38 179 21% 674 18 

Female    25 126 20% 287 11 

White   46 132 35% 967 21 

Male   25   75 33% 615 25 

Female    21   57 37% 352 17 

TOTAL 121 574 21% 2,094 17 

 
 

TABLE 7.2 – Performance rewards by salary bands for personnel below Senior Management 
Service: 1 April 2007 to 31 March 2008 

Beneficiary profile Cost (R’000) 

Salary Band 
Number of 

beneficiaries 
Number of 
employees 

% of total 
within salary 

bands 

Total 
cost  

Average 
cost per 

employee  

Total cost as a 
% of the total 
compensation 

expenditure 

Lower skilled 
(Levels 1-2) 

    3   14 21%      13   4 0.01 

Skilled (Levels 3-5)   12   78 15%      70   6 0.05 

Highly skilled 
production 
(Levels 6-8) 

  21 123 17%     227 11 0.15 

Highly skilled 
supervision 
(Levels 9-12) 

  74 313 24% 1,548 21 1.05 

TOTAL 110 528 21% 1,858 17 1.27 

 
 

TABLE 7.3 – Performance rewards by critical occupations, 1 April 2007 to 31 March 2008 
Critical occupations Beneficiary profile Cost (R’000) 

 
Number of 

beneficiaries 
Number of 
employees 

% of total 
within 

occupation 

Total 
Cost  

Average cost per 
employee 

C5010300 – General legal 
administration and related 
professionals 

    6   14 43%    153 25 

C601200 – Senior managers   11   45 24%    236 21 

C6010308 – Administrative related   17   94 18%    301 18 

Other    87 421 21% 1,404 16 

TOTAL 121 574 21% 2,094 17 

 
 

TABLE 7.4 – Performance related rewards (cash bonus) by salary band, for Senior Management 
Service: 1 April 2007 to 31 March 2008 

Beneficiary profile Cost (R’000) 

Salary Band Number of 
beneficiaries 

Number of 
employees 

% of total 
within 
band 

Total 
Cost 

Average cost per 
beneficiary 

(R’000) 

Total cost as a % of the total 
Compensation expenditure 

Band A   8 35 23% 163 20 0.11% 

Band B   3   9 33%   73 24 0.05% 

Band C   -   1   0%     -   -          - 

Band D   -   1   0%     -   -          - 

TOTAL 11 46 24% 236 21  0.16% 
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%ower skilled (%evel "12)   "$ "$ "" 

Skilled (%evel 418)   84 26 "$ 

:ighly skilled production (%evel 
C15) 

  88 8 22 

:ighly skilled supervision 
(%evel D1"2) 

22D 2"   5 

Senior Management (%evel "41
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  5$ #$ 24 
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%eave payouts for 2$$6/$5 due to non1utilisation of leave for 
the previous year. 

  58 "$     5 

Lapped leave payouts on termination of service for 2$$6/$5 #C"   4 "84 

Lurrent leave payouts on termination of service for 2$$6/$5 4$$ 48     D 

"F"#% NH< HN    7N 

 
 

"#$%& 7;(7 * B=/4C =-D/+ =2 3/6,?/ =M/ 35CD 21 2??,4-=52+-. /T42C,3/ 
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35CD 21 ?2+=3-?=5+E WXY Z 3/.-=/6 65C/-C/C  
[/9 C=/4C =-D/+ =2 3/6,?/ =M/ 35CD 

Mirst Aid Officers ∞ Protective gear provided P Qisposable %atex Tloves, LPR 
Mouthpiece, Qisposable Plastic bag for blood1
contaminated waste. 

 
 

"#$%& 7;(: * >/=-5.C 21 M/-.=M 432@2=52+ -+6 WXYV#56C 432E3-@@/C 
\,/C=52+  ]/C S2 >/=-5.C 51 9/C 

". :as the Qepartment designated a member the SMS to 
implement the provisions contained in Part VI E of 
Lhapter " of the Public Service Regulations, 2$$"Y If so 

provide her/his name and position. 

Z  Mr EM Southgate, Qirector for Personnel Management and 
Special Programmes.  

2. Qoes the department have a dedicated unit or have 
you designated specific staff members to promote health 

and well being of your employeesY If so, indicate the 
number of employees who are involved in this task and 
the annual budget that is available for this purpose. 

Z  No dedicated unit exists.  \he Lomponent] \ransformation 
Management consisting of # employees (" Assistant1Qirector 

and 2 Senior Personnel Practitioners, " \ransformation 
Llerk) is .(&"% $2.$, involved in wellness issues.  RC"$ $$$ 
was available within the financial year. 

4. :as the Qepartment introduced an Employee 
Assistance or :ealth Promotion Programme for your 
employeesY If so, indicate the key elements/services of 

the programmes. 

Z  A service provider has been procured and the service level 
agreement makes provision for the following] 
∞ Lomprehensive needs analyses and behaviour risk 

audit 
∞ 2# hour multilingual, toll1free psychological counselling 
∞ Mace to face counselling sessions 

∞ \oll1free %ife Management service offering information 
and assistance on legal problems, financial concerns, 
healthcare and family matters 

∞ Lomprehensive trauma response services 
∞ \raining, knowledge transfer and skills development on 

EAP referral systems and protocols and employee well 

being related issues for in1house co1ordinator, employee 
representatives and managers 
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∞ $anagerial consultation and referral options supporting 

managers in their existing relationships with employees 
and providing them with professional help in effectively 
handling of advanced peoples management issues 

∞ :uarterly and annual reports on all key utilisation 
aspects of the EAP 

∞ An Account $anager to coordinate the programme. A 

comprehensive E-care programme providing 
Personalised Aealth Bare Information. 

The following members currently constitute the Employee 
Aealth and Wellness Gepartmental committeeH 
Employer RepresentativeH Eugene Southgate K Personnel 
$anagement, Bhairperson 

 
Employee RepresentativesH 

∞ MoNipho $aholwana K Office of the GP 

∞ Moxolo Teyise K Forensic Audit 

∞ Rene $ullins K Bhief GirectorateH Bommunications 

∞ Elija Racoco K Bhief GirectorateH Policy Gevelopment 

∞ Soniswa GumeNweni K Tegal Services 

∞ $arinda BalitN (EAP Boordinator) K Personnel 
$anagement 

∞ Aelen Ward K (Boordinator) K Personnel $anagement 

∞ Reginald Wohnson K Institutional Assessment and 
Gevelopment 

∞ ReNa $isbach K Girectorate Auman Resources 
$anagement 

#. Aas the department established (a) committee(s) as 
contemplated in Part XI E.Y (e) of Bhapter " of the Public 
Service Regulations, Z[[". If so, please provide the 
names of the members of the committee and the 

stakeholder(s) that they represent. 

\  

∞ Prant Fredericks K Girectorate International Relations 

Y. Aas the department reviewed the employment policies 
and practices of your department to ensure that these do 
not unfairly discriminate against employees on the basis 

of their AIX status] If so, list the employment 
policies/practices so reviewed. 

\  Reviewing of policies is continuous. 
 
∞ Recruitment and Selection Policy 

∞ Appointments 
∞ AIX and AIGS education and prevention programmes 
∞ EAP Framework _ Service Tevel Agreement 

 

`. Aas the department introduced measures to protect 
AIX-positive employees or those perceived to be AIX-

positive from discrimination] If so, list key elements of 
these measures. 

\  The implementation of the transversal AIX/Aids policy and 
workplace programme and a departmental workplace 

programme makes provision to address the minimiNing of 
stigmatisation and discrimination in the workplace. 
 

aey Elements 
 
∞ Information Sessions on the benefits on promoting 

Gisclosure 
∞ Information on Bonfidentiality of XBT 
∞ Safe support system for individuals infected and affected 

by AIX and Aids 
 

b. Goes the Gepartment encourage its employees to 

undergo Xoluntary Bounselling and Testing] If so, list the 
results that you have achieved. 

\  Two XBT sessions were held throughout the Gepartment in 

which #[c of employees were tested. 

d. Aas the Gepartment developed measures/indicators to 
monitor and evaluate the impact of your health promotion 
programme] If so, list these measures/indicators. 

\   Aealth promotion is monitored and evaluated byH 
∞ Analysis on the number of condoms distributed.  
∞ The XBT/Bondom Week Bampaign indicated the 

number of employees tested. 
∞ Statistics obtained through the upload of the 

questionnaire on the GirectorateH Personnel 
$anagement Website.  

∞ Evaluation forms for workshops and number of 
workshop held. 

∞ anowledge Attitudes and Sehaviour survey results. 

∞ Mumber of employees participating within the 
Gepartmental IBAS/E-care programmes. 
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"" # Labour *elations 

%he following /olle/tive agreements were entered into with trade unions within the department.  

 
T2BLE ""." # 6olle7tive agreements for period " 2pril >??@ to A" Bar7h >??D 

Total 7olle7tive agreements  

:one 

 

 
T2BLE "".> # Bis7ondu7t and dis7ipline hearings finalised for period " 2pril >??@ to A" Bar7h >??D 

Eut7omes of dis7iplinary hearings Gumber  H Ef Totals 

;orre/tional /ounselling <      < 

=erbal warnings " "#.? 

@ritten warnings " "#.? 

Ainal written warnings B C".# 

Duspended without pay <      < 

Aine  <      < 

Femotion  <      < 

Fismissal  <      < 

:ot guilty <      < 

;ase withdrawn <      < 

TET2L @ "?? 

 

 
T2BLE "".A # Types of mis7ondu7t addressed at dis7iplinary hearings for period " 2pril >??@ to  

A" Bar7h >??D 

Types of mis7ondu7t Gumber  H Ef Totals 

Fishonesty < < 

Gbsent from work without reason or permission < < 

Iefuse to obey se/urity regulations < < 

;ondu/t oneself in improperJuna//eptable manner < < 

Fisrespe/tJabuse or insolent behaviour < < 

Kossesses or wrongfully uses property of the state < < 

%heft < < 

@ilfully or negligently mismanages finan/es < < 

Aails to /omply with or /ontravene an G/t < < 

TET2L - - 
 
 
 

T2BLE "".J # Krievan7es lodged for period " 2pril >??@ to A" Bar7h >??D 
 Gumber  H Ef Totals 

:umber of grievan/es resolved  " ??.? 

:umber of grievan/es not resolved $ LL.C 

TET2L A "?? 
 
 
 

T2BLE "".L # Disputes lodged for period " 2pril >??@ to A" Bar7h >??D 
 Gumber  H Ef Totals 

:umber of disputes upheld < < 

:umber of disputes dismissed " "MM 

Nodged OKendingP < < 

TET2L " "?? 
 
 
 

T2BLE "".N # Strike a7tions for period " 2pril >??@ to A" Bar7h >??D 
%otal number of person working days lost           Q?.B 

%otal /ost OIP of working days lost I??R"?.Q" 

Gmount OISMMMP re/overed as a result of no work no pay I??R"?.Q" 

 
 

T2BLE "".@ # Pre7autionary suspensions for period " 2pril >??@ to A" Bar7h >??D 
:umber of people suspended < 

:umber of people whose suspension eT/eeded ?M days < 

Gverage number of days suspended < 

;ost OIP of suspensions - 
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T#$%& 12.1 * T+aining needs identified 1 #p+i6 2007 to 31 Ma+ch 2008 
T+aining needs identified at sta+t of +epo+ting pe+iod 

Occ@pationa6 Catego+ies Bende+ 

C@DEe+ of 
eDp6oFees as 
at 1 #p+i6 2007 

%ea+ne+G
ship 

SIi66s 
p+og+aDDes 

and othe+ sho+t 
co@+ses 

Othe+ 
fo+Ds of 

t+aining 
J#$&TK 

Tota6 

%e'a)e     * +     * +     * 
,egis)ato2s3 senio2 officia)s and 'anage2s 

Ma)e   35 +   32 +   32 

%e'a)e 10* + 110 + 110 
P2ofessiona)s 

Ma)e 207 + 206 + 206 

%e'a)e   #0 +   #1 +   #1 
Technicians and associate p2ofessiona)s 

Ma)e   35 +   33 +   33 

%e'a)e   76 +   81 +   81 
C)e2Ds 

Ma)e   28 +   28 +   28 

%e'a)e    + +      + +    + 
Se2Fice and sa)es wo2De2s 

Ma)e    + +      + +    + 

%e'a)e    + +     + +    + 
SDi))ed ag2icH)tH2e and fishe2I wo2De2s 

Ma)e    + +     + +    + 

%e'a)e    + +     + +    + 
C2aft and 2e)ated t2ades wo2De2s 

Ma)e    + +     + +    + 

%e'a)e    + +     + +    + P)ant and 'achine ope2ato2s and 

asse'J)e2s  Ma)e    3 +     + +    + 

%e'a)e   12 +   12 2   1# 
K)e'enta2I occHpations 

Ma)e   12 +   15 7   22 

LeDa6e 246 + 253 2 255 
Bende+ s@E tota6s 

Ma6e 320 + 314 7 321 

TOT#%  566 + 567 P 576 

 

LT2aining p2oFided on the PSKTM 2epo2ting te'p)ates catego2ises t2aining in te2's of gende2 and not as gende2 ac2oss occHpationa) 
catego2ies. 

 
 

T#$%& 12.2 * T+aining p+oQided 1 #p+i6 2007 to 31 Ma+ch 2008 
T+aining p+oQided within the +epo+ting pe+iod 

Occ@pationa6 Catego+ies Bende+ 

C@DEe+ of 
eDp6oFees as 

at 1 #p+i6 2007 
%ea+ne+G

ship 

SIi66s 

p+og+aDDes 
and othe+ 

sho+t co@+ses 

Othe+ fo+Ds of 

t+aining  
Tota6 

     #$&T Snte+ns  

%e'a)e     * +      * +   +      * ,egis)ato2s3 senio2 officia)s and 
'anage2s Ma)e   35 +     28 +   +    28 

%e'a)e 10* #  11# + 1*  137 
P2ofessiona)s 

Ma)e 207 2  1*3 + 22  217 

%e'a)e   #0 +    12 +   +    12 Technicians and associate 
p2ofessiona)s Ma)e   35 +    17 +   +    17 

%e'a)e   76 +    32 +   +    32 
C)e2Ds 

Ma)e   28 +    16 +   +    16 

%e'a)e     + +     + +   +     + 
Se2Fice and sa)es wo2De2s 

Ma)e     + +     + +   +     +  

%e'a)e     + +    + +   +     + 
SDi))ed ag2icH)tH2e and fishe2I wo2De2s 

Ma)e     + +    + +   +     + 

%e'a)e     + +    + +   +     + 
C2aft and 2e)ated t2ades wo2De2s 

Ma)e    + +    + +   +     + 

%e'a)e      + +    + +   +     + P)ant and 'achine ope2ato2s and 
asse'J)e2s  Ma)e    3 +    + +   +     + 

%e'a)e   12 +     1 2   +      3 
K)e'enta2I occHpations 

Ma)e   12 +     7 7   +   1# 

LeDa6e 246 4 168 2 1P 1P3 
Bende+ s@E tota6s 

Ma6e 320 2 261 7  22 2P2 

TOT#%  566 6 42P P 41 485 

 
 

T#$%& 13.1 * SnT@+F on d@tF 1 #p+i6 2007 to 31 Ma+ch 2008 
Cat@+e of inT@+F on d@tF C@DEe+ U Of tota6 

RePHi2ed Jasic 'edica) attention on)I + + 

Te'po2a2I Tota) DisaJ)e'ent + + 

Pe2'anent DisaJ)e'ent + + 

%ata) + + 

Tota6 G G 
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"ABL& '()' * +eport on 2on3ultant appointment3 u3ing appropriated ;und3 

Proje2t "itle 
"otal number o; 
2on3ultant3 that 

@orked on the proje2t 

Duration: 
@ork daD3 

Eontra2t value in 
+and 

To develop integrated base camp plans and lobby strategies 
for identified municipalities 

Unknown Unknown R540 000 

To conduct data assessments to ensure a core directory of 
common data sets for the Provincial wide monitoring and 
evaluation system in Provincial @overnment 

Unknown 14 months  
RA1B.01 per hour 

(Potentially 
R740 000) 

Conduct of a gender responsive budget study to support 
monitoring and evaluation in Provincial @overnment 

Unknown 12 months 

R541.50 per hour 
to a maximum 

total of 
R207 JAB 

To conduct race and prejudice research for the Provincial 
@overnment of the Western Cape. 

Unknown Unknown RB28 482 

    

"otal number o; proje2t3 
"otal individual 

2on3ultant3 

"otal 
Duration: 
@ork daD3 

"otal Eontra2t 
value in +and 

4 Unknown 2B months Up to R2 11B 418 

 
 

"ABL& '()G * AnalD3i3 o; 2on3ultant appointment3 u3ing appropriated ;und3H i)t)o) IDJK3 

Proje2t "itle 
L M@ner3hip 
bD IDJ group3 

L 
Nanagement 

bD IDJ group3 

Oumber o; 2on3ultant3 
;rom IDJ group3 that 
@orked on the proje2t 

To develop integrated base camp plans and lobby strategies 
for identified municipalities 

Unknown Unknown Unknown 

To conduct data assessments to ensure a core directory of 
common data sets for the Provincial wide monitoring and 
evaluation system in Provincial @overnment 

NoneO 
Tertiary 

institution 

NoneO 
Tertiary 

institution 

NoneO 
Tertiary 

institution 

Conduct of a gender responsive budget study to support 
monitoring and evaluation in Provincial @overnment 

NoneO 
Tertiary 

institution 

NoneO 
Tertiary 

institution 

NoneO 
Tertiary 

institution 

To conduct race and prejudice research for the Provincial 
@overnment of the Western Cape. 

Unknown Unknown Unknown 

 
 

"ABL& '()P * +eport on 2on3ultant appointment u3ing donor ;und3 

Proje2t "itle 

"otal number o; 
2on3ultant3 that 
@orked on the 

proje2t 

Duration: Work 
daD3 

Donor and 2ontra2t 
value in +and 

None - - - 

 
 
"ABL&'()( * AnalD3i3 o; 2on3ultant appointment u3ing donor ;und3 i)t)o IDJK3 

Proje2t "itle 
L M@ner3hip bD 

IDJ group 
L Nanagement 
bD IDJ group3 

Oumber o; 2on3ultant3 
;rom IDJ group3 that 
@ork on the proje2t 

N/A - - - 
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ANNE(U*E A 
 

ORGANOGRA' FOR TH+ 200./08 FINANCIAL 4+AR        

 

Director-General 

Bran/h1 

2overnan/e and Integration 

Bran/h1 

Institutional Improvement 

and Development 

Bran/h1 

E-Innovation 

Dire/torate1 

Departmental Strategy 

Dhief Dire/torate1 

Provin/ial Dommuni/ation 

Dire/torate1 

Don/eptualisation and 

*esear/h 

Dire/torate1 

Dommuni/ation Programs 

 

Forensi/ Investigative Unit 

Dhief Dire/torate1 

Provin/ial Do-ordination 

 

Proje/t Iffi/e 

Dire/torate1 

International *elations 

Dire/torate1 

Dabinet and De/ision 

Support 

Dire/torate1 

So/ial Dialogue and Human 

*ights 

Dire/torate1 

So/ial Dapital Development 
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Branch: 

)ov,rnanc, an- 

Int,0ration 

%&'() *'+(,-.+/-(0 

1.2',3 *(4(2.56(7- 

%&'() *'+(,-.+/-(0 

1.2',3 8652(6(7-/-'.7 

9:55.+- 

%&'() *'+(,-.+/-(0 

;.7'-.+'7<= >4/2:/-'.7= /7? 

@(4'(A 

*'+(,-.+/-(0 

1.2',3 /7? 9-+/-(<3 

B7/23C'C 

*'+(,-.+/-(0 

87-(+ D.4(+76(7-/2 

@(2/-'.7C 

*'+(,-.+/-(0 

1+.4'7,'/2 D+.A-& /7? 

*(4(2.56(7- 9-+/-(<3 

*'+(,-.+/-(0 

1.2',3 /7? 9(+4',( *(2'4(+3 

B2'<76(7- 

*'+(,-.+/-(0 

1+.<+/6 *(4(2.56(7- 

9:55.+- 

*'+(,-.+/-(0 

1+.4'7,'/2 ;.7'-.+'7< 

*'+(,-.+/-(0 

1+.4'7,'/2 >4/2:/-'.7 

*'+(,-.+/-(0 

1+.4'7,'/2 @(4'(A /7? 

@(5.+-'7< 



 

!"#$%&'"(& *+ &," -%"'."%/ 0((1$2 3"#*%&/ 4556758  1#7

 

"#$%&'( 

I%*+,+-+,.%$/ 

I01#.2303%+ $%4 

D323/.103%+ 

%hief *irectorate0 

Organisation 

*evelopment 

%hief *irectorate0 

Human %apital 

*evelopment 

%hief *irectorate0 

Performance 

Management 

%hief *irectorate0 

Legal Services 

*irectorate0 

*iagnostic Surveys 

*irectorate0 

O* Interventions 

*irectorate0 

Intervention 

Assessment 

*irectorate0 

Strategic Advice and 

Research 

*irectorate0 

Draining and 

*evelopment 

*irectorate0 

Organisational 

Performance 

*irectorate0 

Individual 

Performance 

Management 

*irectorate0 

Legislation 

*irectorate0 

%orporate Legal 

Advisory Services 

*irectorate0 

Litigation 

%hief *irectorate0 

Human %apital 

Management 

*irectorate0 

*epartmental 

Einance and 

Administration 

*irectorate0 

Human Resource 

Management 

*irectorate0 

Labour Relations 

*irectorate0 

*ept Personnel 

Management and 

Special Programmes 
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"#$%&'( 

)*+%%,-$./,% 

Chief Directorate: 

Strategic IC4 Services 

Chief Directorate: 

7I4O Management Services 

Directorate: 

<olicy and Strategy 

Directorate: 

<lanning and Development 

Directorate: 

Cape 7ateway 

 

4ransversal 7I4O 

 

Economic C 7overnance 

and Administration Cluster 

 

Education C Culture 

and Sport Cluster 

 

Fealth C Social Services 

and Fousing Cluster 




